3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/87377814309?pwd=V1RBfPIxLubDob1Dr3PbMaHIKSf5XY.1
Meeting ID: 873 7781 4309 Passcode: 664479

One tap mobile +13126266799,,873778143094,,,,*664479# US (Chicago)

Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 981.

The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Public comment
Communications
a. Conduit debt — Industrial Revenue Bonds — Lynda Templin, Husch Blackwell LLP
b. Stoughton Riverfront Development LLC — Curt Brink and Scott Walker
c. Walmart assessment guarantee 2024
6. Approval of minutes for 12/12/2023
7. Reports
a. Treasurer reports November 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, TIF
District negative cash, receipt register
b. Budget amendment and journal entry report November 2023
c. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports November 2023 — City Council, Municipal
Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues
d. Balance sheet / revenue-expenditure reports November 2023 — Tourism Fund, Affordable
Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride Services Fund,
Firefighters Pension Fund
e. Retirement payouts calendar year 2023
8. R-xxx-2024 Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC Letter of Credit
9. R-xxx-2024 Amended and Restated Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement — Stoughton
Riverfront Development LLC TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. Consider tax increment financing request for 521 Glacier Moraine Dr — FloClaire Group**
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
11. R-xxx-2024 Enter into agreement for proforma analysis FloClaire Group LLC Tax Incremental
Financing Request ** TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
12. Authorizing the Finance Director and City Attorney to evaluate the City’s use of industrial
revenue bonds for FloClaire Group, LLC’s potential development at 521 Glacier Moraine Dr.

kW=





TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
13. Discussion and possible action regarding Landmarks Commission carryforward request from
2023 budget to 2024 budget
14. Future agenda items
a. January 23, 2024
i. Preliminary December fiscal reports
ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
b. Date to be determined — Other items
i. Investment portfolio review
c. Date to be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
v. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
15. Adjourn

**The Finance Committee may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e)
Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require
a closed session. The Finance Committee may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take
action on the subject matter discussed in the closed session. **

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special

accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the

internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Dave Ehlinger

From: Kyle Kabe <kylek@accurateassessor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: Tim Swadley

Subject: RE: Parcel 281/0510-014-9640-2 Wal-Mart Real Estate Business TR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Hi,

When we look at valuing properties, we consider all the approaches to value. Sales, Income, and Cost approach.

In order to change the value of the property we would need justification to change the value, either enough sales to
show a change in the value is warranted or income info that would suggest a different value if there aren’t enough sales
evidence.

At this time, we haven’t had justification to adjust the value in either direction over the past few years. This is not
unusual with very high valued properties.

Thank you,

KYLE L. KABE

Account Coordinator | Assessor Il & 11l
Personal (920-213-5062) Office (920-749-8098)

‘& ACCURATE

NNOVATION | EDUCATION | TECHNOLOGY

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45 PM

To: Kyle Kabe <kylek@accurateassessor.com>

Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>

Subject: Parcel 281/0510-014-9640-2 Wal-Mart Real Estate Business TR

Kyle,

The above property has had the same assessed value of $10,458,900 from tax years 2018 through 2023.
| am curious as to why the appraisal has not changed in those years.

Thanks,

Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton





Tax Budget

Year Year
2018 2019
2019 2020
2020 2021
2021 2022
2022 2023
2023 2024
2024 2025
2025 2026
2026 2027
2027 2028
2028 2029
2029 2030
2030 2031
2031 2032
2032 2033
2033 2034
Totals

Actual
Assessment

10,458,900
10,458,900
10,458,900
10,458,900
10,458,900
10,458,900

Walmart Assessment Guarantee
Parcel/Name

281.0510.014.9640.2

WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TR

Guaranteed Mill Rate
Assessment per tax bill

12,000,000 0.021744266
12,000,000 0.021357263
12,000,000 0.020559528
12,000,000 0.019240283
12,000,000 0.017172570
12,000,000 0.015910000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000

Guaranteed
Taxes

260,931.19
256,287.16
246,714.34
230,883.40
206,070.84
190,920.00

Less First
Dollar Credit

(76.69)
(76.85)
(73.82)
(69.28)
(64.55)
(61.75)

Less Net
Property Tax

(227,344.41)
(223,296.63)
(214,956.23)
(201,162.91)
(179,541.64)
(166,339.34)

Due From
Wal-Mart

33,510.09
32,913.68
31,684.29
29,651.21
26,464.65
24,518.91

178,742.83

*Per August 27, 2015 Recorded Three-Party Agreement between city, KPW and Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust.
*Debt is in 2018A GO Bonds issuance and last payment is 04/01/2034 which is generally paid from taxes from 2033 assessment year
*above assumes mill rate in the agreement includes the school levy tax credit and is not the gross tax rate.

File location

S:\Finance\Development Agreements\Walmart\Walmart Assessment Guarantee.xlsx

S:\Finance\Development Agreements\Walmart\Wal-Mart Agreement.pdf

Due
1/31

16,755.05
16,456.84
15,842.15
14,825.61
13,232.33
12,259.46

Due
7/31

16,755.04
16,456.84
15,842.14
14,825.60
13,232.32
12,259.45





		Memo Style.pdf

		07a Walmart Assessment Guarantee.pdf




Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Open session minutes
Tuesday, December 12, 2023

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote, arrived 5:36 pm), Greg Jenson (arrived 5:54 pm), Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-
officio) and David Thomas (arrived 5:36 pm)

Members absent: None

Guests present: Gary Becker (remote, Becker Professional Services), Michael Carlson (Tapestry Building
& Real Estate), Dave Ehlinger, Matt Dregne (remote, Stafford Rosenbaum), Brett Hebert, Rick Manthe
(Stafford Rosenbaum), Richard Muma (FloClaire Group LLC), Josh Ripp and Rodney Scheel

N

Call to order — Schumacher called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.
Roll call and verification of quorum — A quorum was present.
Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.
Public comment - None
Communications - None
Approval of minutes for 11-14-2023 and 11-28-2023 — Motion by Reeves/Doom to approve the
minutes from both meetings as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.
Reports
a. Treasurer reports October 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, TIF
District negative cash, receipt register
Budget amendment and journal entry report October 2023
c. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports October 2023 — City Council, Municipal
Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues
d. Balance sheet / revenue-expenditure reports October 2023 — Tourism Fund,
Affordable Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride
Services Fund, Firefighters Pension Fund
e. Retirement payouts October/November 2023 — None
f. Final 2024 budget technical corrections as per R-171-2023 — Schumacher noted there
was an outstanding check issued to Schumacher Elevator Co, Inc for $21, 159 on the
bank reconciliation report and that he was affiliated in any way with this company.
Ehlinger noted that another long-term employee has given their retirement notice in
addition to those already indicated on the General Revenues revenue/expenditure
report. No other questions/comments were raised.
Discussion regarding financing options for future fire apparatus purchases — Dregne, Ehlinger,
Manthe and Ripp spoke about the topic. General discussion on the topic occurred.
Discussion and possible action regarding STl Holdings, Inc. Tax Increment Financing request —
Becker and Swadley spoke on the topic and explained this proposal was simply to begin the Tax
Increment District creation. Ehlinger noted the fiscal amount will decrease by $2,000 due to two
Tax Increment Districts being created at the same time. Motion by Doom/Reeves to
recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

10. Offer to purchase 521 Glacier Moraine Drive ** - Carlson and Muma discussed the Offer to





Purchase and the plans for the property. General questions were answered. Motion by
Reeves/Doom at 6:26 p.m. to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for
deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons. By roll call vote, the motion passed 7-0. General discussion on the topic
occurred. Motion at 6:59 p.m. by Jenson/Thomas to close. The motion passed 7-0.
11. Future agenda items
a. January?9, 2024
i. R-xxx-2023 GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC line of credit reduction
ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
iii. November fiscal reports
b. Date to be determined — Other items
i. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
ii. Investment portfolio review
¢. Date to be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest
rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
v. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
vi. Modification of ordinance regarding
12. Adjourn

Respectfully submitted,

() ofe—

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






01/04/2024 11:16 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/5
User: JENNY Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
Beginning GL Balance: 185,048.19
Add: Cash Receipts 1,377,777.86
Less: Cash Disbursements (1,433,369.50)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (782,679.08)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 1,513,507.27
Ending GL Balance: 860,284.74
Ending Bank Balance: 1,172,581.39
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions (4,201.76)
Add: Deposits in Transit
11/27/2023 Deposit ID: 3597 111,514.54
12/01/2023 Deposit ID: 3599 753,313.31
12/04/2023 Deposit ID: 3600 1,086.00
DMV IN TRANSIT 2,786.50
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 1,357.66
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 52,206.65
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (531,013.69)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (90,216.56)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
PAYROLL IN TRANSIT 0.00
TRANSIT 0.00
301,034.41
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76868 ALSTAD, AMY 27.69
06/22/2023 77389 RICHARD ROQUE PALMA 124.00
07/13/2023 77534 SAMANTHA RIVERA 23.00
08/03/2023 77653 CITGO FOOD PANTRY 46.77
08/03/2023 77661 STEPHANIE DREA 4.00
08/10/2023 77740 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 3,132.00
09/28/2023 78056 NOELLE GATES 22.95
09/28/2023 78062 HENRY GUZMAN 10.00
09/28/2023 78074 RAVEN JENSEN 75.00
10/12/2023 78211 PAUL KOWERT 3,000.00
10/26/2023 78315 AMANDA LANGER ARTWORKS LLC 25.00
10/26/2023 78320 ROMEO BARAKEH 500.00
10/26/2023 78333 NOELLE GATES 19.99
10/26/2023 78352 MARIS ASSOCIATES 115.87
11/03/2023 3614 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 18,894.02
11/03/2023 3615 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3616 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3617 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3618 VOID 0.00

VOIDED

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

12/01/2023

12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023





01/04/2024 11:16 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/5
User: JENNY Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/03/2023 3619 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3620 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3621 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3622 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3623 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3624 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3625 VOID 0.00
11/03/2023 3626 VOID 0.00
11/09/2023 78391 ABBY IN CHINA MUSIC INC 250.00
11/09/2023 78392 ABBY IN CHINA MUSIC INC 1,650.00
11/09/2023 78402 CECILA'S KITCHEN 4.00
11/09/2023 78418 AARON FRIED 150.00
11/09/2023 78422 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
11/09/2023 78429 DIXIE JOHNSON 28.00
11/09/2023 78430 JUDSON MANAGEMENT GROUP INC 250.00
11/09/2023 78431 JUDSON MANAGEMENT GROUP INC 1,650.00
11/09/2023 78451 KAYLA PATRICK 150.00
11/09/2023 78454 PETERSON PEST MANAGEMENT 400.00
11/09/2023 78476 WISER FARM PRODUCE 6.00
11/16/2023 78487 BRIGHT DENTAL MADISON LLC 1,600.00
11/16/2023 78491 CHANTEL DAVIS 150.00
11/16/2023 78492 DEL MCCOURY BAND INC. 322.00
11/16/2023 78499 JACOB FUSSELL 500.00
11/16/2023 78507 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC 3,750.00
11/16/2023 78508 JOEL OLSON 528.00
11/16/2023 78512 PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS 300.00
11/16/2023 78521 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS 512.00
11/16/2023 78523 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 525.00
11/17/2023 3627 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 33,312.63
11/17/2023 3628 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3629 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3630 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3631 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3632 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3633 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3634 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3635 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3636 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3637 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3638 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3639 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3640 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3641 VOID 0.00
11/17/2023 3642 VOID 0.00
11/30/2023 3591 AMANDA BOSKY 294.39
11/30/2023 3593 BRANDON HILL 42.19

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

VOIDED
VOIDED

VOIDED

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023

12/26/2023
12/26/2023

12/04/2023

12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023





01/04/2024 11:16 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/5
User: JENNY Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/30/2023 3594 AMY HYNEK 16.00
11/30/2023 3595 ALEX MATHISON 13.46
11/30/2023 3596 LANE MATHSON 225.97
11/30/2023 3597 NATE OLSON 12.86
11/30/2023 3598 SEAN POOLE 14.72
11/30/2023 3599 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL 16.00
11/30/2023 3600 TIM SWADLEY 262.00
11/30/2023 3601 ZI WEI THOMPSON-EAGAN 16.00
11/30/2023 3602 MARY WELLS 19.12
11/30/2023 3610 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 720.00
11/30/2023 78528 10-33 VEHICLE SERVICES LLC 439.30
11/30/2023 78529 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC 50.00
11/30/2023 78530 3 FRANKS SERVICES LLC 15,579.00
11/30/2023 78531 AIRGAS USA LLC 531.48
11/30/2023 78532 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 383.40
11/30/2023 78533 AT&T MOBILITY 1,525.94
11/30/2023 78534 BADGER WATER 28.85
11/30/2023 78535 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,783.78
11/30/2023 78536 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 46.00
11/30/2023 78537 ANNE BUFFINGTON 9.99
11/30/2023 78538 BUREAU VERITAS NATIONAL ELEVATOR 80.00
11/30/2023 78539 JOSEPH CABIBBO 1,455.00
11/30/2023 78540 CARTER & GRUENEWALD CO INC 33.21
11/30/2023 78541 CENTRAL LAKE ARMOR EXPRESS INC 1,493.49
11/30/2023 78542 CHOICE1l HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC 141.75
11/30/2023 78543 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 142.81
11/30/2023 78544 CONNEY SAFETY PRODUCTS 772.14
11/30/2023 78545 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 81.16
11/30/2023 78546 ASHLEY CORTINO 1,743.00
11/30/2023 78547 CREATIVE CANVASES WITH SARA LLC 880.00
11/30/2023 78548 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
11/30/2023 78549 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
11/30/2023 78550 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 730.00
11/30/2023 78551 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 533.37
11/30/2023 78552 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 913.10
11/30/2023 78553 DEMCO INC 109.40
11/30/2023 78554 ECO RESOURCE CONSULTING INC 405.71
11/30/2023 78555 EHLERS & ASSOCIATES INC 23,975.00
11/30/2023 78556 EMMI ROTH 25,000.00
11/30/2023 78557 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 1,689.84
11/30/2023 78558 EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS INC 2,366.80
11/30/2023 78559 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 248.75
11/30/2023 78560 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 350.84
11/30/2023 78561 FARLEY'S HOUSE OF PIANOS LLC 135.00





01/04/2024 11:16 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/5
User: JENNY Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/30/2023 78562 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 250.91
11/30/2023 78563 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,608.00
11/30/2023 78564 GERBER LEISURE PRODUCTS 2,003.00
11/30/2023 78565 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 189.26
11/30/2023 78566 GRABER MANUFACTURING INC 680.58
11/30/2023 78567 GRAINGER INC. 106.11
11/30/2023 78568 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
11/30/2023 78569 HARMONIUS WAIL LLC 3,000.00
11/30/2023 78570 I-STATE TRUCK CENTER INC 298.25
11/30/2023 78571 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY 30.80
11/30/2023 78572 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 3,550.72
11/30/2023 78577 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 850.00
11/30/2023 78578 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE 254 .54
11/30/2023 78579 J.APPLESEED PUBLISHERS CO-OP 1,021.45
11/30/2023 78580 J.M. BRENNAN INC 1,643.28
11/30/2023 78581 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION 660.00
11/30/2023 78582 JS ENTERTAINMENT INC 5,810.00
11/30/2023 78583 JS ENTERTAINMENT INC 705.00
11/30/2023 78584 JS ENTERTAINMENT INC 705.00
11/30/2023 78585 LEGALSHIELD 14.95
11/30/2023 78586 ZEPHYR LENGLE 600.00
11/30/2023 78587 LEVEL UP LLC 263.00
11/30/2023 78588 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 2,375.60
11/30/2023 78589 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - ASHMAN 45.00
11/30/2023 78590 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - SEQUOYA 8.99
11/30/2023 78591 MEIERKO 900.00
11/30/2023 78592 MONONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 30.00
11/30/2023 78593 MONROE PUBLIC LIBRARY 8.00
11/30/2023 78594 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC 1,465.80
11/30/2023 78595 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 135.98
11/30/2023 78596 PREMIER PRAIRIE & 688.25
11/30/2023 78597 QUAM'S APPLIANCE & TV 599.00
11/30/2023 78598 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP 160,500.98
11/30/2023 78599 RICOH USA INC 29.43
11/30/2023 78600 ROUND WOUND SOUND INC 11,280.00
11/30/2023 78601 SHARE CORPORATION 403.17
11/30/2023 78602 SJE 4,570.18
11/30/2023 78603 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 543.63
11/30/2023 78604 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 2,500.00
11/30/2023 78605 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 30,293.31
11/30/2023 78606 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 1,564.67
11/30/2023 78607 STERICYCLE INC 103.78
11/30/2023 78608 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 15,736.58
11/30/2023 78609 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 55.00





01/04/2024 11:16 AM

User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)

FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

Page 5/5

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/30/2023 78610 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 2,615.10
11/30/2023 78611 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 530.00
11/30/2023 78612 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 224.71
11/30/2023 78613 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 54,989.61
11/30/2023 78614 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 90,305.99
11/30/2023 78615 STEVEN SWENSON 24.00
11/30/2023 78616 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC 340.45
11/30/2023 78617 TOTAL MECHANICAL 10,745.20
11/30/2023 78618 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 168.75
11/30/2023 78619 TPS PRODUCTS LLC 65.48
11/30/2023 78620 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS 2,782.50
11/30/2023 78621 U.S. CELLULAR 202.55
11/30/2023 78622 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,850.00
11/30/2023 78623 UPS STORE 24.30
11/30/2023 78624 UW HEALTH 30.00
11/30/2023 78625 CAROLYN VAN DE VELDE 150.00
11/30/2023 78626 VERIZON WIRELESS 222.80
11/30/2023 78627 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 23.00
11/30/2023 78628 MOLLY WAISMAN 24.95
11/30/2023 78629 WALGENMEYER'S CARPET & TILE 1,388.94
11/30/2023 78630 SUSAN WERNER 1,750.00
11/30/2023 78631 WISCONSIN MEDIA GROUP 719.48
11/30/2023 78632 WISCONSIN WOMENS BUSINESS INITIATIV 17,000.00
11/30/2023 78633 ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 537.00
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/24/2023 78526 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 900.00
11/24/2023 78527 WI SCTF 1,253.55

Total - 179 Outstanding Checks: 609,129.30

Adjusted Bank Balance 860,284.74

Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY:

DATE:







01/03/2024 09:58 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/3
User: JENNY FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2023 Debits Credits 11/30/2023
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (1,313,487.06) 2,490,873.81 1,256,682.85 (79,296.10)
11104 CASH DRAWERS 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,644,408.81 28,602.89 1,500,000.00 6,173,011.70
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 94,830.90 0.55 94,414.50 416.95
11312 VINING SPARKS INVESTMENTS 6,628.40 0.00 0.00 6,628.40
GENERAL FUND 6,433,431.05 2,519,477.25 2,851,097.35 6,101,810.95
Fund 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 166,761.98 255.59 0.00 167,017.57
Fund 206 TID #6 BUSINESS PARK EXPANSION .
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING Negative Cash 0.00 0.00 52,734.00 (52,734.00)
Adjustment
Fund 207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST not done for
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING November 9,128.48 13.83 512.42 8,629.89
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 946,279.03 4,168.58 0.00 950,447.61
TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST 955,407.51 4,182.41 512.42 959,077.50
Fund 208 TID #8 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT . ... _
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9 0.00 0.00 15,069.56 (15,069.506)
Adjustment
not done for
Fund 210 TID #10 DOWNTOWN OVERLAY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING November 0.00 0.00 6,051.02 (6,051.02)
Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 213,348.04 41,159.98 116,656.19 137,851.83
11102 US BANK - CC 6,085.51 181.31 0.00 6,266.82
LIBRARY FUND 219,433.55 41,341.29 116,656.19 144,118.65
Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 18,425.79 13,153.86 8,417.93 23,161.72
11102 US BANK - CC 1,128.70 34.84 0.00 1,163.54
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 258,808.89 1,140.12 0.00 259,949.01
LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 278,363.38 14,328.82 8,417.93 284,274.27
Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 518,656.15 29,975.70 573.00 548,058.85
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 439,437.98 1,935.83 0.00 441,373.81
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 958,094.13 31,911.53 573.00 989,432.66
Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 471,168.72 78,463.83 79,590.98 470,041.57
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 181,276.14 1,034,238.68 0.00 1,215,514.82
STORM SEWER FUND 652,444 .86 1,112,702.51 79,590.98 1,685,556.39
Fund 225 CEMETERY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 562.62 0.85 0.00 563.47
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,250.22 102.41 0.00 23,352.63
CEMETERY FUND 23,812.84 103.26 0.00 23,916.10
Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,206.23 103.98 142.92 15,167.29

Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,744.66 434.49 1,242.07 12,937.08





01/03/2024 09:58 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/3
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2023 Debits Credits 11/30/2023
Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 36,246.82 103.94 1,965.00 34,385.76
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,806.48 104.88 0.00 23,911.36
SENIORS IN NEED 60,053.30 208.82 1,965.00 58,297.12
Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 209,727.23 11,627.84 967.20 220,387.87
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 218,350.08 961.89 0.00 219,311.97
11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 253,969.68 1,086.05 0.00 255,055.73
SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 682,046.99 13,675.78 967.20 694,755.57
Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,180.75 18,075.22 4,188.23 20,067.74
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 368,705.68 1,624.24 0.00 370,329.92
FOOD PANTRY 374,886.43 19,699.46 4,188.23 390,397.66
Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,435.73 12.77 3,227.62 5,220.88
Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7,632.67 11.71 53.15 7,591.23
Fund 241 EMS TRUST FUND :
C t t t
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING orrecting entry ne 0.00 0.00 94.20 (94.20)
done yet
Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 30,790.05 269.79 2,902.96 28,156.88
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 22,006.09 96.96 0.00 22,103.05
FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 52,796.14 366.75 2,902.96 50,259.93
Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 192,091.08 108,728.64 262,120.31 38,699.41
11102 US BANK - CC 232,884.91 90,237.46 3,249.32 319,873.05
OPERA HOUSE FUND 424,975.99 198,966.10 265,369.63 358,572.46
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING Need to investigate25,561.50 62,666.46 88,407.74 (179.78)
Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 288,759.76 1,201.43 81,877.59 208,083.60
Fund 252 K9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22,828.22 1,649.77 3,165.25 21,312.74
Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,035.51 13.72 162.50 8,886.73
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225,722.81 994 .36 0.00 226,717.17
AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND 234,758.32 1,008.08 162.50 235,603.90
Fund 254 ARPA FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 109,042.36 84.51 117,000.00 (7,873.13)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 933,630.61 104,333.66 0.00 1,037,964.27
ARPA FUND 1,042,672.97 104,418.17 117,000.00 1,030,091.14

Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY





01/03/2024 09:58 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/3
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2023 Debits Credits 11/30/2023
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 21,379.99 0.00 1,364.42 20,015.57
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 189,329.03 14,829.00 0.00 204,158.03
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 210,709.02 14,829.00 1,364.42 224,173.60
Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (163,726.21) 292,898.23 120,661.78 8,510.24
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 482,082.27 1,748.39 170,000.00 313,830.66
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 318,356.06 294,646.62 290,661.78 322,340.90
Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 144,696.15 198.43 20,749.41 124,145.17
Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 642,228.27 35,450.28 0.00 677,678.55
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 2,833.16 0.00 2,833.16
DEBT SERVICE FUND 642,228.27 38,283.44 0.00 680,511.71
Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (494,099.24) 255,901.64 455,147.70 (693,345.30)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,908,230.45 3,291,897.81 0.00 5,200,128.26
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 228,392.90 1.33 227,390.04 1,004.19
CONSTRUCTION FUND 1,642,524.11 3,547,800.78 682,537.74 4,507,787.15
Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (1,269,059.99) 451,529.18 109,465.15 (926,995.96)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 295,394.58 1,842,706.29 0.00 2,138,100.87
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND (973,665.41) 2,294,235.47 109,465.15 1,211,104.91
Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 51,080.47 2,560.89 434,997.53 (381,356.17)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 383,514.36 1,689.49 0.00 385,203.85
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 434,594.83 4,250.38 434,997.53 3,847.68
Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (31,559.64) 71,337.84 76,668.58 (36,890.38)
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING 223.66 0.15 223.66 0.15
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING (13,988.66) 13,988.66 0.00 0.00
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,754.03 69.37 0.00 15,823.40
11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 446,896.72 1,968.72 0.00 448,865.44
11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 284,536.86 1,253.48 0.00 285,790.34
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 701,862.97 88,618.22 76,892.24 713,588.95
Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 48,697.07 743.45 0.00 49,440.52
11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 47,996.16 0.00 0.00 47,996.16
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 630,870.42 2,779.19 0.00 633,649.61
11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 254,936.44 0.00 0.00 254,936.44
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 982,500.09 3,522.64 0.00 986,022.73
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 17,045,914.30 10,415,111.41 5,318,136.78 22,142,888.93











01/03/2024 BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Period Ending 11/30/2023

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
100-00000-15204 DUE FROM TID #4 13,004.78 0.00
100-00000-15205 DUE FROM TID #5 586,141.33 642,732.39
100-00000-15206 DUE FROM TID #6 125,000.00 144,592.26
100-00000-15208 DUE FROM TID #8 258,625.96 232,850.01
100-00000-15209 DUE FROM TID #9 8,056.79 24,594.01
Total 990,828.86 1,044,768.67

Negative cash adjustments for TID's not done yet






01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 1/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071541 11/01/2023 MARY RHYNER, DONALD
303 sv888l 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 339.50
340.00 CASH
(0.50) CASH
339.50
C 100071542 11/01/2023 MARY POSTER, CONNIE
301 BK118803-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CASH
187.00 CASH
C 100071543 11/01/2023 DEB SCHMIDT, DOLORES
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3606
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3606
C 100071544 11/01/2023 DEB DROGSVOLD, PATRICIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4664
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4664
¢ 100071545 11/01/2023 DEB ARMSTRONG, RUTH AND HERBERT
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3994
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3994
¢ 100071547 11/01/2023 JONATHAN SNYDER, JONATHAN
303 ALY5535 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
¢ 100071548 11/01/2023 JONATHAN SNYDER, JONATHAN
303 ALY5535 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 62.00 CREDIT CARD 145158400
62.00 CREDIT CARD 145158400
¢ 100071549 11/02/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 59.09
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 28.45
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 45.30
132.84
82.84 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
50.00 CASH
132.84
¢ 100071550 11/02/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 112.50 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 37.50
YARD
¢ 100071551 11/02/2023 JENNIFER RICHIE AND KARA NELSON
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1885
TV'S
C 100071552 11/02/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 63.00 CASH

E-WASTE





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 2/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
¢ 100071553 11/02/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37630
1124 E ACADEMY STREET
¢ 100071554 11/02/2023 DEBBIE CHCIAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258016253
220 LINCOLN AVE
¢ 100071555 11/02/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CREDIT CARD 145201298
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100071556 11/02/2023 JOSIAH JAMES HOWE
303 EC3592 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00
155.00 CASH
(2.00) CASH
153.00
¢ 100071557 11/02/2023 JOSIAH BORDOY SANCHEZ, CHRISTIAN
302 38121 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 50.00
60.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
50.00
C 100071558 11/02/2023 MARY FILLION, JEFFREY R
303 MU8120 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2403
137.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2403
C 100071559 11/02/2023 MARY LAUNDRIE, ANN R
303 AVK5818 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.06 CREDIT CARD 145231359
297.06 CREDIT CARD 145231359
¢ 100071560 11/03/2023 DAVE CEBO INDUSTRIES INC
9901 100-00000-28128 CONT DEP - CEBO INDUSTRIES 6,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1544
411 RIDGE ST
ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT
¢ 100071561 11/03/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 50.00 CREDIT CARD 145261054
STREET OPENING PERMIT
¢ 100071562 11/03/2023 JOSIAH ANTOINE TEMPEL
303 AMB7967 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
C 100071564 11/03/2023 DEB ASLESON, RICHARD & JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1169
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1169
C 100071565 11/03/2023 DEB LUTHER, TOM & SANDY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5067

IN MEMORY OF CLAIR LIEN





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User:

JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 3/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071566 11/03/2023 DEB DOOLEY, DYLAN
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 CASH
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CASH
C 100071567 11/03/2023 MARY HEITKE, KEVIN
303 ASA9863 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 145300975
132.00 CREDIT CARD 145300975
C 100071568 11/03/2023 MARY OREN, JAY
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
¢ 100071569 11/05/2023 JOSIAH LORI HELKER
302 39662 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
¢ 100071570 11/05/2023 DEBBIE SODA MONEY
9901 PD SODA MONEY 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 219.52 CASH
219.52 CASH
¢ 100071571 11/05/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 REC PROGRAMS 100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 4,162.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIAL (387.12)
3,774.88 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3146951
¢ 100071572 11/06/2023 JOSIAH STEFANO NEMETH
303 242MSS 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
150.00 CASH
(18.00) CASH
132.00
C 100071573 11/06/2023 DEBBIE HAGEMANN, JOHN
MR 0000004498 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 83.45 CREDIT CARD 145424336
MR 0000004498 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.25
MR 0000004498 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.25
85.95 CREDIT CARD 145424336
¢ 100071574 11/06/2023 DEB MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1324
400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1324
C 100071575 11/06/2023 DEB JAMESON, JOSEPH & DEBORAH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7193
IN MEMORY OF CLAIR LIEN
C 100071576 11/06/2023 DEB SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3355777
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3355777
¢ 100071577 11/06/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37639





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 4/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
415 S PAGE STREET
¢ 100071578 11/06/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258016303
2320 JACKSON STREET UNIT 221
¢ 100071579 11/06/2023 DEBBIE KENSINGTON SQUARE CONO ASSOC
9901 ROOM RENTAL 411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147
SENIOR CENTER RENTAL
OCT 28TH 12:30-4:00
¢ 100071580 11/06/2023 DEBBIE MIDWEST TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1834
981 N PAGE ST
¢ 100071581 11/06/2023 EMILY BERGENDAL, BARRY
303 Sv8882 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 424 .00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1058
424.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1058
C 100071582 11/06/2023 EMILY HANSON, SEAN
303 AVK5819 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.06 CREDIT CARD 145440522
297.06 CREDIT CARD 145440522
C 100071583 11/06/2023 EMILY PETKOVSEK, MICHAEL
303 AVK5820 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CREDIT CARD 145441979
324.50 CREDIT CARD 145441979
C 100071584 11/06/2023 EMILY METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAU
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113796309
1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113796309
C 100071585 11/07/2023 MARY CLARK, EVELYN
301 C782QKRBOH 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000
C 100071586 11/07/2023 MARY MAYNARD, CODY
301 BH567260-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 383
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 383
C 100071587 11/07/2023 MARY BEAR, DAWN
301 C782RMV8VR 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00
301 C782RMV8VS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00
301 C782RMV8VT 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00
561.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1070
C 100071588 11/07/2023 MARY KLINGAMAN, DEREK
303 AAP3082 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 145479795
124.00 CREDIT CARD 145479795
C 100071599 11/07/2023 EMILY HUNTER, THOMAS
304 RECORDS VIDEO 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 145491439
15.00 CREDIT CARD 145491439
C 100071611 11/07/2023 EMILY KIRBY, THOMAS





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 5/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

303 AKD1823 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100071612 11/07/2023 LISA MEINHOLZ, MOLLY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39600
¢ 100071613 11/07/2023 LISA OELFKE, RANDY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100071614 11/07/2023 LISA NEPSTAD, ANDREW
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39704
C 100071615 11/07/2023 LISA TAYLOR, ALISON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39653
C 100071616 11/07/2023 LISA TAYLOR, ALISON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39652
C 100071617 11/07/2023 LISA PERTZBORN, JESSE
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300902
C 100071618 11/07/2023 LISA MEEHAN, JEANI
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300903
C 100071619 11/07/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300898
C 100071620 11/08/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 RETIREMENT-OCTOBER 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 20,311.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29185
20,311.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29185

C 100071621 11/08/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 SEPTEMBER STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,007.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 029202
SEPTEMBER STORMWATER
¢ 100071622 11/08/2023 LISA BHOOMI LODGING LLC
9903 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,340.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 002032
DBA DAYS INN
C 100071623 11/08/2023 LISA DHWANI LODGING LLC
9903 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 94.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2081

DBA BRICKHOUSE
C 100071624

11/08/2023 LISA

STATE OF WI





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 11/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

11/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 6/46

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 LGIP - CITY POOL 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 94,414.50
9901 LGIP - CONSTRUCTION FUND 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 227,390.04
321,804.54 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002888798
C 100071625 11/08/2023 EMILY OLSON, JACOB
301 BI7659540 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
20.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
10.00
¢ 100071626 11/08/2023 EMILY MESDJIAN, ALEXANDER
302 39661 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1502
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1502
C 100071627 11/08/2023 DEB HVAM, KARI MANSON
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10077
IN MEMORY OF CLAIR LIEN
¢ 100071628 11/08/2023 EMILY FUNK, MARCIA
303 AGZ4046 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 222.50
225.00 CASH
(2.50) CASH
222.50
C 100071629 11/08/2023 DEB HENNING, LINDA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3413
IN MEMORY OF CLAIR LIEN
C 100071630 11/08/2023 CANDEE RYAN, CALE
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 10.00 CASH
ALCOHOL LICENSE TRANSFER - ADDRESS TO ADDRESS
C 100071631 11/08/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 315.00 CASH
MUSIC APPRECIATION
C 100071632 11/08/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 469.00 CASH
MUSIC APPRECIATION
¢ 100071633 11/08/2023 CINDY ASPERO
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4531
PING PONG TABLE
C 100071634 11/08/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 30.00 CASH
PING PONG TABLE
¢ 100071635 11/08/2023 CINDY GARDEN VILLAGE APTS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9098

PING PONG TABLE





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton . )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

¢ 100071636 11/08/2023 CINDY MATHESON

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1116
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1116

¢ 100071637 11/08/2023 CINDY MANSON

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7048
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7048

¢ 100071638 11/08/2023 CINDY FROMI FOUNDATION

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 40.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 590

REFLEXOLOGY FEES

¢ 100071639 11/08/2023 CINDY COPE

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 680

1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 680

C 100071640 11/08/2023 CINDY

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 247.00 CASH
247.00 CASH

¢ 100071641 11/08/2023 CINDY JACKSON

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1059
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1059

¢ 100071642 11/08/2023 CINDY BILLING

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1422

THORS POUR

¢ 100071643 11/08/2023 CINDY LAURA MAYS

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2902

THORS POUR

C 100071644 11/08/2023 CINDY TROTTER

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9471

THORS POUR

¢ 100071645 11/08/2023 CINDY ELSNER

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1042

THORS POUR

C 100071646 11/08/2023 CINDY JANSSEN

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3033

THORS POUR

¢ 100071647 11/08/2023 CINDY SHARPE

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 93032

THORS POUR

¢ 100071648 11/08/2023 CINDY SELSOR

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7938

THORS POUR

¢ 100071649 11/08/2023 CINDY JACKSON





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1057
THORS POUR
¢ 100071650 11/08/2023 CINDY STRASBERG
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5679
THORS POUR
¢ 100071651 11/08/2023 CINDY TIMM
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9707
THORS POUR
C 100071652 11/08/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 1,328.00 CASH
THORS POUR
C 100071653 11/08/2023 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 18.00 CASH
18.00 CASH
C 100071654 11/08/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100071655 11/08/2023 EMILY TOEPFER, LAUREN
303 639YYT 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
C 100071656 11/08/2023 DEBBIE GOMEZ, KELSEY S
MR 0000004474 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 100.14 CREDIT CARD 145583804
MR 0000004474 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.50
MR 0000004474 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.50
MR 0000004474 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.50
104.64 CREDIT CARD 145583804
¢ 100071657 11/08/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004560 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1056
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1056
¢ 100071658 11/08/2023 DEBBIE SKAALEN SUNSET HOME
MR 0000004552 400-00000-13010 ASPHLT 24,288.53
17,001.97 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8991
7,286.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3549
24,288.53
C 100071659 11/08/2023 DEBBIE GRIESE, JOSEPH
SPEC 0511-064-7501-1/7043-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,964.65
SPEC 0511-064-7501-1/7043-10 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 120.33
1,084.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3035
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003

2,084.98





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page:

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100071660 11/09/2023 JOSIAH AUSTYN MEIER
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 40.00 CREDIT CARD 145593505

40.00 CREDIT CARD 145593505

C 100071661 11/09/2023 LISA SKOIEN, JENNIFER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710992-2
¢ 100071662 11/09/2023 LISA STERATH, MICHAEL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 205.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300892
C 100071663 11/09/2023 LISA DIMOND, BRIANNA
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 1,500.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATIONS
C 100071664 11/09/2023 LISA WILSON, TIMOTHY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
¢ 100071665 11/09/2023 LISA WILSON, TIMOTHY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100071666 11/09/2023 LISA BALISTRERI, MARIO
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300906
C 100071667 11/09/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300908
C 100071668 11/09/2023 LISA STANTON, KAYLEE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 25.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36516
C 100071669 11/09/2023 LISA STRANDLIE, TIM
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300909
¢ 100071670 11/09/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 239.52
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 239.52
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 239.52
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 718.56
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00

2,462.12 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300905





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071671 11/09/2023 LISA MCCHESNEY, TIMOTHY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 115.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300893
C 100071672 11/09/2023 LISA SCHOENBERGER, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300891
C 100071673 11/09/2023 LISA JACKSON, DENZEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 25.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1765276-1
C 100071674 11/09/2023 LISA BERTLER, DANIEL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300911
C 100071675 11/09/2023 LISA WALSTAD, RICK
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300910
C 100071676 11/09/2023 LISA MUELLER, RODNEY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300907
C 100071677 11/09/2023 CANDEE MCFADDEN, LOIS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 825374437
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071678 11/09/2023 LISA HELKER, LORI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39657
C 100071679 11/09/2023 LISA PUFFER, MARGARIA
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300912
C 100071680 11/09/2023 LISA BALISTERI, MARIO
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300906
¢ 100071681 11/09/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300914
¢ 100071682 11/09/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300918
C 100071683 11/09/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300913
C 100071684 11/09/2023 LISA LARSON, JOE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300917
C 100071685 11/09/2023 LISA MANGAN, DEB
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300889
C 100071686 11/09/2023 LISA DANIELSON, KARL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1765251-4
¢ 100071687 11/09/2023 LISA SCHRAMM, MACLAIN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300894
C 100071688 11/09/2023 LISA PREFERRED ELECTRIC & HEATING
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300899
C 100071689 11/09/2023 LISA JONJAK, DENNIS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300901
C 100071690 11/09/2023 LISA MOLL, JOHN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300900
C 100071691 11/09/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300921
C 100071692 11/09/2023 LISA HOWARD, RODNEY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300922
¢ 100071693 11/09/2023 LISA WATKINS, JEFF
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300923
C 100071694 11/09/2023 LISA TAYLOR, KYLE
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00
280.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300919
C 100071695 11/09/2023 LISA LARSON, JOE

401

BUILDING PERMITS

100-56300-44300

BUILDING PERMIT

45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 12/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300916
C 100071696 11/09/2023 LISA MEIER, ASHLEY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300925
C 100071697 11/09/2023 LISA NELSON, MARK
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1765263-2
¢ 100071698 11/09/2023 JOSIAH LT HEATING AND AIR
302 39658 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2419
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2419
C 100071699 11/09/2023 LISA STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MR 0000004569 100-00000-13010 SASD 1,000.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
1,000.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100071700 11/09/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 1,143.87 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
¢ 100071701 11/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 224.91 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071702 11/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 248.25 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100071703 11/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 737.84 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100071704 11/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 994.67 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100071705 11/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 1,121.82 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100071706 11/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 3,635.28 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071707 11/09/2023 JONATHAN CONANT, JACK F
301 BG710381-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 174.40 CREDIT CARD 145629537
174.40 CREDIT CARD 145629537
C 100071708 11/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 1,725.96 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 13/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

3 RIVERS

C 100071709 11/10/2023 JONATHAN TORRES,ELIJAH M

301 BI765275-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20
160.00 CASH
(10.80) CASH
149.20

C 100071710 11/11/2023 LISA NAESET ROE Bé&B

9903 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 973.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1544

S & K SMIT LLC

c 100071711
301

c 100071712
704
702
701

c 100071713
9901

WITNESS FEE

c 100071714
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901

c 100071715
907

134 N MADISON

c 100071716
907

125 N FRANKLIN ST

c 100071717
1003

11/11/2023 MARY
C7821VRP3K

11/12/2023 DEBBIE
217-DESIGNATED DONATION
FINES

COPIES

11/12/2023 DEBBIE
WITNESS FEE

11/12/2023 DEBBIE

AUG OWI TRAFFIC GRANT
JULY SEATBELT GRANT
JULY OWI TRAFFIC GRANT
JULY SPEED GRANT

JUNE SEATBELT GRANT
JUNE SPEED GRANT

MAY SEATBELT GRANT

MAY OWI TRAFFIC GRANT
SEPT SEATBELT GRANT
SEPT OWI TRAFFIC GRANT

11/12/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

11/12/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

11/12/2023 DEBBIE
YOUTH VOLLEYBALL

SEAMONSON, CAIDYN
100-00000-22210

LIBRARY DEPOSIT
217-55110-48500
215-55110-46710
215-55110-46712

CHIRAFISI LAW OFFICES

100-52100-46900

MONONA, CITY OF
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521
100-52100-43521

HOMESTEAD TITLE
100-88888-46150

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

REC DEPOSIT
100-55300-46752

COURT FINES

DONATIONS
LIBRARY FEES
COPY MACHINE

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE
STATE GRANTS-POLICE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F

REC INSTRUCTION FEES

124.00

124.00

10,062.95
318.73
42.05

10,423.73

10,338.73
85.00

10,423.73

5.00

1,415.76
2,348.24
698.58
1,808.72
693.18
693.18
1,369.62
231.06
577.65
1,903.52

11,739.51

35.00

35.00

65.00

65.00

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9862

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 116252

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 53217

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30477

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 713

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 713





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 14/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071718 11/12/2023 DEBBIE DENT, ROBERT
MR 0000004500 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 83.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3052
MR 0000004500 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.25
MR 0000004500 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.25
85.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3052
¢ 100071719 11/13/2023 JOSIAH ELIZABETH WEITNER
301 BG7104090 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 86.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4235
86.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4235
¢ 100071720 11/13/2023 JOSIAH JAMES DONNELLY
301 BG7104160 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2048
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2048
¢ 100071721 11/13/2023 JOSIAH DANIEL STOWELL
303 AVK5821 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.06 CREDIT CARD 145851495
297.06 CREDIT CARD 145851495
¢ 100071722 11/13/2023 JOSIAH GREG TIMLER
303 AVK5822 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 308.00
320.00 CASH
(12.00) CASH
308.00
¢ 100071723 11/13/2023 JOSIAH ANONYMOUS
310 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL FUND DONATION 100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMOR 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100071724 11/13/2023 CANDEE HALVERSON, JACK
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8074
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢ 100071725 11/13/2023 JOSIAH ANTWON EDWARDS
303 BK4063754 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 98.80
303 BK4063765 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 124.00
303 BK4063776 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 124.00
346.80
350.00 CASH
(3.20) CASH
346.80
¢ 100071726 11/13/2023 SUSAN VALUE CONSTRUCTION GROUP
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2069
2300655
DRIVEWAY
¢ 100071727 11/13/2023 SUSAN GOTTA GO PLUMBING
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3016
2300926

WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT

c 100071728

11/13/2023

SUSAN

ALL COMFORT SERVICES





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 15/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 43885
2300935
WATER HEATER/SOFTENER REPLACEMENT
¢ 100071729 11/13/2023 SUSAN R A HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36178
2300920
FURNACE REPLACEMENT
C 100071730 11/13/2023 EMILY LEAK, CHHEOUT
302 39817 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CREDIT CARD 145882352
75.00 CREDIT CARD 145882352
¢ 100071731 11/14/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 3,325.16 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071732 11/14/2023 ALEX KAST, JACOB
301 C782BTWRB5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CASH
187.00 CASH
¢ 100071733 11/14/2023 ALEX DONATIONS
310 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL FUND DONATION 100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMOR 32.00 CASH
32.00 CASH
¢ 100071734 11/14/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3-513
1609 NORSE PRKWY
341 ISHAM
¢ 100071735 11/14/2023 ALEX BAMBROUGH, TERESA
312 M TSHIRT 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071736 11/14/2023 DEBBIE FONS, MARY
MR 0000004577 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 976489
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 976489
C 100071737 11/14/2023 ALEX HALL, DAWN
301 BI765439-3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
20.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
10.00
C 100071738 11/14/2023 ALEX HALL, DAWN
303 AST8564 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 308.00 CREDIT CARD 145938913
308.00 CREDIT CARD 145938913
¢ 100071739 11/14/2023 CANDEE USPS
9901 100-51440-50211 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE-UNUSED ON OLD ENVE 378.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28545394061
POSTAGE
C 100071740 11/14/2023 ALEX LONG, JERID





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 16/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 ANJ6809 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
150.00 CASH
(28.00) CASH
122.00
¢ 100071741 11/14/2023 SUSAN FOUR CHILDREN LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00
270.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1008
2300927
COMMERCIAL/ELECTRICAL
C 100071742 11/14/2023 ALEX PETERSON, CURTIS
303 AVK5823 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00
400.00 CASH
(48.00) CASH
352.00
¢ 100071743 11/14/2023 DEB STOUGHTON FFA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3891
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3891
C 100071744 11/15/2023 LISA CULLIGAN, JAMES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 161.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406392
C 100071745 11/15/2023 LISA SCHMIDT, CATHERINE
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATIONS
C 100071746 11/15/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300930
¢ 100071747 11/15/2023 LISA FRIEDRICH, COREY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710888-3
C 100071748 11/15/2023 LISA QUIMBY, LINDSEY
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
¢ 100071749 11/15/2023 LISA DROESSLER, KAILEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38674
C 100071750 11/15/2023 LISA RIVERA, JOHEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406403-4
C 100071751 11/15/2023 LISA MCGINNIS, JASON





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 17/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1765461-4
C 100071752 11/15/2023 LISA MCGINNIS, JASON
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566336-1
C 100071753 11/15/2023 LISA KOS, RICHARD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300928
C 100071754 11/15/2023 LISA SWEANEY, KYLE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300932
¢ 100071755 11/15/2023 LISA LUNDE, KENNETH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1763733
¢ 100071756 11/15/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 235.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
¢ 100071757 11/15/2023 LISA TRU BY HILTON-KPW
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 49,257.36 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0210632503
3RD QTR ROOM TAX
¢ 100071758 11/15/2023 JOSIAH JUSTICE ROE
301 BI7659643 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CASH

98.80 CASH
C 100071759 11/15/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 55.50 CASH
E-WASTE
¢ 100071760 11/15/2023 JENNIFER RONALD DOBIE
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11612
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
¢ 100071761 11/15/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 153.75 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 51.25
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100071762 11/15/2023 JOSIAH DEBORAH ADAMS
303 AKP6910 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8684
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8684

¢ 100071763 11/15/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37699

517 LARUM LANE





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 18/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
¢ 100071764 11/15/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 28.55
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 46.95
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 37.50
799 MUNICIPALITIES 215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 2.00
115.00
27.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
88.00 CASH
115.00
¢ 100071765 11/15/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37692
LOT 19-21 BLUE GRASS
¢ 100071766 11/15/2023 JOSIAH JACE WALLER
301 BK4063894 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 146032230
98.80 CREDIT CARD 146032230
¢ 100071767 11/15/2023 DEB WOPAT, JONATHAN & MARIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2827
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2827
¢ 100071768 11/15/2023 DEB HANSON, HARRIET & HOWARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14840
IN MEMORY OF PAUL NELSON
¢ 100071769 11/15/2023 JONATHAN YORK, ROBERT A
303 PJ1488 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
150.00 CASH
(13.00) CASH
137.00
FOR WIFE: YORK, MICHELE L
C 100071770 11/15/2023 JONATHAN YORK, ROBERT A
312 ODIN ADULT 3XL SHIRT 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 146050561
ODIN ADULT 3XL SHIRT
¢ 100071771 11/15/2023 JONATHAN RODRIGUEZ, JANA
301 CITATION: C781X9CGH5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 439.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4114
FOR SON: RODRIGUEZ, NICHOLAS J
C 100071772 11/15/2023 JONATHAN STEPHENS, SHAUNA
301 BG710408-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 146061440
FOR: STEPHENS, LARRY
¢ 100071773 11/16/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 4393 MACM OTHER 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CH 40.42 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
MACM OTHER
C 100071774 11/16/2023 CANDEE HILL, DEBRA
906 MISC LICENSES - TAXI DRIVER 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00 CASH





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY

19/46

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE

¢ 100071775 11/16/2023 JOSIAH PHILLIP ZIMMERMAN

303 265VHW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
150.00 CASH
(28.00) CASH
122.00

¢ 100071776 11/16/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLD

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37702

110 N PRAIRIE ST

c 100071777
907

2325 ODEGARD
2324 ODEGARD

c 100071778
1003
1001
1004

c 100071779
902
902

c 100071780
907

526 N HARRISON

c 100071781
301
c 100071782
501
c 100071783
501
c 100071784
501
c 100071785
501
c 100071786
902

11/16/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

11/16/2023
NON TAXABLE
TAXABLE
CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES

DEBBIE

11/16/2023 DEB
OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR
OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR

11/16/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

11/17/2023 MARY
38746

11/17/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/17/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/17/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/17/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/17/2023 DEB

OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

ACTIVE NETWORK

100-55300-46752
100-55300-46750
100-55300-50344

WILSON, JOSH
100-51420-44111
100-52100-46210

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

THORNE, JOELLE
100-00000-22210

GROSSE, MARYANN
234-54420-48550

VETERAN'S QUILTERS
234-54420-48550

JORDAN, SYLVIA
234-54420-48550

FIDENLITY INVESTMENTS
234-54420-48550

KELLEY, JOHN E
100-51420-44111

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F

REC INSTRUCTION FEES
RECREATION
OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIAL

OPERATORS LICENSE
POLICE DEPT FEES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F

COURT FINES

DONATIONS

DONATIONS

DONATIONS

DONATIONS

OPERATORS LICENSE

70.00

3,487.00
940.00
(402.77)

4,024.23

43.00
7.00

50.00

35.00

20.00

20.00

30.00

30.00

12.00

12.00

50.00

50.00

125.00

125.00

43.00

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30562

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3148354

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30614

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6014

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6014

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13829563

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13829563

CASH





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 20/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CASH
C 100071787 11/17/2023 JONATHAN DAHL, BRIAN L
303 5J2268 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 146179489
147.00 CREDIT CARD 146179489
C 100071788 11/18/2023 MARY PATRINOS, GEORGIO
303 Sv8883 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 339.50 CREDIT CARD 146214261
339.50 CREDIT CARD 146214261
¢ 100071789 11/18/2023 JONATHAN HENDRICKSON, MICHELLE L
303 ARY5399 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4776
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4776
¢ 100071791 11/18/2023 JONATHAN BOWSER, JEFFREY K
302 39664 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071792 11/20/2023 MARY WEIR, COREY D
301 BI765194-3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2335
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2335
C 100071793 11/20/2023 MARY EGGERICHS, MARK
301 BI765281-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11911
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11911
C 100071794 11/20/2023 MARY WHIPPLE, ABBY
301 BG710403-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3747
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3747
C 100071795 11/20/2023 MARY JENSEN, GREGORY
301 BI765277-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 111.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10816
111.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10816
¢ 100071796 11/20/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 146300705
1 TV
C 100071798 11/20/2023 MARY ACKERMAN, AUSTIN
301 C781X9CGGZ 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 439.00 CREDIT CARD 146310072
439.00 CREDIT CARD 146310072
C 100071799 11/20/2023 MARY JOHNSON, BRIANNA R
301 BK406337-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 300.00 CASH
300.00 CASH
C 100071800 11/20/2023 MARY JOHNSON, BRIANNA R
303 ABL1475 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100071802 11/20/2023 MARY EBNER, MICHAEL J
301 BI764672-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
301 BI764673-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
108.80
120.80 CASH
(12.00) CASH
108.80
¢ 100071803 11/20/2023 SUSAN GENESIS EXTERIORS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30412
2300945
REPLACE DECK
C 100071804 11/20/2023 EMILY PRETTY, CAMERON
303 AVK5824 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 274.50 CASH
274.50 CASH
C 100071805 11/20/2023 DEB HANSEN, LINDA & RODGER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3701
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3701
¢ 100071806 11/20/2023 DEB PARKEL, KATHY & FRANK
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5553
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5553
C 100071807 11/20/2023 DEB JACOBSEN, CHRIS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4438
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4438
C 100071808 11/20/2023 EMILY COLE, JACEE
302 38216 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 38362 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
190.00 CASH
C 100071809 11/20/2023 DEB COLE, JACEE
902 OPERATORS LICENSE YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 CASH
902 OPERATORS LICENSE YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CASH
¢ 100071810 11/20/2023 DEB MOBILE DENT REPAIR
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8675

GOBBLE WOBBLE

c 100071811
303
c 100071812
301
c 100071813
302

11/20/2023 EMILY
F14TCAT

11/20/2023 EMILY
BI7653634
11/21/2023 MARY
39705

ANDERSON, ERIC
100-52100-46290

MARLOWE, AUSTIN
100-00000-22210

AVERSWALD, LEIGH
100-52100-45130

MVD FEES

COURT FINES

PARKING FINES

159.00

159.00

124.00

124.00

20.00

CREDIT CARD 146338607

CREDIT CARD 146338607

CASH

CASH

CASH





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton . )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

20.00 CASH

C 100071814 11/21/2023 MARY POESCHEL, LAUREN

303 AVK5825 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 379.50 CREDIT CARD 146381536
379.50 CREDIT CARD 146381536

C 100071815 11/21/2023 DEB SIME, NORMAN & VERJEAN

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10908
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10908

C 100071816 11/21/2023 DEB BOLSTAD, MARY & KARL

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5304

IN MEMORY OF AL EGGLESON

¢ 100071817 11/21/2023 EMILY CONWAY, LOGAN

301 C782BTWRB3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CREDIT CARD 146401967
187.00 CREDIT CARD 146401967

¢ 100071818 11/22/2023 DEB FEATHERS

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CASH
200.00 CASH

¢ 100071819 11/22/2023 JOSIAH KELSEY STRAUB

307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 40.00 CREDIT CARD 146444672
40.00 CREDIT CARD 146444672

C 100071820 11/22/2023 DEB HOLLOWAY, NANCY

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10280
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10280

C 100071821 11/22/2023 DEB RING, MARY

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3811
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3811

C 100071822 11/22/2023 DEB OLSON, DONNA

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15989

IN HONOR OF MY FRIEND ED SMITH

¢ 100071823 11/22/2023 DEB CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36391
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36391

C 100071824 11/22/2023 DEB TEAGUE, JACKIE

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9600
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9600

C 100071825 11/22/2023 DEB KNUTSON, DIANE

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9634
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9634

C 100071826 11/22/2023 EMILY LABORDE, JORDAN

302 39670 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2023 -

11/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

23/46

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
¢ 100071827 11/24/2023 JOSIAH CHASE TRAEFALD
302 39581 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00
302 39594 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00
120.00 CREDIT CARD 146507359
¢ 100071828 11/24/2023 JOSIAH SAMANTHA HELLENBRAND
303 ALD9543 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 266.50
280.00 CASH
(13.50) CASH
266.50
¢ 100071829 11/24/2023 JOSIAH CHRIS STACHEL
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
¢ 100071830 11/24/2023 JOSIAH JOSEPH ASHBROOK
303 APH5432 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
150.00 CASH
(28.00) CASH
122.00
¢ 100071831 11/24/2023 JOSIAH BOBBY SWENSON
303 AVK5826 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 310.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2131
310.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2131
¢ 100071832 11/26/2023 DEBBIE ELDON HOMES
MR 0000004571 100-00000-13010 NONTID 168.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3045
168.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3045
C 100071833 11/26/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004562 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 13,491.57 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995008
13,491.57 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995008
¢ 100071834 11/26/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 500.11
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 16.98
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 74.91
799 MISC RECEIPTS 215-55110-46110 MISC. REVENUE 2,076.45
2,668.45
2,576.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULITPLE
92.00 CASH
2,668.45
¢ 100071835 11/26/2023 DEBBIE APFEL FUNERAL HOME
MR 0000004581 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 670.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10823
670.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10823
C 100071836 11/26/2023 DEBBIE BAUER, TRACIE
MR 0000004518 100-00000-13010 REPAY 616.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3008
616.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3008
¢ 100071837 11/26/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 370.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 680.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 275.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,250.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 760.00
9901 GIFT CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 180.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 480.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,000.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 54.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 640.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 630.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES (540.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 736.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 368.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 160.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 660.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 95.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 575.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,090.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 710.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,080.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 2,135.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 959.84
9901 CONV FEE/CC/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-50210 REVENUE-FEES 2,200.45
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEES 245-00000-46920-50210 MEMBERSHIPS 980.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-50210 DONATIONS 382.93
9901 GIFT CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA (227.63)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA 4,173.72
26,367.31
233.53 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
428.99 CASH
25,704.79 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
26,367.31
11/1/23 TO 11/15/23
¢ 100071838 11/26/2023 JONATHAN UNKNOWN
302 39708 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH

SUBJ LEFT PAYMENT AND DEPARTED.
SUBJ DID NOT PROVIDE IDENTITY.





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 25/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100071840 11/26/2023 DEBBIE GENERATIONS TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13952

0510 011 8843 2

¢ 100071842 11/26/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 53428

208 N HARRISON

¢ 100071843 11/26/2023 DEBBIE GENERATIONS TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13954

LOT 19-22 BLUE GRASS

¢ 100071844 11/26/2023 DEBBIE SECURITY FIRST TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150279

605 HILL STREET

C 100071845 11/26/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37761

1008 GILES ST

¢ 100071847 11/26/2023 DEBBIE CAB MONEY

9901 CAB MONEY FOR FP 234-54420-53520 SHARED RIDE SERVICES (50.00) CASH
(50.00) CASH

C 100071839 11/27/2023 MARY VALIENT, KAREN R

308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 938459373
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 938459373

C 100071841 11/27/2023 MARY CARFAX INC

304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003624933
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003624933

C 100071846 11/27/2023 DAVE STATE OF WI - DHS

9901 603-00000-14200 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCONSI 6,235.14 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 014823943

9901 603-52300-43421 STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT 7,086.73

MEDICAID SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENT

MEDICAL CARE TRANSPORT SERVICES

SFY 7/1/22 TO 6/30/23

C 100071848 11/27/2023 MARY HAJJAJI, NABIL

303 DMV FEES 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 197.00 CREDIT CARD 146618693
197.00 CREDIT CARD 146618693

C 100071849 11/27/2023 MARY NIEMEYER, RYAN

303 AVK5827 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,562.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5027

1,562.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5027

C 100071850 11/27/2023 JOSH PATTON, TYLER

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1039

2023 DONATION

C 100071851 11/27/2023 JOSH ANONYMOUS

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CASH





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 26/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
25.00 CASH
C 100071852 11/27/2023 JOSH DANKY, JAMES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7691
2023 DONATION
¢ 100071853 11/27/2023 JOSH GUINEY, CYNTHIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3499
2023 DONATION
C 100071854 11/27/2023 JOSH STELZER, C
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5350
2023 DONATION
C 100071855 11/27/2023 DEB MYREN, DEBORAH & DAVID
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14415
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14415
C 100071856 11/27/2023 DAVE BROOKLYN FIRE & EMS PROTECTION DISTR
9901 100-52200-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 664.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4315
FARM TOUR
(1) UTV WITH PERSONNEL $400
12 HRS PRE-SHOW INSPECT & CONCERT SAFETY
¢ 100071857 11/27/2023 DEB GERBER, MARGIT & JOHN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8723
IN MEMORY OF CLAIR LIEN
¢ 100071858 11/27/2023 DEB NOWLIN, DONNA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3863
IN HONOR OF PATRICK NOWLIN
¢ 100071859 11/27/2023 DEB LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997881
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997881
C 100071860 11/27/2023 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23430
2300960
FENCE
C 100071861 11/27/2023 SUSAN DICKSON, STEVE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CASH
2300968
FIX FLAT ROOF
¢ 100071862 11/27/2023 SUSAN GOTTA GO PLUMBING
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3017
2300933

RELOCATE WATER SOFTENER

c 100071863 11/27/2023 SUSAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT

AY DEVELOPMENT
100-56300-44900

MISC PERMITS

50.00





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 252.96
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 252.96
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 252.96
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 758.88
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.06
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
8,156.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1074
2300859

NEW CONSTRUCTION
2972 & 2964 BLUE GRASS DR

C 100071864 11/27/2023 SUSAN AY DEVELOPMENT

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 252.96
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 252.96
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 252.96
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 758.88
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.06
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00

8,156.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1075

2300857

NEW CONSTRUCTION
3004 & 2996 BLUE GRASS DRIVE

C 100071865 11/27/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 192.30
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 192.30
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 192.30
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 576.90
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00

6,222.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2138224

2300938

NEW CONSTRUCTION
2904 JACKSON STREET

C 100071866 11/27/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 182.82
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 182.82
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 182.82
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 548.46
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page:

28/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 975.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
6,490.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2138225

2300939

NEW CONSTRUCTION
2900 JACKSON ST

c 100071867
405
402
404
403
401
406
401
401
405
1206
409
409

2300941
NEW CONSTRUCTION
2924 JACKSON ST

c 100071868
405
402
404
403
401
406
401
401
405
1206
409
409

2300936
NEW CONSTRUCTION

LOT 2

11/27/2023 SUSAN

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS

11/27/2023 SUSAN

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS

2932 JACKSON STREET

c 100071869
MR
c 100071870
MR
c 100071871
MR

MR

11/27/2023
0000004586

DEBBIE

11/27/2023
0000004563

DEBBIE

11/27/2023
0000004564
0000004564

DEBBIE

LENNAR CORPORATION

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550
223-55300-44950
223-55300-44950

LENNAR CORPORATION

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550
223-55300-44950
223-55300-44950

DUNN, TOWN OF
249-00000-13010

STOUGHTON TRAILERS

100-00000-13010

STOUGHTON TRAILERS

100-00000-13010
100-00000-13010

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS

E RECY

NONTID

NONTID
NONTID

3,950.00
94.00

6,254.85 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2138223

3,950.00
94.00

6,058.64

135.00

135.00

1,724.40

1,724.40

2,124.46
618.75

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

2138222

5830

5830

13626

13626

13626





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MR 0000004564 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,312.50
MR 0000004564 100-00000-13010 NONTID 3,500.00
MR 0000004564 100-00000-13010 NONTID 3,206.25
MR 0000004564 100-00000-13010 NONTID 2,025.00
MR 0000004564 100-00000-13010 NONTID 644.00
13,430.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13626
¢ 100071872 11/27/2023 DEBBIE BRYANT FOUNDATION
9901 DONATION 100-52100-48541 DONATIONS BRYANT - POLICE 6,880.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4847
6,880.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4847
¢ 100071873 11/27/2023 DEBBIE ELDON HOMES
MR 0000004597 100-00000-13010 NONTID 224.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2012
MR 0000004597 100-00000-13010 NONTID 532.00
756.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2012
¢ 100071874 11/27/2023 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004594 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71454
2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71454
C 100071877 11/27/2023 EMILY HESS, LANCE
303 AVK5828 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00 CASH
297.00 CASH
C 100071878 11/27/2023 EMILY ROWIN, NIKKI
303 AVK5829 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 385.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5829
385.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5829
¢ 100071879 11/28/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004547 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 28,485.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29265
MR 0000004547 100-00000-13010 VISION 136.94
MR 0000004547 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
MR 0000004547 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 541.20
MR 0000004547 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 1,297.50
MR 0000004547 223-00000-13010 911 1,770.83
32,254.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29265
¢ 100071880 11/28/2023 LISA S SKAALEN NURSING & REHAB
9901 CPR REVENUE 603-52340-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126531
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126531
¢ 100071881 11/28/2023 JOSIAH JAMES HOWE
303 5987GW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
¢ 100071882 11/28/2023 DEB PIETRUSZYNSKI, CYNTHIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7262
400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7262
¢ 100071883 11/28/2023 DEB SCHENKENBERG, BOB & LEITHA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100071884 11/28/2023 JOSIAH MALING, VIK
303 APG2747 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1027





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1027
C 100071885 11/28/2023 LISA GORDEN, DUSTIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406520-2
¢ 100071886 11/28/2023 LISA ZAPP, DAWN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300942
C 100071887 11/28/2023 LISA NEUMEYER, CHLOE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710404-2
C 100071888 11/28/2023 LISA BRUBAKER, BEN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300931
C 100071889 11/28/2023 LISA SCHAFER, SAMMY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406518-0
¢ 100071890 11/28/2023 LISA ABREU, JOSE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300924
C 100071891 11/28/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 220.50
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 220.50
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 220.50
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 661.50
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
2,348.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300934
C 100071892 11/28/2023 LISA WHITE, PETER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764632-1
C 100071893 11/28/2023 LISA SAUNDERS, CHRISTINA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710994-4
C 100071894 11/28/2023 LISA HAMANN, KENNETH
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK






01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 31/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300929
C 100071895 11/28/2023 SUSAN POOLE, JORDAN D
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
170.00 CREDIT CARD 146698468
2300762
DECK
C 100071896 11/28/2023 LISA SIMONSON, SHAWN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765170-0
¢ 100071897 11/28/2023 LISA VILORIA, ADER
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300949
C 100071898 11/28/2023 LISA MEEHAN, JEANI
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300946
C 100071899 11/28/2023 LISA BROWN, HEATHER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39701
C 100071900 11/28/2023 LISA KRUCKENBERG, TAYLOR
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764669-3
C 100071901 11/28/2023 LISA HARKINS, RYAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300947
C 100071902 11/28/2023 LISA SALAS CENTENO, KENNIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765273-5
C 100071903 11/28/2023 LISA FARGEN, ETHAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566440-0
C 100071904 11/28/2023 LISA GLEASON, TAYLOR
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100071905 11/28/2023 LISA BRUBAKER, BEN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 126.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300950
C 100071906 11/28/2023 LISA JOHNSON, AMANDA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
BK406516-5
C 100071907 11/28/2023 LISA VILLANUEVA, JOHNNY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710415-6
C 100071908 11/28/2023 LISA JOHNSON, DAWNA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 25.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37130
C 100071909 11/28/2023 LISA COE, GEORGE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765151-2
C 100071910 11/28/2023 LISA NELSON, BENJAMIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765249-2
¢ 100071911 11/28/2023 LISA ROMINE, LARA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 133.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300944
¢ 100071912 11/28/2023 LISA PERMITS DEPARTMENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300954
C 100071914 11/28/2023 LISA HINKLE, PHILIP
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00

170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300862
C 100071915 11/28/2023 LISA HINKLE, PHILIP
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300952
C 100071916 11/28/2023 LISA OH, SEOKYOUNG
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 25.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37701
C 100071917 11/28/2023 LISA ADHIKARI, KUNDAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710401-6
C 100071918 11/28/2023 LISA SAWICKI, ANDREW
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300955
¢ 100071919 11/28/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300957
C 100071920 11/28/2023 LISA JAHIU, ORHAN





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39669
¢ 100071921 11/28/2023 LISA JOHNSON, TYLER
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
195.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300948
C 100071922 11/28/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300961
¢ 100071923 11/28/2023 LISA SOUTHERN, LAUREN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
195.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300958
C 100071924 11/28/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 202.20
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 202.20
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 202.20
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 606.60
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
2,238.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300959
C 100071925 11/28/2023 LISA WOODWARD, ISAAC
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406374-3
C 100071926 11/28/2023 LISA SOULE, JACOB
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566356-0
C 100071927 11/28/2023 LISA SOULE, JACOB
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 161.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566357-1
C 100071928 11/28/2023 LISA ELLIS, CABELLA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39668
C 100071929 11/28/2023 LISA CYR, MICHELLE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH5670490





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 34/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071930 11/28/2023 LISA RAYMOND, KAREN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765141-6
C 100071931 11/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30746
1820 CHAPIN CT
C 100071932 11/28/2023 LISA ROOKER, JILLIAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300953
¢ 100071933 11/28/2023 DEB ANONYMOUS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100071934 11/28/2023 EMILY BODDEN, ANDREW
301 BI7654835 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 146702215
10.00 CREDIT CARD 146702215
C 100071935 11/28/2023 EMILY GEISTER-JONES, PAULA
303 ABY7353 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6937
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6937
C 100071936 11/28/2023 DEBBIE COUNTY OF DANE
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSM 970.85
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 151.47
1,122.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 769897
REAL ESTATE SPECIAL TAXES
C 100071937 11/28/2023 LISA DOYLE, ANGELA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 115.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
1415 US HWY 51
¢ 100071938 11/29/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 8,174.48 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071939 11/29/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
MR 0000004593 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100071940 11/29/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 1,254.02 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100071941 11/29/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 4,763.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100071942 11/29/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 3,157.46 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





01/03/2024 10:43 AM

User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Page: 35/46

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3 RIVERS
c 100071943 11/29/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 STATE SHARED TAXES 100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 445,661.78
9901 STATE UTILITY AID 100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 34,909.63
9901 FALLEN PROTECTIVE 100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (13.79)
480,557.62 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

SHARED REVENUE

c 100071944
MR
c 100071945
MR
MR
MR
c 100071946
MR
c 100071947
MR
c 100071948
303
c 100071949
301
c 100071950
501
c 100071951
501
c 100071952
501
c 100071953
301
c 100071954

303

11/29/2023 DEBBIE
0000004575
11/29/2023 DEBBIE
0000004574
0000004574
0000004574
11/29/2023 DEBBIE
0000004589
11/29/2023 DEBBIE
0000004591
11/29/2023 JOSIAH
298XLR

11/29/2023 JOSIAH
BG7110003

11/29/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/29/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/29/2023 DEB
FOOD PANTRY
11/29/2023 JOSIAH
BI7654846

11/29/2023 JOSIAH
ABL2477

VEUM, BARB
100-00000-13010

GRADY, SCOTT

100-00000-13010
100-00000-13010
100-00000-13010

VEUM, BARB
100-00000-13010

GRADY, SCOTT
100-00000-13010

PEGGY SWANGSTU
100-52100-46290

RETA J SMITH
100-00000-22210

VEFW - AUXILIARY
234-54420-48550

GAMOKE, JAMES
234-54420-48550

KNUTSON, PHILLIP
234-54420-48550

TAMMY PEREZ
100-00000-22210

RAY OSTRANDER
100-52100-46290

RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044189
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044189
RET HE 1,309.28 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044201
DELTA 93.40
VISION 16.30
1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044201
RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044275
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044275
RET HE 1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044286
1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044286
MVD FEES 186.75
200.00 CASH
(13.25) CASH
186.75
COURT FINES 174.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4028
174.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4028
UNIT 328
DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3502
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3502
DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3039
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3039
DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8702
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8702
COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 146752803





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
132.00 CREDIT CARD 146752803
C 100071955 11/29/2023 EMILY BUCHOLTZ, NICOLE
304 RECORDS 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100071956 11/29/2023 EMILY TENJUM, PETER
303 860YRP 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
301 BI7652875 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
142.00 CREDIT CARD 146763627
¢ 100071957 11/30/2023 JOSIAH NICKALOUS SCHOUTEN
303 TX6387 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
140.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
137.00
¢ 100071958 11/30/2023 JOSIAH RACHEL BROM
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 40.00 CREDIT CARD 146835412
40.00 CREDIT CARD 146835412
¢ 100071959 11/30/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CREDIT CARD 146841928
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
¢ 100071960 11/30/2023 JOSIAH JACALYN NELSON
303 AGR7005 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 146846072
122.00 CREDIT CARD 146846072
¢ 100071961 11/30/2023 DEB SCHNESE, PAULINE & THEODORE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8964
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8964
C 100071962 11/30/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 505.00 CASH
MUSIC APPREICATION
C 100071963 11/30/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 462.00 CASH
462.00 CASH
C 100071964 11/30/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 511.00 CASH
VETERAN'S LUNCH
¢ 100071965 11/30/2023 CINDY WINECKE
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3310
VETERAN'S LUNCH
C 100071966 11/30/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 29.00 CASH
29.00 CASH






01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071967 11/30/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 82.00 CASH
THANKSGIVING DONATIONS
¢ 100071968 11/30/2023 CINDY BRIDGES
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2588
THANKSGIVING DONATIONS
¢ 100071969 11/30/2023 CINDY PIPER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2123
THANKSGIVING DONATIONS
¢ 100071970 11/30/2023 CINDY VANDRELL
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1316
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1316
C 100071971 11/30/2023 CINDY HEINZEROTH
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2002
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2002
C 100071972 11/30/2023 CINDY BEUTEL
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1190
400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1190
C 100071973 11/30/2023 CINDY CHERN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 32.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 123
QI GONG
¢ 100071974 11/30/2023 CINDY MILLER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14613
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14613
C 100071975 11/30/2023 CINDY STOUGHTON STUDIOS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 31.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2077
CHOCOLATE TALKS
¢ 100071976 11/30/2023 CINDY ELSNER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1043
MEMORIAL TO SANDY EBERT
C 100071977 11/30/2023 CINDY CAMACHO
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1986
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1986
¢ 100071978 11/30/2023 CINDY CELULAR RECYCLER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 62.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19382
62.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19382
C 100071979 11/30/2023 CINDY PAUL GOEMANS - JP MORGAN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 6,702.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 969449
6,702.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 969449
C 100071980 11/30/2023 CINDY VANDRELL





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 38/46

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1315
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1315
C 100071981 11/30/2023 EMILY MARIA, LUZ
301 BG7103876 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 146864915
124.00 CREDIT CARD 146864915
C 100071982 11/30/2023 EMILY RUFER, DEVON
301 BH566607-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 146871918
DAVIS, AUTUMN
¢ 100071983 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5194
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5194
¢ 100071984 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5082
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5082
¢ 100071985 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY REDMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1882
31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1882
¢ 100071986 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY AITCHISON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5122
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5122
¢ 100071987 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1105
13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1105
¢ 100071988 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY GUNSOLUS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3809
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3809
¢ 100071989 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY STONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 414
220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 414
¢ 100071990 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BENISCH
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3534
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3534
¢ 100071991 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1103
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1103
¢ 100071992 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5191
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5191
¢ 100071993 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY CHRISTIANSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1306





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton . )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1306

¢ 100071994 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY NYHOF

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6464
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6464

¢ 100071995 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY GORTON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8939
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8939

¢ 100071996 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5189
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5189

¢ 100071997 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5186
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5186

¢ 100071998 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 84.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9024
84.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9024

¢ 100071999 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY SCHMITT

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1469
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1469

¢ 100072000 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5790
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5790

¢ 100072001 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5187
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5187

¢ 100072002 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1130
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1130

¢ 100072003 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY STRANDLIE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 214
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 214

¢ 100072004 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8200
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8200

¢ 100072005 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 64.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6221
64.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6221

¢ 100072006 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1556
105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1556





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton . )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100072007 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1562
105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1562

C 100072008 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY ORMOND

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10697
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10697

C 100072009 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2031
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2031

C 100072010 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY WIATER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1779
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1779

C 100072011 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1099
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1099

C 100072012 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY HUSTAD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3934
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3934

C 100072013 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5184
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5184

C 100072014 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3148
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3148

C 100072015 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY AITCHISON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5117
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5117

C 100072016 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1021
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1021

C 100072017 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JUDD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9882
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9882

C 100072018 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY WIATER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 130.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1787
130.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1787

C 100072019 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999034
45.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999034

C 100072020 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999002





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 41/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999002
¢ 100072021 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999004
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999004
¢ 100072022 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999001
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999001
¢ 100072023 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5809
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5809
¢ 100072024 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3307
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3307
¢ 100072025 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5806
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5806
¢ 100072026 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY KOENIG
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 17.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1020
17.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1020
¢ 100072027 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5801
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5801
¢ 100072028 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5798
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5798
¢ 100072029 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5814
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5814
¢ 100072030 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5818
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5818
¢ 100072031 11/30/2023 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,895.00 CASH
1,895.00 CASH
C 100072032 11/30/2023 EMILY JAMES, CONNOR
303 ABH7104 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 114.00 CASH
114.00 CASH
C 100072033 11/30/2023 EMILY LAWINGER, ADAM
303 AMS7492 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 114.00 CREDIT CARD 146876481

114.00

CREDIT CARD 146876481





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . .
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100072034 11/30/2023 EMILY LONGLEY, AMANDA
301 BG7102561 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100072036 11/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 1,865.05 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100072037 11/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 292.08 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100072038 11/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 11,923.22 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100072039 11/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 R 4,504.49 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100072040 11/30/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 563.39
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 3.95
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 62.40
629.74
519.74 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 58353
110.00 CASH
629.74
C 100072041 11/30/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30755
625 MELLUM DR
¢ 100072042 11/30/2023 DEBBIE CARLSON BLACK
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN F 315.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3492
9 PARCELS
C 100072043 11/30/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004583 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 10,142.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995009
10,142.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995009
C 100072057 11/30/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 480.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 325.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 10,700.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 390.00
9901 GIFT CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA 675.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,500.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,160.00





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 43/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 2,600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 54.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,420.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 410.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 487.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES (1,200.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 975.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 552.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,380.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 125.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 520.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 6,510.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 180.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 6,390.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES (160.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 585.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES (100.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 8,350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223 TICKET SALES 1,070.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 375.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 440.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 375.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 2,875.67
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC 245-00000-46745-50210 REVENUE-FEES 6,535.96
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-50210 MEMBERSHIPS 1,689.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-50210 DONATIONS 744.73
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA (395.55)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA 138.46
64,511.77 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
Total of 474 Receipts 1,377,777.86

*%% TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 94,414.50
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 970.85
100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33
100-00000-13010 DELTA 93.40
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 23,634.07
100-00000-13010 LIFE I 541.20
100-00000-13010 NONTID 16,079.36
100-00000-13010 PENALT 9.50
100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 28,485.82
100-00000-13010 REPAY 616.43
100-00000-13010 RET HE 5,283.18
100-00000-13010 SASD 1,000.00
100-00000-13010 ST OPE 1,347.50
100-00000-13010 VISION 153.24
100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 670.00
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 219.52
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5,155.29

100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 20,311.90





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/46
User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 55.50
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 8,769.17
100-00000-28128 CONT DEP - CEBO INDUSTRIES 6,000.00
100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 10.00
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 258.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 40.00
100-51440-50211 POSTAGE-UNUSED ON OLD ENVELOPES 378.76
100-52100-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE 11,739.51
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 830.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 108.00
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 120.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 11,202.98
100-52100-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 5.00
100-52100-48541 DONATIONS BRYANT - POLICE DEPT. 6,880.00
100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL 72.00
100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 85.00
100-52200-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 664.00
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 125.00
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 266.25
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 6,175.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 3,348.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 18.00
100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 40.42
100-55300-46750 RECREATION 940.00
100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 7,714.00
100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4 (789.89)
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 9,115.70
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 3,135.50
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 2,495.50
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 2,427.55
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 2,510.00
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 480,571.41
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (13.79)
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 1,225.00
215-55110-46110 MISC. REVENUE 2,076.45
215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 415.06
215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 262.16
215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 2.00
217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 12,814.09
223-00000-13010 911 1,770.83
223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 27,404.12
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,007.04
224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,350.00
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 88.75
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 69.00
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 50.00
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 11,209.68
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 18,062.00
234-54420-53520 SHARED RIDE SERVICES (50.00)
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 225.00
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 3,835.51
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 4,464.00
245-00000-26500-50224001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 550.00
245-00000-26500-50224002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 680.00
245-00000-26500-50224003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,160.00
245-00000-26500-50224004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 330.00
245-00000-26500-50224005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 640.00
245-00000-26500-50224006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,080.00
245-00000-26500-50224007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 800.00

245-00000-26500-50224008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00





01/03/2024 10:43 AM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page:

45/46

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

245-00000-26500-50224009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 680.00
245-00000-26500-50224011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,520.00
245-00000-26500-50224012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 108.00
245-00000-26500-50224013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 920.00
245-00000-26500-50224014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
245-00000-26500-50224015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 225.00
245-00000-26500-50224016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 475.00
245-00000-26500-50224018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
245-00000-26500-50224019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 620.00
245-00000-26500-50224020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
245-00000-26500-50224021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
245-00000-26500-50224022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 880.00
245-00000-26500-50224023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,576.00
245-00000-26500-50224024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 10,700.00
245-00000-26500-50224025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,680.00
245-00000-26500-50224026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 6,390.00
245-00000-26500-50224027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,380.00
245-00000-26500-50224028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
245-00000-26500-50224029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 8,350.00
245-00000-26500-50224030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 6,510.00
245-00000-26500-50224031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 975.00
245-00000-46742-50223520 TICKET SALES 95.00
245-00000-46742-50223521 TICKET SALES 370.00
245-00000-46742-50223522 TICKET SALES 760.00
245-00000-46742-50223523 TICKET SALES 1,090.00
245-00000-46742-50223524 TICKET SALES 2,135.00
245-00000-46742-50223525 TICKET SALES 610.00
245-00000-46742-50223526 TICKET SALES 1,640.00
245-00000-46742-50223527 TICKET SALES 810.00
245-00000-46742-50223528 TICKET SALES (1,080.00)
245-00000-46742-50223529 TICKET SALES 1,640.00
245-00000-46742-50223530 TICKET SALES 1,160.00
245-00000-46742-50223531 TICKET SALES 2,060.00
245-00000-46742-50223532 TICKET SALES 2,150.00
245-00000-46742-50223533 TICKET SALES 3,600.00
245-00000-46742-50223534 TICKET SALES 1,117.50
245-00000-46742-50223535 TICKET SALES (160.00)
245-00000-46742-50223537 TICKET SALES (300.00)
245-00000-46745-50210214 REVENUE-FEES 8,736.41
245-00000-46920-50210214 MEMBERSHIPS 2,669.00
245-00000-48500-50210214 DONATIONS 1,127.66
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 62,666.46
249-00000-13010 E RECY 135.00
249-00000-13010 GARBAG 317.04
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 178.50
252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 100.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 500.00
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,964.65
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 120.33
270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 151.47
400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 227,390.04
400-00000-13010 ASPHLT 24,288.53
411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89
411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 45.00
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 47,948.45
603-00000-14200 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCONSIN 6,235.14
603-52300-43421 STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT 7,086.73
603-52340-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 60.00

TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:

1,377,777.86





01/03/2024 10:43 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 46/46

User: JENNY Post Date from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

**% TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND 766,439.37
215 LIBRARY FUND 2,755.67
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 12,814.09
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 29,174.95
224 STORM SEWER FUND 64,445.79
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 69.00
231 SENIORS IN NEED 50.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 11,209.68
234 FOOD PANTRY 18,012.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 225.00
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 90,879.08
247 TOURISM FUND 62,666.46
249 REFUSE FUND 630.54
252 K9 FUND 600.00
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 2,236.45
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 251,678.57
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 2,560.89
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 61,330.32
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 1,377,777.86
*%% TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 548,980.21
(C) CASH 14,343.36
(CC) CREDIT CARD 5,566.47
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 718,671.26
(

OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT C 90,216.56
TOTAL: 1,377,777.86






01/03/2024

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

GL Number JNL  POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
410-00000-47323 BA 11/15/2023 9879 RECLASS REVENUE TO FIRE DEPARTMENT (31,045.00)

410-52200-47323

BA 11/15/2023 9879 RECLASS REVENUE TO FIRE DEPARTMENT 31,045.00






01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/26
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/01/2023 Ref Numl: '9213'
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 1,708.33





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 2/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DERT SER 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06
1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23
11/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9408'
GL Trx #: 193696
RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX NOV 202 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,041.67
RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX NOV 202 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 1,041.67
1,041.67 1,041.67
11/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9582"
GL Trx #: 195777
RECORD NOVEMBER DEPRECIATION 224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
RECORD NOVEMBER DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
20,833.33 20,833.33
11/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9842'
GL Trx #: 201110
PROJECT 23086000 CORRECTION 11-06- 224-53300-50810-23086000 REPLACE - CASE IH TRACT 578.57
PROJECT 23086000 CORRECTION 11-06- 100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 578.57
PROJECT 23086000 CORRECTION 11-06- 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 578.57
PROJECT 23086000 CORRECTION 11-06- 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 578.57
1,157.14 1,157.14
11/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9843"
GL Trx #: 201111
RECLASS T-DUNN 1ST HALF CONTRIBUTI 100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 7,750.00
RECLASS T-DUNN 1ST HALF CONTRIBUTI 100-54600-43798 MUNICIPAI GRANTS 7,750.00
7,750.00 7,750.00
11/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9847'
GL Trx #: 201136
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,500,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,500,000.00
1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9848'
GL Trx #: 201137
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIP 100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 4,186.96
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIP 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 4,186.96
4,186.96 4,186.96
11/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9849'
GL Trx #: 201138
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336 EQUIP MAINTENANCE 3,472.07
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,472.07
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,472.07
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 3,472.07
6,944.14 6,944.14
11/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9850"
GL Trx #: 201139
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI 100-55200-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 328.97
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 328.97
328.97 328.97
11/08/2023 Ref Numl: '9851'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU 100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,790.32
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,790.32
1,790.32 1,790.32
11/08/2023 Ref Numl: '9852"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIP 100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 534.98
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIP 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 534.98
534.98 534.98
11/08/2023 Ref Numl: '9853"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPM 603-52300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 3,295.11
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPM 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,295.11
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPM 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,295.11
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPM 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 3,295.11
6,590.22 6,590.22





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9854'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INF 100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,362.43
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INF 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,362.43
1,362.43 1,362.43
11/08/2023 Ref Numl: '9855"
SEPTEMBER 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 66,992.12
SEPTEMBER 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 66,992.12
SEPTEMBER 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217 STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEE 3,628.65
SEPTEMBER 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,628.65
70,620.77 70,620.77
11/10/2023 Ref Numl: '9869'
COURT PAYING POLICE FOR BLOOD TEST 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 62.82
COURT PAYING POLICE FOR BLOOD TEST 100-52100-45110 BLOOD DRAW FEES 62.82
62.82 62.82
11/10/2023 Ref Numl: '9870"'
WRITE OFF UNRECONCILED VARIANCE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABRLE 4.33
WRITE OFF UNRECONCILED VARIANCE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 4.33
4.33 4.33
11/10/2023 Ref Numl: '9871"'
REALLOCATE TRAINING MEAL REIMBURSE 100-52100-50190 TRAINING 576.46
REALLOCATE TRAINING MEAL REIMBURSE 100-52100-50425 MEALS 576.46
576.46 576.46
11/13/2023 Ref Numl: '9873"
ALDI GIFT CARDS RECEIVED 11-13-202 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 70.00
ALDI GIFT CARDS RECEIVED 11-13-202 234-54420-50438 GROCERIES PURCHASED 70.00
70.00 70.00
11/14/2023 Ref Numl: '9874'
RESTITUTION JUDGEMENT 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 770.92
RESTITUTION JUDGEMENT 100-55200-45150 RESTITUTION 770.92
770.92 770.92





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/26
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/15/2023 Ref Numl: '9875'"
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,827.93
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 28.93
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 100-55300-50213 SALES TAX 216.22
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 215-55110-50213 SALES TAX 19.92
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 236-56900-50213 SALES TAX 6.60
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 242-52200-50213 SALES TAX 16.64
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - 3,593.08
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 252-52100-50213 SALES TAX 4.40
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,640.64
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 19.92
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6.60
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 242-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING l6.64
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,593.08
TO RECORD OCT ACTIVITY 252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.40
7,497.50 7,497.50
11/15/2023 Ref Numl: '9876'
CORRECT RECEIPT EDWARDS, ANTWON 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 346.80
CORRECT RECEIPT EDWARDS, ANTWON 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 346.80
346.80 346.80
11/15/2023 Ref Numl: '9877'
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 170,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 170,000.00
170,000.00 170,000.00
11/15/2023 Ref Numl: '9878'
TRANSFER FROM CHECKING TO WISC 254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,000.00
TRANSFER FROM CHECKING TO WISC 254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 100,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9880'
GL Trx #: 201574
RECLASS FEBRUARY 2023 DEGRADATION 410-00000-46110-10000001 PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGR 685.00
RECLASS FEBRUARY 2023 DEGRADATION 100-53300-46445 DEGRADATION FEES 685.00
RECLASS FEBRUARY 2023 DEGRADATION 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 685.00
RECLASS FEBRUARY 2023 DEGRADATION 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 685.00
RECLASS REVENUE TO FIRE DEPARTMENT 410-00000-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 15,171.98
RECLASS REVENUE TO FIRE DEPARTMENT 410-52200-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 15,171.98
RECLASS OCTOBER 2023 PURCHASE 410-57191-50820-21031000 LIBRARY - COMPUTER & PE 6,767.03
RECLASS OCTOBER 2023 PURCHASE 410-55110-50810-23058000 COMPUTERS AND PERIPHERA 6,767.03
RECLASS PORTABLE RADIO AS NONCAPIT 410-57220-50820-22032000 PORTABLE RADIOS 720.40
RECLASS PORTABLE RADIO AS NONCAPIT 100-52200-50300 MISC EXPENSES 720.40
RECLASS PORTABLE RADIO AS NONCAPIT 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 720.40
REC;ASS PORTABLE RADIO AS NONCAPIT 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 720.40
RECLASS #7 PATROL TRUCK 410-57331-50820-22037000 #7 PATROL TRUCK (CHEVY) 112,628.42
REC;ASS #7 PATROL TRUCK 410-53300-50880-22037000 #7 PATROL TRUCK (CHEVY) 112,628.42
137,378.23 137,378.23
11/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9881'
GL Trx #: 201575
TRANSFER BEGINNING FUND BAL 411 TO 411-53200-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 397,207.26
TRANSFER BEGINNING FUND BAL 411 TO 410-00000-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 397,207.26
TRANSFER BEGINNING FUND BAL 411 TO 411-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 397,207.26
TRANSFER BEGINNING FUND BAL 411 TO 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 397,207.26
TRANSFER CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS 11/1 411-53200-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 37,728.61
TRANSFER CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS 11/1 410-00000-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 37,728.61
TRANSFER CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS 11/1 411-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 37,728.61
TRANSFER CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS 11/1 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 37,728.61
869,871.74 869,871.74
11/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9883"'
GL Trx #: 201577
ADJUST BALANCE TO $25,000 ORIGINAL 206-00000-28110 CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS 440.35
EMMI ROTH URBAN SERV AREA 2022 CHA 206-56400-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERV 7,372.47
2022 LEGAL FEE RE URBAN SERVICE AR 206-56400-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 448.00
2022 ENGINEERING FEES RE URBAN SER 206-56400-50422 ENGINEERING FEES 2,559.30
CAPITAL REA REGIONAL PLANNING COMM 206-56400-50423 FILING FEES 3,924.82
7,372.47 7,372.47
11/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9885"
GL Trx #: 201579
RECLASS BEGINNING NEGATIVE FUND BA 208-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 298,380.92
RECLASS BEGINNING NEGATIVE FUND BA 208-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 298,380.92
298,380.92 298,380.92





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9886"
GL Trx #: 201988
CLOSE OUT SINKING FUND CHECKING AC 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,765.00
CLOSE OUT SINKING FUND CHECKING AC 603-52310-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK 223.66
CLOSE OUT SINKING FUND CHECKING AC 603-52320-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP 13,988.66
CLOSE OUT SINKING FUND NET POSITIO 603-00000-32300 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITI 334,281.73
CLOSE OUT SINKING FUND NET POSITIO 603-52310-32320 UNREST NET POS - TRUCK 146,424.55
CLOSE OUT SINKING FUND NET POSITIO 603-52320-32330 UNREST NET POS - EQUIP 187,857.18
CLOSE OUT NON-MATERIAL NET POSITIO 603-00000-32300 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITI 5,492.67
CLOSE OUT NON-MATERIAL NET POSITIO 603-52340-32335 UNREST NET POS - CPR TR 4,024.48
CLOSE OUT NON-MATERIAL NET POSITIO 603-52350-32115 REST NET POS - BRYANT D 1,468.19
353,763.06 353,763.06
11/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9887"
GL Trx #: 201990
TO RECORD 3RD QUARTER FRANCHISE FE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 21,870.13
TO RECORD 3RD QUARTER FRANCHISE FE 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 21,870.13
21,870.13 21,870.13
11/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9888"
GL Trx #: 202127
GLACIER MORAINE RETAINAGE CLOSEOUT 206-00000-28100 RETAINAGE 22,925.98
GLACIER MORAINE RETAINAGE CLOSEOUT 206-57330-50840-19049000 GLACIER MORAINE 22,925.98
22,925.98 22,925.98
11/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9889'
GL Trx #: 202128
RECLASS ENGINEERING PER GLYNN 11/1 410-55300-50840-23050000 RIVER DEV. - PHASE 3 - 5,929.63
RECLASS ENGINEERING PER GLYNN 11/1 410-55300-50840-24079000 MANDT PARK ENGINEERING 5,929.63
5,929.63 5,929.63





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/26
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/16/2023 Ref Numl: '9926"'
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58221-50631 UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 38,852.23
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58212-50631 UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 4,740.59
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50631 UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 515.28
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50631 UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 9,944.93
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-53300-50631 UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 10,099.52
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58221-50632 MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 23,316.47
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58212-50632 MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 2,844.98
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50632 MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 309.24
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50632 MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 5,968.27
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-53300-50632 MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 6,061.04
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58221-50633 BOND COUNSEIL FEE 12,112.46
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58212-50633 BOND COUNSEIL FEE 1,477.91
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50633 BOND COUNSEIL FEE 160.64
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50633 BOND COUNSEIL FEE 3,100.40
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-53300-50633 BOND COUNSEL FEE 3,148.59
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58221-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 484.49
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58212-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 59.12
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 6.43
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 124.02
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-53300-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 125.94
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58221-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 11,809.64
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58212-50634 RATING AGENCY FEE 1,440.96
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50634 RATING AGENCY FEE 156.63
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-58290-50634 RATING AGENCY FEE 3,022.89
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-53300-50634 RATING AGENCY FEE 3,069.88
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-00000-21800 LONG TERM GO DEBT 82,000.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 400-53300-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 3,187,781.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 400-56300-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 87,056.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 410-53300-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 381,050.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 410-52200-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 452,630.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 410-55110-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 50,000.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 410-55300-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 957,725.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-00000-21800 LONG TERM GO DEBT 966,470.00
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 224-53300-49100 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE 7,475.10
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-00000-49100 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE 62,978.80
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS 300-00000-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 60,288.00

DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS
DEBT ISSUE 2023A PROCEEDS

224-00000-11302
300-00000-11302
400-00000-11302
410-00000-11302
910-91051-49110
910-91052-49110
910-91053-49110
910-91055-49110
910-00000-21800

WISC INVESTMENT FUND
WISC INVESTMENT FUND
WISC INVESTMENT FUND
WISC INVESTMENT FUND
BOND PROCEEDS

BOND PROCEEDS

BOND PROCEEDS

BOND PROCEEDS

LONG TERM GO DEBT

1,033,440.13
2,819.22
3,274,837.00
1,841,405.00
60,288.00
452,630.00
3,655,887.00
1,007,725.00

5,176,530.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11,471,983.90 11,471,983.90
11/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9890'
GL Trx #: 202263
WORK RULES WEBSITE 100-51550-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 296.00
GO TO MEETING 100-51550-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 151.92
HUMAN RESOURCES RECLASS ENTRIES 11 100-51550-50451 RECRUITMENT RELATED 574.15
HUMAN RESOURCES RECLASS ENTRIES 11 100-51550-50478 FLOWERS 726.59
HUMAN RESOURCES RECLASS ENTRIES 11 100-51550-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,748.66
1,748.66 1,748.66
11/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9891'
GL Trx #: 202264
ARTS COUNCIL AS OF 11-20-2023 100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 10,242.12
ARTS COUNCIL AS OF 11-20-2023 100-00000-39650 FUND BAL REST COUNCIL 10,242.12
10,242.12 10,242.12
11/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9892'
GL Trx #: 202265
RECLASS ARTS COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 161.82
RECLASS ARTS COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 100-51110-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 45.34
RECLASS ARTS COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 100-51110-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 400.00
RECLASS ARTS COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 100-51110-50425 MEALS 557.00
RECLASS ARTS COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 100-51110-50479 PRIZE AWARDS 175.00
RECLASS ARTS COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA 1,339.16
1,339.16 1,339.16
11/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9893'
GL Trx #: 202266
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 100-52200-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 96,351.08
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 146,670.62
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 300-00000-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 34,446.63
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 410-00000-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 15,872.91
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 50,319.54
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 34,446.63
TOWN FIRE CHARGE ALLOCATION RECLAS 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,872.91
196,990.16 196,990.16





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page:
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/22/2023 Ref Numl: '9931"
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51420-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51420-50110 SALARIES 250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51550-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 450.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51550-50110 SALARIES 450.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52100-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 2,150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52100-50110 SALARIES 2,150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53100-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53100-50110 SALARIES 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-54600-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,500.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-54600-50110 SALARIES 1,500.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55300-50110 SALARIES 700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55500-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 300.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55500-50110 SALARIES 300.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-56300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-56300-50110 SALARIES 1,700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 360.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51200-50120 WAGES 360.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,800.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51510-50120 WAGES 1,800.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51550-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-51550-50120 WAGES 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52100-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 7,000.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52100-50120 WAGES 7,000.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 620.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52200-50120 WAGES 620.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52400-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,550.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52400-50120 WAGES 1,550.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53100-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53100-50120 WAGES 150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53200-50120 WAGES 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 5,650.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-53300-50120 WAGES 5,650.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-54600-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-54600-50120 WAGES 1,350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55400-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 500.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55400-50120 WAGES 500.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-56300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-56300-50120 WAGES 1,700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-54600-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-54600-50121 WAGES - CASE MGMT 250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52100-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-52100-50122 WAGES - DISPATCH 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 215-55110-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 4,581.25
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 215-55110-50110 SALARIES 200.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 215-55110-50120 WAGES 4,381.25
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 245-55190-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 245-55190-50110 SALARIES 950.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 245-55190-50120 WAGES 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 400-56300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 400-56300-50120 WAGES 150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 603-52300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,965.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 603-52300-50110 SALARIES 1,250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 603-52300-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 675.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 603-52300-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 40.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 200.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY PAYROLL 100-55300-50120 WAGES 200.00
37,726.25 37,726.25
11/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9894'
GL Trx #: 202444
ACCRUE MEDICARE SUPP 7/1/23 TO 12/ 603-00000-14200 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCO 6,660.94
ACCRUE MEDICARE SUPP 7/1/23 TO 12/ 603-52300-43421 STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEME 6,660.94
6,660.94 6,660.94
11/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9895'"
GL Trx #: 202448
RECORD 3RD QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 3,547.57
RECORD 3RD QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-88888-48113 REBATE 3,547.57
3,547.57 3,547.57
11/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9906'
GL Trx #: 203326
RECORD 3RD QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,547.57
RECORD 3RD QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-88888-48113 REBATE 3,547.57
3,547.57 3,547.57
11/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9905'
GL Trx #: 203344
RECORD 3RD QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 3,547.57
RECORD 3RD QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-88888-48113 REBATE 3,547.57
3,547.57 3,547.57
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9354'
GL Trx #: 192357
RECLASS NOVEMBER PROPERTY TAX 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 60,573.33
RECLASS NOVEMBER PROPERTY TAX 215-55110-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 60,573.33
60,573.33 60,573.33





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9443"
NOVEMBER ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 4,333.33
NOVEMBER ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 4,333.33
4,333.33 4,333.33
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9467"'
NOVEMBER FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 4,291.67
NOVEMBER FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE 100-53305-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIO 4,291.67
4,291.67 4,291.67
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9896"'
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 17,681.55
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 17,681.55
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 17,681.55
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 17,681.55
35,363.10 35,363.10
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9897'
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,618.12
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44900 MISC BLDG PERMITS 50.00
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAIL PERMIT 290.52
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44330 HVAC PERMITS 290.52
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 290.52
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 871.56
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-56300-44900 MISC BLDG PERMITS 85.00
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOP 650.00
STOP PAYMENT-LAKELAND BUILDERS 100 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 150.00
2,768.12 2,768.12
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9898"
RETURNED CHECK - LAURIE BURKE 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00
RETURNED CHECK - LAURIE BURKE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 80.00
80.00 80.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/26
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9903'
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L 215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 181.31
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 138.52
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 42.79
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L 217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 34.84
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 34.84
216.15 216.15
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9908'
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 20.90
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 20.90
20.90 20.90
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9909'
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA 3,249.32
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 3,249.32
3,249.32 3,249.32
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9910'
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 6,094.29
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 6,094.29
6,094.29 6,094.29
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9921'
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT 3.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT 229.40
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 229.40
232.46 232.46





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/26

User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9922"

GL Trx #: 203341
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,602.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 28,602.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,168.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,168.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,140.12
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 217-55110-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,140.12
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,935.83
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 223-60001-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,935.83
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 102.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 102.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S 1,968.72
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,968.72
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S 1,253.48
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,253.48
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 104.88
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 104.88
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 961.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 961.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,624.24
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 234-54420-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,624.24
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 96.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 96.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,779.19
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,779.19
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,748.39
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,748.39
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,403.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,403.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,689.49
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,689.49
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 569.15
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 569.15
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,333.66
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,333.66
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 69.37
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 69.37
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 232-00000-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 1,086.05
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,086.05
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,301.29
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,301.29
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 253-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 994.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 994.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 13.94
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA 300-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 13.94

64,948.09 64,948.09





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9923"
GL Trx #: 203342
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P 0.55
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.55
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P 1.33
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1.33
1.88 1.88
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9940'
GL Trx #: 204041
SHOULDNT HAVE INCLUDED CITYS SPECI 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C 23,308.34
SHOULDNT HAVE INCLUDED CITYS SPECI 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 23,308.34
23,308.34 23,308.34
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9939'
GL Trx #: 204042
TO RECORD NOVEMBER ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND G 1,964.65
TO RECORD NOVEMBER ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C 1,964.65
1,964.65 1,964.65





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/26
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9942'
COUNTY TAXES 800-51510-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 4,702,731.63
COUNTY TAXES 800-51510-24310 COUNTY & STATE TAXES PA 4,702,731.63
TAX INCREMENT 204-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 200,839.60
TAX INCREMENT 205-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 89,447.31
TAX INCREMENT 206-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 99,109.21
TAX INCREMENT 207-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 858,319.08
TAX INCREMENT 208-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 47,218.05
TAX INCREMENT 209-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 67,547.69
TAX INCREMENT 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 200,839.60
TAX INCREMENT 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 89,447.31
TAX INCREMENT 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 99,109.21
TAX INCREMENT 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 858,319.08
TAX INCREMENT 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 47,218.05
TAX INCREMENT 209-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 67,547.69
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 5,599,475.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 741,585.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 21,860.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 208,846.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 15,295.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 65,300.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 4,464,043.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 5,599,475.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 741,585.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 21,860.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 208,846.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 15,295.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 65,300.00
CITY PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 4,464,043.00
SCHOOL PROPERTY TAXES 800-51510-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 11,708,449.17
SCHOOL PROPERTY TAXES 800-51510-24320 SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES P 11,708,449.17
TECH COLLEGE PROPERTY TAXES 800-51510-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 1,129,400.73
TECH COLLEGE PROPERTY TAXES 800-51510-24330 VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTR 1,129,400.73
UNDERRUN / OVERRUN 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.26
UNDERRUN / OVERRUN 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 0.26
COUNTY PRIVATE SEPTIC SYSTEM FEES 800-51510-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 133.56
COUNTY PRIVATE SEPTIC SYSTEM FEES 800-51510-24310 COUNTY & STATE TAXES PA 133.56
SPECIAL ASSESS TRANSFER TO TAX ROL 270-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 120,661.78
SPECIAL ASSESS TRANSFER TO TAX ROL 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 120,661.78
SPECIAL ASSESS TRANSFER TO TAX ROL 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND G 102,954.18
SPECIAL ASSESS TRANSFER TO TAX ROL 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C 102,954.18
MISC RECEIVABLE TRANSFER TO TAX RO 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 3,636.41
MISC RECEIVABLE TRANSFER TO TAX RO 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 3,636.41
MISC RECEIVABLE TRANSFER TO TAX RO 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 3,636.41
MISC RECEIVABLE TRANSFER TO TAX RO 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,636.41
MOWING CHARGES NOT RUN THRU MISC R 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 510.00
MOWING CHARGES NOT RUN THRU MISC R 100-52400-46312 MOW/PLOW/DEBRIS FEES 510.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
GARBAGE FEES NOT RUN THROUGH MISC 249-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 117.15
GARBAGE FEES NOT RUN THROUGH MISC 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 117.15
GARBAGE FEES 2024 249-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVARBLE 971,274.24
GARBAGE FEES 2024 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 971,274.24
DELINQUENT UTILITY CHARGES 270-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 15,570.60
DELINQUENT UTILITY CHARGES 270-00000-25700 DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ 15,570.60
AG USE CONV PENALTY - EMMI ROTH 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 15,433.53
AG USE CONV PENALTY - EMMI ROTH 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 15,433.53
31,253,394.59 31,253,394.59
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9943"
GL Trx #: 204045
CORRECT JE 9942 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 120,661.78
CORRECT JE 9942 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND G 120,661.78
CORRECT JE 9942 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,636.41
CORRECT JE 9942 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T 3,636.41
124,298.19 124,298.19
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9953"
GL Trx #: 204265
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 212.22
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 1.89
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 41.35
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 178.62
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 POSTAGE 1.26
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 25.44
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 63.63
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 3.33
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 22.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 POSTAGE 0.87
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.87
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 582.92
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 0.63
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210214 POSTAGE 20.16
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.16
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 43.71
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 POSTAGE 8.53
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 POSTAGE 2.31
626.63 626.63





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 18/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9954'
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 20.70
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-56300-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 112.56
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 133.50
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51440-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.24
133.50 133.50
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9955"
BANK DESCREPENCY - WRITE OFF 100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 0.08
BANK DESCREPENCY - WRITE OFF 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.08
0.08 0.08
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '995¢6"
AUGUST WPPI SUPPORT SERVICES 224-53300-50217 STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEE 356.43
AUGUST WPPI SUPPORT SERVICES 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 356.43
JE 9870 POSTED BACKWARDS-UNRECON V 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 8.66
JE 9870 POSTED BACKWARDS-UNRECON V 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 8.66
365.09 365.09
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9957'
WISC INTEREST- 2023A 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,654.55
WISC INTEREST- 2023A 400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,654.55
8,654.55 8,654.55
11/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9958'"
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,926.53
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 100-55300-50213 SALES TAX 51.70
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 215-55110-50213 SALES TAX 16.77
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 3,852.56
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 252-52100-50213 SALES TAX 5.50
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,874.83
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.77
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,852.56
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 5.50
LATE FEE 100-51510-50213 SALES TAX 275.23
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR NOVEMBER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 275.23
8,076.59 8,076.59





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 19/26
User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9964'
GL Trx #: 204650
RECLASS CRJE 9904 11-30-2023 261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAIL PAYMENTS 13,686.05
RECLASS CRJE 9904 11-30-2023 261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 13,686.05
13,686.05 13,686.05
11/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9986"
GL Trx #: 204852
3 RIVERS BILLING - NOVEMBER 603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 145,292.40
3 RIVERS BILLING - NOVEMBER 603-52300-46230 AMBULANCE FEES 145,292.40
3 RIVERS BILLING - NOVEMBER 603-52300-46231 INSURANCE DISCOUNTS 38,447.85
3 RIVERS BILLING - NOVEMBER 603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 38,447.85
183,740.25 183,740.25
48,391,541.20 48,391,541.20
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 1,496,921.35
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 1,471,397.11
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 0.55
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 582.92
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 100-00000-13012
TAXES RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13070 5,619,054.68
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 6,581.23
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 5,158,168.18
FUND BAL REST COUNCIL 100-00000-39650 10,242.12
FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 100-00000-39900 10,242.12
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 100-51110-50215 1,339.16
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-51110-50315 161.82
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-51110-50401 45.34
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100-51110-50405 400.00
MEALS 100-51110-50425 557.00
PRIZE AWARDS 100-51110-50479 175.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 6,094.29
WAGES 100-51200-50120 360.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51200-50129 360.00
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 212.22
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
SALARIES 100-51420-50110 250.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51420-50129 250.00
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 25.44
PROPERTY TAX — OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 1.89





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 20/26

User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51440-50310 0.24
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 28.93
WAGES 100-51510-50120 1,800.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51510-50129 1,800.00
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 63.63
SALES TAX 100-51510-50213 275.23
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 133.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
BANK FEES 100-51520-50411 0.08
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
SALARIES 100-51550-50110 450.00
WAGES 100-51550-50120 400.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51550-50129 850.00
POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 8.53
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51550-50310 1,748.66
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-51550-50401 447.92
RECRUITMENT RELATED 100-51550-50451 574.15
FLOWERS 100-51550-50478 726.59
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 20,691.66
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
BLOOD DRAW FEES 100-52100-45110 62.82
PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 80.00
MVD FEES 100-52100-46290 346.80
SALARIES 100-52100-50110 2,150.00
WAGES 100-52100-50120 7,000.00
WAGES - DISPATCH 100-52100-50122 350.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52100-50129 9,500.00
TRAINING 100-52100-50190 576.46
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 41.35
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330 1,790.32
MEALS 100-52100-50425 576.46
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52200-41110 30,431.50
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-52200-47323 96,351.08
WAGES 100-52200-50120 620.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52200-50129 620.00
POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 1.26
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100-52200-50240 534.98
MISC EXPENSES 100-52200-50300 720.40
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52400-41110 9,816.42
MOW/PLOW/DEBRIS FEES 100-52400-46312 510.00
WAGES 100-52400-50120 1,550.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52400-50129 1,550.00
SALARIES 100-53100-50110 350.00
WAGES 100-53100-50120 150.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-53100-50129 500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53200-41110 22,372.25
WAGES 100-53200-50120 400.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 21/26

User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-53200-50129 400.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53300-41110 12,849.17
DEGRADATION FEES 100-53300-46445 685.00
TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 650.00
WAGES 100-53300-50120 5,650.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-53300-50129 5,650.00
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 0.63
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340 4,970.82
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53305-41110 4,291.67
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53305-50340 14,970.84
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
MUNICIPAL GRANTS 100-54600-43798 7,750.00
TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 100-54600-47390 7,750.00
SALARIES 100-54600-50110 1,500.00
WAGES 100-54600-50120 1,350.00
WAGES - CASE MGMT 100-54600-50121 250.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-54600-50129 3,100.00
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 178.62
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
RESTITUTION 100-55200-45150 770.92
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100-55200-50350 328.97
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
SALARIES 100-55300-50110 700.00
WAGES 100-55300-50120 200.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-55300-50129 900.00
POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 2.31
SALES TAX 100-55300-50213 267.92
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-55300-50315 20.70
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00
WAGES 100-55400-50120 500.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-55400-50129 500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 21,870.13
SALARIES 100-55500-50110 300.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-55500-50129 300.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44300 961.56
ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 290.52
PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 290.52
HVAC PERMITS 100-56300-44330 290.52
MISC BLDG PERMITS 100-56300-44900 135.00
SALARIES 100-56300-50110 1,700.00
WAGES 100-56300-50120 1,700.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 22/26
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

WAGES - LONGEVITY

215-55110-50129

4,581.

25

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-56300-50129 3,400.00

POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 3.33

OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-56300-50310 112.56

PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 164,334.41

ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 17,681.55
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-88888-47323 146,670.62

INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 28,603.44
REBATE 100-88888-48113 3,547.57
TAXES RECEIVABLE 204-00000-13070 200,839.60

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 186,197.02
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
TAXES RECEIVABLE 205-00000-13070 89,447.31

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 84,471.93
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
TAXES RECEIVABLE 206-00000-13070 99,109.21

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 92,814.91
RETAINAGE 206-00000-28100 22,925.98

CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS 206-00000-28110 440.35

TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 206-56400-46900 7,372.47
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 206-56400-50400 448.00

ENGINEERING FEES 206-56400-50422 2,559.30

FILING FEES 206-56400-50423 3,924.82

GLACIER MORAINE 206-57330-50840-19049000 22,925.98
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 4,168.58

TAXES RECEIVABLE 207-00000-13070 858,319.08

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 783,312.73
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 4,168.58
TAXES RECEIVABLE 208-00000-13070 47,218.05

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 45,383.57
FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 208-00000-39600 298,380.92
FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 208-00000-39900 298,380.92

TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
TAXES RECEIVABLE 209-00000-13070 67,547.69

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 209-00000-26600 67,547.69
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 36.69
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 181.31

TAXES RECEIVABLE 215-00000-13070 741,585.00

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 681,011.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-00000-41110

PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-55110-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-55110-46710 138.52
COPY MACHINE 215-55110-46712 42.79
SALARIES 215-55110-50110 200.00
WAGES 215-55110-50120 4,381.25





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 23/26

User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
SALES TAX 215-55110-50213 36.69
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 34.84
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 1,140.12
INTEREST INCOME 217-55110-48110 1,140.12
DONATIONS 217-55110-48500 34.84
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,935.83
INTEREST INCOME 223-60001-48110 1,935.83
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 4,200.64
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 1,034,238.68
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 63,011.37
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 20,833.33
LONG TERM GO DEBT 224-00000-21800 1,048,470.00
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 66,996.45
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 224-53300-46325 150.00
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 798.55
PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE 224-53300-49100 7,475.10
STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEES 224-53300-50217 3,985.08
EQUIP MAINTENANCE 224-53300-50336 3,472.07
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 224-53300-50599 20,833.33
UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 224-53300-50631 10,099.52
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 224-53300-50632 6,061.04
BOND COUNSEL FEE 224-53300-50633 3,148.59
RATING AGENCY FEE 224-53300-50634 3,069.88
PAYING AGENT FEE 224-53300-50635 125.94
REPLACE - CASE IH TRACTOR #26 224-53300-50810-23086000 578.57
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 102.41
INTEREST INCOME 225-54910-48110 102.41
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 104.88
INTEREST INCOME 231-54600-48110 104.88
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 961.89
WISC CD INVESTMENTS 232-00000-11310 1,086.05
INTEREST INCOME 232-54600-48110 2,047.94
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 22.68
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,624.24
INTEREST INCOME 234-54420-48110 1,624.24
DONATIONS 234-54420-48550 70.00
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 22.68
GROCERIES PURCHASED 234-54420-50438 70.00
TAXES RECEIVABLE 235-00000-13070 21,860.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 20,363.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 6.60
SALES TAX 236-56900-50213 6.60
PRIMARY CHECKING 242-00000-11100 16.64
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 96.96
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 96.96
SALES TAX 242-52200-50213 16.64

PRIMARY CHECKING

245-00000-11100

7,465.

80





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 24/26

User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 3,228.42
TAXES RECEIVABLE 245-00000-13070 208,846.00
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 7,445.64
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 189,273.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 20.90
SALARIES 245-55190-50110 950.00
WAGES 245-55190-50120 400.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 245-55190-50129 1,350.00
POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210214 20.16
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 3,249.32
PRIMARY CHECKING 247-00000-11100 17,681.55
ROOM TAXES 247-56710-41210 17,681.55
TAXES RECEIVABLE 249-00000-13070 971,391.39
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 894,337.18
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 77,054.21
PRIMARY CHECKING 252-00000-11100 9.90
SALES TAX 252-52100-50213 9.90
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 253-00000-11302 994.36
INTEREST INCOME 253-56500-48110 994.36
PRIMARY CHECKING 254-00000-11100 100,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 104,333.66
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 4,333.66
TAXES RECEIVABLE 261-00000-13070 15,295.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 13,586.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM RECEIVABLE 261-57120-13500 13,686.05
RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 261-57120-48600 13,686.05
PRIMARY CHECKING 270-00000-11100 170,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 168,251.61
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 128,227.17
TAXES RECEIVABLE 270-00000-13070 136,232.38
DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ CHARGES 270-00000-25700 15,570.60
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 15,742.95
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-53300-42100 23,308.34
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 1,748.39
TAXES RECEIVABLE 290-00000-13070 65,300.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 64,642.83
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 300-00000-11100 34,446.63
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300-00000-11302 2,833.16
TAXES RECEIVABLE 300-00000-13070 4,464,043.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 4,132,486.83
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 300-00000-47323 34,446.63
INTEREST INCOME 300-00000-48110 13.94
PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE 300-00000-49100 62,978.80
BOND PROCEEDS 300-00000-49110 60,288.00





01/03/2024 12:04 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 25/26

User: JENNY FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 300-58212-50631 4,740.59
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 300-58212-50632 2,844.98
BOND COUNSEL FEE 300-58212-50633 1,477.91
RATING AGENCY FEE 300-58212-50634 1,440.96
PAYING AGENT FEE 300-58212-50635 59.12
UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 300-58221-50631 38,852.23
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 300-58221-50632 23,316.47
BOND COUNSEL FEE 300-58221-50633 12,112.46
PAYING AGENT FEE 300-58221-50635 12,294.13
UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT 300-58290-50631 10,460.21
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE 300-58290-50632 6,277.51
BOND COUNSEL FEE 300-58290-50633 3,261.04
RATING AGENCY FEE 300-58290-50634 3,179.52
PAYING AGENT FEE 300-58290-50635 130.45
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 3,291,897.81
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 1.33
INTEREST INCOME 400-53300-48110 17,062.14
BOND PROCEEDS 400-53300-49110 3,187,781.00
BOND PROCEEDS 400-56300-49110 87,056.00
WAGES 400-56300-50120 150.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 400-56300-50129 150.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 450,844.18
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 1,842,706.29
PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGRADATION FEE 410-00000-46110-10000001 685.00
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 410-00000-47323 700.93
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 1,301.29
FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 410-00000-49740 434,935.87
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 410-52200-47323 15,171.98
BOND PROCEEDS 410-52200-49110 452,630.00
BOND PROCEEDS 410-53300-49110 381,050.00
#7 PATROL TRUCK (CHEVY) 410-53300-50880-22037000 112,628.42
BOND PROCEEDS 410-55110-49110 50,000.00
COMPUTERS AND PERIPHERALS 410-55110-50810-23058000 6,767.03
BOND PROCEEDS 410-55300-49110 957,725.00
RIVER DEV. - PHASE 3 - MANDT PARK 410-55300-50840-23050000 5,929.63
MANDT PARK ENGINEERING 410-55300-50840-24079000 5,929.63
LIBRARY - COMPUTER & PERIPHERALS 410-57191-50820-21031000 6,767.03
PORTABLE RADIOS 410-57220-50820-22032000 720.40
#7 PATROL TRUCK (CHEVY) 410-57331-50820-22037000 112,628.42
PRIMARY CHECKING 411-00000-11100 434,935.87
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,689.49
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,689.49
FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 411-53200-59740 434,935.87
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 17,060.98
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 69.37
ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 603-00000-13016 106,844.55
DUE FROM STATE OF WISCONSIN 603-00000-14200 6,660.94
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 4,333.33





01/03/2024 12:

User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

Post Date

04 PM

Journal

JOURNALS REPORT

FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

Description

GL Number

UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION
STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT
AMBULANCE FEES

INSURANCE DISCOUNTS

INTEREST INCOME

SALARIES

WAGES - PART TIME
SEASONAL/TEMPORARY

WAGES - LONGEVITY

POSTAGE

VEHICLE EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING
UNREST NET POS - TRUCK SINKING
INTEREST INCOME

PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING
UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING
INTEREST INCOME

UNREST NET POS - CPR TRAINING
REST NET POS - BRYANT DONATIONS
TAXES RECEIVABLE

COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE
SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE
VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX
WISC INVESTMENT FUND

INTEREST INCOME

LONG TERM GO DEBT

BOND PROCEEDS

BOND PROCEEDS

BOND PROCEEDS

BOND PROCEEDS

603-00000-32300
603-52300-43421
603-52300-46230
603-52300-46231
603-52300-48110
603-52300-50110
603-52300-50127
603-52300-50128
603-52300-50129
603-52300-50211
603-52300-50330
603-52300-50599
603-52310-11100
603-52310-11302
603-52310-32320
603-52310-48110
603-52320-11100
603-52320-11302
603-52320-32330
603-52320-48110
603-52340-32335
603-52350-32115
800-51510-13070
800-51510-24310
800-51510-24320
800-51510-24330
805-00000-11302
805-52200-48110
910-00000-21800
910-91051-49110
910-91052-49110
910-91053-49110
910-91055-49110

GRAND TOTAL:

Page: 26/26
GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
339,774.40
6,660.94
145,292.40
38,447.85
69.37
1,250.00
675.00
40.00
1,965.00
0.87
3,295.11
4,333.33
223.66
1,968.72
146,424.55
1,968.72
13,988.66
1,253.48
187,857.18
1,253.48
4,024.48
1,468.19
17,540,715.09
4,702,865.19
11,708,449.17
1,129,400.73
2,779.19
2,779.19
5,176,530.00
60,288.00
452,630.00
3,655,887.00
1,007,725.00
46,880,356.84 46,880,356.84






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC Letter of Credit

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval _ on 01/09/2024
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $193,791

File Number: R-xxx-2024 Date 01/23/24

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, City of Stoughton sold parcel 281/0611-324-9890-2 located at 441 Glacier
Moraine Dr. to GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC as authorized under R-22-2020; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase and sale agreement for the above property required an
Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit for $550,000 related to tax increments on the property; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council authorized the reduction of the above Irrevocable
Standby Letter of Credit from $550,000 to $450,765 on April 12, 2022 under R-74-2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council authorized the reduction of the above Irrevocable
Standby Letter of Credit from $450,765 to $424,780 on January 10, 2023 under R-07-2023; and,

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Property Tax Bill for 2023 (payable 2024) for the above
property indicates an increase in assessed value on the property of $1,286,000; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends a reduction of the
Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit from $424,780 to $193,791 as per the attached analysis; and,

WHEREAS, a copy of the current Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit #553 from Bank
of Deerfield is attached;





NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit
#553 from Bank of Deerfield on behalf of GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC may be reduced to $193,791
as of January 23, 2024.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






City of Stoughton
TID #6 -- Grosso Valuation
December 12, 2023

Construction Valuation Revenue Assessed Tax Increment Mill Tax
Year Year Year Value Current Year Cumulative Rate Increment Mill Rate Change
2017 2018 2019 $ - $ - 8 21.744266 $ -
2018 2019 2020 $ - $ - 8 21.357263 $ - -1.78%
2019 2020 2021 $ - $ - 9 20.559528 $ - -3.74%
2020 2021 2022 $ 355,500 $ 355,500 $ 355,500 $ 19.240283 $ 6,839.92 -6.42%
2021 2022 2023 $ 513,900 $ 158,400 $ 513,900 $ 17.172570 $ 8,824.98 -10.75%
2022 2023 2024 $ 1,799,900 $ 1,286,000 $ 1,799,900 $ 15.910000 $ 28,636.41 -7.35%
2023 2024 2025 $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 15.671350 $ 28,206.86 -1.50%
2024 2025 2026 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 15.436280 $ 27,783.76 -1.50%
2025 2026 2027 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 15.204736 $ 27,367.00 -1.50%
2026 2027 2028 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 14.976665 $ 26,956.50 -1.50%
2027 2028 2029 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 14.752015 $ 26,552.15 -1.50%
2028 2029 2030 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 14.530734 $ 26,153.87 -1.50%
2029 2030 2031 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 14.312773 $ 25,761.56 -1.50%
2030 2031 2032 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 14.098082 $ 25,375.14 -1.50%
2031 2032 2033 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 13.886610 $ 24,994 .51 -1.50%
2032 2033 2034 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 13.678311 $ 24,619.59 -1.50%
2033 2034 2035 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 13.473137 $ 24,250.30 -1.50%
2034 2035 2036 $ - $ - $ 1,799,900 $ 13.271040 $ 23,886.54 -1.50%
Total $ 356,209.10

Capital Improvements (principal and interest) Minimum required incremental tax revenue by December 31, 2024 $ 550,000.00

Principal $ 2,617,931 |Less projected tax increment revenue $  (356,209.10)

Interest $ 379,640 |Required letter of credit amount $  193,790.90

Total $ 2,997,571

Developable Acres 24.50

Cost to Recover / Acre $ 122,350

Acres purchased 4.43

Calculated cost to recover $ 542,010

GIP-Glacier Moraine agreement $ 550,000

IO MMmMmoOO m >

. Mill rate as per Access Dane data, Parcel 0611-324-9240-2, 1600 Williams Drive, E-Bills 2018 through 2020

. Mill rate as per Access Dane data, Parcel 0611-324-9890-2, GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC, 2021 E-Bill, 441 Glacier Moraine Dr.
. Mill rate as per Access Dane data, Parcel 0611-324-9890-2, GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC, 2022 E-Bill, 441 Glacier Moraine Dr.
. Assessed value as per Access Dane parcel report 11-10-2023

. Mill rate as per 2023 property tax bill for 281/0611-324-9890-2 441 Glacier Moraine Dr.

. Future year increment as per Purchase and Sale Agreement, Section A.2. Projected Actual Tax Increment.

. Final year for adding tax increment values to the calculations.

. Final year that actual tax increment may be lawfully allocated to the City pursuant to Wis. Stat. 66.1105.

S:\Finance\TIF\TIF 6 Business Park Expansion\Grosso\Grosso calculations 12-12-2023

Taxes

Note

Bt e T e o e 1 e M 3 e 1 B 1 |

m
X





STATE OF WISCONSIN

REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2023

CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY

GIP-GLACIER MORAINE LLC

BILL NUMBER: 2815049

IMPORTANT: - Correspondence should refer to parcel number.
- See reverse side for important information.
- Be sure this description covers your property. This description is
for property tax bill only and may not be a full legal description.

GIP-GLACIER MORAINE LLC
PO BOX 159
COTTAGE GROVE WI 53527

5567763 5003092 4635201 2531868

SEC 32,
PLAT:
BLOCK/CONDO:

T 06

ACRES: 4.430

N, R 11 E, SEY% of SE4

15363-CSM 15363

LOT 3

LOT 3 CSM 15363 CS110/62&63-2/28/2020 F/K/A
LOT 2 CSM 14436 CS99/112&113-2/7/2017 DESCR AS
SEC 32-6-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 & PRT SW1/4SEl/4...

Parcel #: 0611-324-9890-2
Property Address: 441 GLACIER MORAINE DR Alt. Parcel #:
Assessed Value Land Ass'd. Value Improvements Total Assessed Value Ave. Assmt. Ratio Net Assessed Value Rate
159,500 1,640,400 1,799,900 (Does NOT reflect credits) 0.015910000
Est. Fair Mkt. Land Est. Fair Mkt. Improvements Total Est. Fair Mkt. A Star in this box
1 1.7 1 1 7 4 Pri School taxes reduced by
65, 600 ,703,100 ,868,700 [:] means Unpaid Prior | S0 100 K et $2,741.18
2022 2023
Taxing Jurisdiction Est. State Aids Est. State Aids 2022 2023 % Tax
Allocated Tax Dist. Allocated Tax Dist. Net Tax Net Tax Change
DANE COUNTY 223,265 315,613 1,439.31 5,149.20
CITY OF STOUGHTON 2,139,059 2,381,393 3,714.55 12,171.76
STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST 8,154,421 8,806,221 3,288.80 10,078.83
MADISON TECH COLLEGE 1,079,375 1,078,113 382.32 1,236.62
Total 11,596,120 12,581,340 8,824.98 28,636.41
First Dollar Credit 64.55 6L.75 —4.3%
Lottery & Gaming Credit
Net Property Tax 8,760.43 28,574.66
Make Check Payable to: Full Payment Due On or Before January 31, 2024 Net Property Tax 28,574.66
$29,329.72 DELINQUENT UTILITIES 755.06
CITY OF STOUGHTON TREASURER
207 S FORREST ST Or First Installment Due On or Before January 31, 2024
STOUGHTON WI 53589 $15,042.39
And Second Installment Payment Payable To And Second Installment Due On or Before July 31, 2024
DANE COUNTY TREASURER $14,287.33
T ADAM GALLAGHER ! :

PO BOX 1299
MADISON WI 53701-1299

FOR TREASURERS USE ONLY

PAYMENT LY FOR FULL PAYMENT -
BALANCE Pay By January 31, 2024 >
DATE > $ 29,329.72 4
FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY Warning: [f not paid by due dates, installment option is lost %
- Voter Approved Temporary Tax Increases Total Total Additional Taxes Year and total tax is delinquent subject to interest and, if applicable, $
Taxing Jurisdiction Additional Taxes Applied to Property Increase Ends penalty. Failure to pay on time. See reverse. <
STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST 407,431.64 425.86 2043
STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST 1,264,082.77 1,321.27 2043
PLEASE RETURN LOWER
v PORTION WITH REMITTANCE A
REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2023
Bill #: 2815049
CITY OF STOUGHTON TREASURER Parcel #: 0611-324-9890-2
STOUGHTON WI 53589
Total Due For Full Payment $29,329.72
Pay to Local Treasurer By Jan 31, 2024
OR PAY INSTALLMENTS OF:
1ST INSTALLMENT 2ND INSTALLMENT
Pay to Local Treasurer Pay to County Treasurer
[ ] Check For Billing Address Change. $15,042.39 $14,287.33
BY January 31, 2024 BY July 31, 2024
GIP-GLACIER MORAINE LLC
PO BOX 159
COTTAGE GROVE WI 53527 FOR TREASURERS USE ONLY
PAYMENT
BALANCE
DATE
09 0OkL132498902 0029329729 0015042393 9 rd





P.O. Box 85
Deerfield, Wisconsin 53531

Phone: 608-764-8411
Fax:808-764-8314
www.bankofdeerfield.bank

Bu;ldlng Relationships where we live since 1887,

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT
(TIF guarantee}

Bank of Deerfield
15 South Main Street
P.O. Box 85
beerfield, Wl 53531

BENEFICIARY LETTER GF CREDIT NO. DATE
The City of Stoughton,
a Wisconsin municipal corporation 553 January 10, 2023

This Letter of Credit is issued to secure certain obligations of GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC under the
Purchase and Sale Agreement (City of Stoughton — GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC) dated March 4, 2020 {the
“Purchase Agreement”), We hereby authorize you to draw on us for the account of GIP-Glacier Moraine
LLC up to an aggregate amount of Four Hundred Twenty-four Thousand, Seven Hundred Eighty Dollars
and 00/100 ($424,780.00) available at sight upon presentation of the following:

1. Yourdraftin the form attached as Exhibit A,

2, This original Letter of Credit.

3. An affidavit in the form attached as Exhibit B,

This Letter of Credit and each extended, renewed or replacement letter of credit shall be
automatically extended without amendment for a period of one year from its expiration date, unless at
least forty — five {45) days before such expiration date we notify the City in writing at 207 S. Forrest
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589, Attn: Finance Director, that the Letter of Credit will not be
extended for an additional one {1) year period, or that the Letter of Credit will be renewed or replaced
by a letter of credit in an amount that is less than the amount required by the Purchase Agreement.
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Partial drawings are (x) permitted.

All drafts must be marked “Drawn Under Letter of Credit of Bank of Deerfield, No. 553 dated
January 10, 2023

FDI€ MEMBER FDIC EQUAL HOUSING LENDER &1





Insofar as applicable, this Letter of Credit is subject to the International Standby Practices
{1998}, International Chamber of Commerce Publication # 590. This Letter of Credit shall be construed
and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, including insofar as applicable
the Uniform Commercial Code as in effect in the State of Wisconsin.

We agree with you to pay draft(s) drawn under and in compliance with the terms of the Letter
of Credit if presented at this office together with this Letter of Credit on or before the close of our
business on January 10, 2024,

Dated: January 10, 2023. BANK OF DEERFIELD

By: &Imﬂ M }W/\_,

Benjamin M. Mlsna, Senior Vice President






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC Letter of Credit

Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 01/10/2023

Committee

Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-07-2023 Date 01/10/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, City of Stoughton sold parcel 281/0611-324-9890-2 located at 441 Glacier
Moraine Dr. to GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC as authorized under R-22-2020; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase and sale agreement for the above property required an
Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit for $550,000 related to tax increments on the property; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council authorized the reduction of the above Irrevocable
Standby Letter of Credit from $550,000 to $450,765 on April 12, 2022 under R-74-2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Property Tax Bill for 2022 (payable 2023) for the above
property indicates an increase in assessed value on the property of $158,400; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends a reduction of $25,985 for
the Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit based upon $158,400 increase in the assessed value as per
the attached analysis; and,

WHEREAS, a copy of the current Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit #553 from Bank
of Deerfield is attached;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit
#553 from Bank of Deerfield on behalf of GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC may be reduced to $424,780
as of January 10, 2023.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote






STATE OF WISCONSIN

REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2022

CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY

GIP-GLACIER MORAINE LLC
PO BOX 159
COTTAGE GROVE WI 53527

GIP-GLACIER MORAINE LLC

BILL NUMBER: 2815005

IMPORTANT: - Correspondence should refer to parcel number.
- See reverse side for important information.
- Be sure this description covers your property. This description is
for property tax bill only and may not be a full legal description.

5567763 5003092 4635201 2531868

SEC 32,
PLAT:
BLOCK/CONDO:

T 06

ACRES: 4.430

N, R 11 E, SEY% of SE4

15363-CSM 15363

LOT 3

LOT 3 CSM 15363 CS110/62&63-2/28/2020 F/K/A
LOT 2 CSM 14436 CS99/112&113-2/7/2017 DESCR AS
SEC 32-6-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 & PRT SW1/4SEl/4...

Parcel #: 0611-324-9890-2
Property Address: 441 GLACIER MORAINE DR Alt. Parcel #:
Assessed Value Land Ass'd. Value Improvements Total Assessed Value Ave. Assmt. Ratio Net Assessed Value Rate
159,500 354,400 513,900 9709 (Does NOT reflect credits) 0.017172570
Est. Fair Mkt. Land Est. Fair Mkt. Improvements Total Est. Fair Mkt. A Star in this box
g School taxes reduced by
164,300 365,000 529,300 [:] means Unpaid Prior | 3100 e $ 735.52
2021 2022
Taxing Jurisdiction Est. State Aids Est. State Aids 2021 2022 % Tax
Allocated Tax Dist. Allocated Tax Dist. Net Tax Net Tax Change
DANE COUNTY 211,451 223,265 1,043.15 1,439.31 38.0%
CITY OF STOUGHTON 1,981,606 2,139,059 2,779.17 3,714.55 33.7%
STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST 7,927,981 8,154,421 2,726.63 3,288.80 20.6%
MADISON TECH COLLEGE 1,024,108 1,079,375 290.98 382.32 31.4%
Total 11,145,146 11,596,120 6,839.93 8,824.98 29.0%
First Dollar Credit 69.28 64.55 ~6.8%
Lottery & Gaming Credit
Net Property Tax 6,770.65 8,760.43 29.4%
Make Check Payable to: Full Payment Due On or Before January 31, 2023 Net Property Tax 8,760.43
$8,792.51 DELINQUENT UTILITIES 32.08
CITY OF STOUGHTON TREASURER
207 S FORREST ST Or First Installment Due On or Before January 31, 2023
STOUGHTON WI 53589 $4,412.30
And Second Installment Payment Payable To And Second Installment Due On or Before July 31, 2023
DANE COUNTY TREASURER $4,380.21
T ADAM GALLAGHER ! :
PO BOX 1299 FOR TREASURERS USE ONLY
MADISON WI 53701-1299 PAYMENT
Lo\ l¥ FOR FULL PAYMENT =
BALANCE Pay By January 31, 2023 >
DATE > $ 8,792.51 4
Warning: [f not paid by due dates, installment option is lost %
and total tax is delinquent subject to interest and, if applicable, $
penalty. Failure to pay on time. See reverse. E
PLEASE RETURN LOWER
v PORTION WITH REMITTANCE A
REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2022
Bill #: 2815005
CITY OF STOUGHTON TREASURER Parcel #: 0611-324-9890-2
STOUGHTON WI 53589
Total Due For Full Payment $8,792.51
Pay to Local Treasurer By Jan 31, 2023 !

[ ] Check For Billing Address Change.

GIP-GLACIER MORAINE LLC
PO BOX 159
COTTAGE GROVE WI 53527

09

0k11324948902

ooo&792517

ooo04412300

OR PAY INSTALLMENTS OF:

1ST INSTALLMENT 2ND INSTALLMENT
Pay to Local Treasurer Pay to County Treasurer

$4,412.30 $4,380.21
BY January 31, 2023 BY July 31, 2023

FOR TREASURERS USE ONLY
PAYMENT

BALANCE

DATE

rrd





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

 RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC Letter of Credit

Committee Action: Finance recommends approval unanimously 4/12/22

Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-74-2022 Date Introduced:  April 12,2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton sold a parcel in Tax Increment District (TID) #6
to GIP-Glacier Moraine L1.C as authorized under Resolution R-22-2020; and

WHEREAS, the purchase and sale agreement for the above property required an
Irrevocable Letter of Credit for $550,000 related to tax increments on the property; and

WHEREAS, a copy of the above Itrevocable Letter of Credit is attached to this
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City’s former Director of Finance has calculated that a reduction of
$99,235 of the Irrevocable Letter of Credit is appropriate based upon $355,000 value added
during calendar year 2020; and

WHEREAS, both Ehlers & Associates and the current Director of Finance have
reviewed the calculations and concur with the recommendation;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the [rrevocable Letter of Credit
from Bank of Deerfield on behalf of GIP-Glacier Moraine LL.C may be reduced to $450,765.

Council Action: iZF\dopted D Faited Vote (©-0

Mayoral Action: Accept D Veto
e Dbyl
"[?n“S’\/Nad]ey, Mayor U Date

Council Action: D Override Vote






City of Stoughton
TID #6 -- Grosso Valuation
Last Updated 12/14/2022

S:\Finance\TIF\TIF 6-Business Park Expansion\Valuation Materials\Grosso revised

Taxes

Construction Valuation Revenue Mill Tax Mill Rate
Year Value Added Year Increment Year Rate Increment Change
1 2015 $ - 2016 $ - 2017 $ 23.7900
2 2016 $ - 2017 $ - 2018 $ 23.8696 0.33%
3 2017 $ - 2018 $ - 2019 $ 22.9622 -3.80%
4 2018 $ - 2019 $ - 2020 $ 22.5816 -1.66%
5 2019 $ - 2020 $ - 2021 $ 221444 -1.94%
6 2020 $ 355,500 2021 $ 355,500 2022 $ 20.6422 -6.78%
7 2021 $ 158,400 2022 $ 513,900 2023 $ 18.0426 -12.59%
8 2022 $ - 2023 $ 513,900 2024 $ 17.7720 A -1.50%
9 2023 $ - 2024 $ 513,900 2025 $ 175054 A -1.50%
10 2024 $ - 2025 $ 513,900 2026 $ 17.2428 -1.50%
11 2025 $ - 2026 $ 513,900 2027 $ 16.9842 -1.50%
12 2026 $ - 2027 $ 513,900 2028 $ 16.7294 -1.50%
13 2027 $ - 2028 $ 513,900 2029 $ 16.4785 -1.50%
14 2028 $ - 2029 $ 513,900 2030 $ 16.2313 -1.50%
15 2029 $ - 2030 $ 513,900 2031 $ 15.9878 -1.50%
16 2030 $ - 2031 $ 513,900 2032 $ 15.7480 -1.50%
17 2031 $ - 2032 $ 513,900 2033 $ 15.5118 -1.50%
18 2032 $ - 2033 $ 513,900 2034 $ 15.2791 -1.50%
19 2033 $ - 2034 $ 513,900 2035 $ 15.0499 -1.50%
20 2034 $ - 2035 $ 513,900 2036 $ 14.8242 -1.50%
$ 513,900 $ 125,220.16
Reduction in LOC: Capital Improvements (P&I)

Valuation Year Value Added LOC Reduction LOC Balance Reduction Date Principal $ 2,617,931
2021 $ 355,500 $ 99,235 $ 450,765 12/15/2021 Interest $ 379,640
2022 $ 158,400 $ 25,985 $ 424,780 12/15/2022 $ 2,997,571
2023 $ = $ - $ 424,780 12/15/2023
2024 $ = $ = $ 424,780 12/15/2024 Developable Acres 24.50

$ 513,900 $ 125,220 Cost to Recover / Acre $ 122,350
12/15/2024 Draw on LOC $ 424,779.84 Grosso $ 542,010
Minimum Forecasted Incremental Revenue by 12/31/24 $ 550,000






~—4

PO Box85

BA N K O F Deerfield, Wisconsin 53531

& Phone: 608-764-5411
DEERFIELD
www.bankofdeerfield.bank

W ive ]

Building Relationships where we live since 1887.

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT
(TIF guarantee)

Bank of Deerfield
15 South Main Street
P.O. Box 85
Deerfield, WI 53531

BENEFICIARY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. DATE

The City of Stoughton,
a Wisconsin municipal corporation 553 March 23, 2022

This Letter of Credit is issued to secure certain obligations of GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC under the
Purchase and Sale Agreement (City of Stoughton — GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC) dated March 4, 2020 (the
“Purchase Agreement”). We hereby authorize you to draw on us for the account of GIP-Glacier Moraine
LLC up to an aggregate amount of Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars and
00/100 ($450,765.00) available at sight upon presentation of the following:

1. Your draft in the form attached as Exhibit A.

2. This original Letter of Credit.

3. An affidavit in the form attached as Exhibit B.

This Letter of Credit and each extended, renewed or replacement letter of credit shall be
automatically extended without amendment for a period of one year from its expiration date, unless at
least forty — five (45) days before such expiration date we notify the City in writing at 207 S. Forrest
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589, Attn: Finance Director, that the Letter of Credit will not be

extended for an additional one (1) year period, or that the Letter of Credit will be renewed or repiaced
by a letter of credit in an amount that is less than the amount required by the Purchase Agreement.

FDI€ MEMBER FDIC EQUAL HOUSING LENDER =Y





SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
Partial drawings are (x) permitted.

All drafts must be marked “Drawn Under Letter of Credit of Bank of Deerfield, No. 553 dated
March 23, 2022.”

Insofar as applicable, this Letter of Credit is subject to the International Standby Practices
(1998), International Chamber of Commerce Publication # 590. This Letter of Credit shall be construed
and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, including insofar as applicable
the Uniform Commercial Code as in effect in the State of Wisconsin.

We agree with you to pay draft(s) drawn under and in compliance with the terms of the Letter
of Credit if presented at this office together with this Letter of Credit on or before the close of our

business on March 4, 2023.

Dated: March 23, 2022. BANK OF DEERFIELD

By: :&/V\— 1 /7/2, /VbL

Benjarm/n M. Misna, Senior Vice President






		R-xxx-2023 Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC Letter of Credit.pdf

		Grosso calculations 12-12-2023.pdf

		2023 RE Tax Bills.pdf

		GIP Glacier Moraine - Grosso #553 $424, 780.pdf

		10 R-07-2023 Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC Letter of Credit.pdf

		10 R-07-2023 Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC Letter of Credit

		10a GIP-Glacier Moraince LOC reduction 01-10-2023

		Tax Bill GIP.pdf

		R-74-2022 - Resolution Approving Reduction in GIP - Glacier Moraine LLC Letter of Credit.pdf

		Grosso revised.pdf

		GIP Glacier Moraine - Grosso  #553  $450,765.pdf












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amended and Restated Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement — Stoughton Riverfront
Development LLC
Committee Stoughton Redevelopment Authority approved 7-0 on 01/02/2024
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval on 01/09/2024
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: None
File Number: R-xxx-2024 Date: 01/09/24

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:
WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the real estate purchase and sale agreement
with Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC with R-175-2023 on November 14, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, it was subsequently learned that the proposed condominiums could not be
listed with the Realtor Association Multiple Listing Service (MLS) as required under R-175-2023;
and,

WHEREAS, the marketing team for Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
recommended updated milestones including direct canvassing of area real estate brokers for
proposed condominiums; and,

WHEREAS, the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority and Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC have both agreed to the attached Amended and Restated Real Estate Purchase
and Sale Agreement with updated milestones; and,

WHEREAS, the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority approved the attached Amended
and Restated Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement at their meeting on January 2, 2024:

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton hereby approves the attached Amended and Restate Real Estate Purchase and Sale
Agreement with Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC and directs the Mayor and City Clerk
to sign said agreement.

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote






AMENDED AND RESTATED REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is
entered into among Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company (“Buyer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority, a body corporate and
politic (the “RDA”), and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”)
(the RDA and the City, collectively, the “Seller”), dated effective as of January 9, 2024 (the
“Effective Date”).

1.

RECITALS:

Seller owns fee simple title to an approximately 10.9-acre tract of real estate located
in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, bounded on the west by Fourth Street, on the
east by Seventh Street, on the north by South Street and on the south by the Yahara
River, which Seller has marketed for redevelopment (the “Riverfront Site”).

Buyer desires to purchase a portion of the Riverfront Site from Seller and Seller
desires to sell to Buyer such property in accordance with the terms and conditions
set forth herein.

Buyer and Seller are parties to that certain Agreement to Undertake Development,
dated November 14, 2023, concerning certain property located within the
Riverfront Site (the “Development Agreement”).

Buyer and Seller are parties to that certain Real Estate Purchase and Sale
Agreement effective as of November 15, 2023, and wish to replace that agreement
with this Amended and Restated Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement.

The City has approved a certified survey map in substantially the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

On December 28, 2021, in Ordinance No. 0-29-2021, the City approved Planned
Development Zoning designation and a General Development Plan (“GDP”) for
the Riverfront Site. On February 8, 2022, the City approved a Specific
Implementation Plan (“SIP”) for the Phase 1 Land, sufficient to allow for Buyer’s
intended development of approximately 74 units of multifamily housing in two
buildings on the Phase 1 Land, as generally depicted on the attached Exhibit B (the
“Phase 1 Development”).

AGREEMENT:
Definitions.

(a)  Words that are capitalized but not defined in this Agreement shall have the

meanings provided in the Development Agreement.





(b)  “Term Sheet” means a nonbinding document from Buyer’s lender describing
the terms and conditions under which the lender would be willing to provide a loan to
finance the construction of the Project and the Public Improvements that contain the
following information, and that is satisfactory to the RDA and the City in their sole

discretion:

(1)  Describes the maximum loan to value ratio.

(i) Describes the lender’s equity requirements from borrower, including
any limitations on how borrower may satisfy the equity requirements.

(iii) Describes lender covenants.

(iv) Describes any deadline or deadlines established by lender.Words that
are capitalized but not defined in this Agreement shall have the
meanings provided in the Development Agreement.

(¢) “Loan Commitment” means a binding agreement from Buyer’s lender to

provide a loan to finance the Project and the Public Improvements that contains the
following information:

(i) Describes the maximum loan to value ratio.

(ii) Describes the lender’s equity requirements from borrower, including
any limitations on how borrower may satisfy the equity requirements.

(ii1) Describes lender covenants.

(iv) Describes any deadline or deadlines established by lender.

(v) Describes any closing conditions established by lender.

2. Agreement to Purchase. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Seller shall sell to Buyer, and Buyer shall purchase from Seller that certain portion of the
Riverfront Site, together with all other rights and interests appurtenant thereto, depicted and
described as Lot 1 (the “Phase 1 Land™) on the draft certified survey map attached hereto as
Exhibit A (the “CSM™).

3. Purchase Price. The purchase price (the “Purchase Price™) for the Phase 1 Land
shall be Four Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($400,000.00). The Purchase Price, subject
to the adjustments and prorations set forth in Section 8 below, shall be paid by Buyer on the
Closing Date by certified or cashier’s check or federal wire transfer.

4. Milestones. Buyer and Seller must meet the milestones (“Milestone” or
“Milestones”) set forth in this Section 4. If any Milestone is not timely met, then Buyer, the RDA
or the City may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to the other
parties. Time is of the essence as to each Milestone.

(a)  Canvassing and Reporting.
(i) By 4:00 PM on January 10, 2024, Buyer must provide documentation

to the City Finance Director demonstrating that 360 Homes LLC has
initiated the following activities relating to the Project:





a. Opened a storefront project center in a commercial building
on Main Street in the City of Stoughton, including flyers,
video monitor, layout boards, and other marketing materials;

b. Directed outreach to select brokers within a geographic
radius of 25 miles centered at the City of Stoughton,
focusing on high producing agents, agents active in
condominium sales and agents active in Stoughton sales;

c. Provided for “by appointment” hours at the storefront
project center.
d. Created and activated a website to provide current Project

details and to invite buyers and brokers to participate in a
survey regarding the Project.

(i) One or more representatives of 360 Homes LLC must attend the

regular RDA meetings in January and February of 2024 and describe
their canvassing efforts and interim results relating to the Project,
including at least the following information:

a. The overall number of inquiries by interested parties;

b. The number of buyers and brokers who have completed a
survey regarding the Project;

c. The number of 1, 2 and 3 bedroom units sought by potential
buyers;

d. Aggregated, anonymized demographic information
describing people interested in purchasing a unit within the
Project, including age groups and number of occupants.

(iii) By not later than March 6, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the City

Finance Director a report of the data obtained from canvassing, and
information from Buyer’s lender regarding when the lender may be
able to provide a Term Sheet and a Loan Commitment (collectively
the “March Report™), that is satisfactory to the RDA in its sole
discrection.

(iv) By not later than March 14, the RDA shall review the March Report

)

and determine whether the information in the March Report is or is
not satisfactory to the RDA, in its sole discretion. If the RDA
determines that the March Report is satisfactory, then Buyer shall be
deemed to have satisfied the milestone requiring delivery of a
satisfactory March Report. If the RDA determines that the March
Report is not satisfactory, then Buyer shall be deemed to have not
satisfied the milestone requiring delivery of a satisfactory March
Report.

By May 14, 2024, Buyer and Seller shall agree, in writing, upon the
deadlines by which Buyer must deliver a Term Sheet and a Loan





Commitment pursuant to Sections 4 (b) and (c) of this Agreement, and
by which the contingencies in Section 5 below must be satisfied (the
“Contingency Deadline). If Buyer and Seller do not execute an
agreement specifying such deadlines by May 14, 2024, then either
Buyer, the City or the RDA may terminate this Agreement by giving
written notice of termination to the other parties to this Agreement.

(b) By not later than the deadline agreed to pursuant to Section 4 (a) (v), above,
Buyer must deliver a Term Sheet to the City Finance Director that is satisfactory to the
RDA in its sole discretion. If the Term Sheet is not satisfactory to the RDA, then the RDA
or the City may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to Buyer.
The RDA shall have not less than 30 days after the Term Sheet is delivered to determine
whether the Term Sheet is satisfactory to the RDA.

(c¢) By not later than the deadline agreed to pursuant to Section 4 (a) (v), above,
Buyer must deliver a Loan Commitment to the City Finance Director that is satisfactory to
the RDA 1in its sole discretion. If the Loan Commitment is not satisfactory to the RDA,
then the RDA or the City may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of
termination to Buyer. The RDA shall have not less than 30 days after the Loan
Commitment is delivered to determine whether the Loan Commitment is satisfactory to the
RDA.

(d) By not later than May 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the City Finance
Director a determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
(“WEDC”) that Buyer has submitted a complete application for the Brownfield Grant
(defined below).

5. Contingencies.

(a)  Each party’s respective obligation to consummate the purchase and sale
transaction contemplated by this Agreement is contingent upon satisfaction of all of the
following (collectively, the “Contingencies™) no later than the date agreed to pursuant to
Section 4 (a)(v), above, (the “Contingency Deadline”):

(i) approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council and the RDA of
a development agreement (the “Agreement to Undertake
Development”) attached as Exhibit C, and delivery to the City of the
surety required by Section B.1(1) of the Development Agreement;

(i1) approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council (and the Joint
Review Board, where required) of any resolutions, boundary
amendments, project plans or other items necessary for the Agreement
to Undertake Development to be implemented; and

(ii1) determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
(“WEDC?”) that Buyer has submitted a complete application for the
Brownfield Grant (defined below).

(iv) Buyer has delivered to Seller copies of one or more fully executed
contracts between Buyer and Buyer’s contractor or contractors to






construct the Project and the Public Improvements and to implement
the Remedial Action Plans at a guaranteed maximum price or
guaranteed maximum prices.

(v) Buyer has delivered to Seller documentation satisfactory to Seller that
Buyer has secured sufficient funds, or a combination of funds and
financing commitments, to pay for the construction of the Project and
the Public Improvements.

(b)  Council Approval Required. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set
forth herein, the City’s execution of this Agreement shall not be construed as a commitment
by the City of Stoughton Common Council to approve the Development Agreement. The
parties to this Agreement acknowledge that each City approval is an independent action
that may be taken by the City of Stoughton Common Council, in the proper exercise of its
governmental authority, and the City’s entry into this Agreement in no way obligates or
commits the City of Stoughton Common Council to grant any City approval.

(c)  Termination. If all the Contingencies are not satisfied by the Contingency
Deadline, this Agreement shall terminate and neither party shall have any further obligation
hereunder.

6. Buyer’s Condition Precedent. In addition to satisfaction of the Contingencies set
forth in Section 5 above, Buyer’s obligation to consummate the purchase and sale transaction
contemplated by this Agreement is conditioned upon Buyer’s receipt of a commitment from a
lender to provide the necessary construction financing for the Phase 1 Development, acceptable to
Buyer in the exercise of Buyer’s sole discretion. If Buyer delivers a loan commitment to the City
Finance Director as required by Section 4 (c), above, this condition shall be deemed satisfied.

7. Title Insurance. Within thirty (30) days following the Effective Date of this
Agreement, Seller shall deliver to Buyer a commitment (“Commitment”) prepared by the Madison,
Wisconsin officer of First American Title Insurance Company NCS (the “Title Company”) to issue
a standard form ALTA owners’ policy of title insurance, including gap coverage, for the Phase 1
Land in the amount of the Purchase Price naming Buyer as the proposed insured, showing all liens,
encumbrances and other matters of record. The Commitment shall be delivered to Buyer together
with legible copies of all documents that appear as exceptions to title. Within thirty (30) days of
Buyer’s receipt of the Title Commitment, Buyer shall notify Seller, in writing (“Buyer’s Title
Notice™), of any objections to the Title Commitment. Seller shall use diligent good faith efforts to
remove any objections Buyer has with respect to the Title Commitment. If one or more of such
objections cannot be removed, Seller shall notify Buyer in writing (“Seller’s Notice”), within
fifteen (15) days after Seller’s receipt of Buyer’s Title Notice, of which objections cannot be
removed. Buyer shall elect, in writing within ten (10) days thereafter, either to: (i) terminate and
cancel the Agreement, in which case all Deposit shall be returned to Buyer and, except as set forth
in this Agreement, neither party shall have further obligations hereunder; or (ii) waive the title
objections and proceed to Closing. If Seller fails to deliver Seller’s Notice within such fifteen-
(15) day period, Seller shall be deemed to have agreed to cure all of Buyer’s objections.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Seller shall be obligated to remove all
monetary encumbrances from title at or before Closing. Exceptions to title approved by Buyer
hereunder shall be deemed to be “Permitted Exceptions.”






8. Closing.

(a)  Closing Date. Following the satisfaction of all Contingencies and any other
conditions precedent set forth herein, the “Closing” shall occur at the offices of the Title
Company on a date mutually acceptable to the parties no later than August 1, 2024 (such
date, the “Closing Date™).

(b)  Closing Documents. On or prior to the Closing Date, the parties shall execute
the following documents: (i) Seller will execute and record the CSM; (ii) Seller will
execute and deliver to Buyer a general warranty deed (the “Deed”) conveying the Phase 1
Land to Buyer subject only to the Permitted Exceptions; (iii) Buyer and Seller will
complete a Wisconsin Real Estate Transfer Return in the form that is required by state
statute in order to record the Deed; (iii) Buyer and Seller will execute and deliver a closing
statement setting forth the Purchase Price and any adjustments thereto as provided for in
this Agreement; (iv) Seller will execute and deliver to Buyer a Non-Foreign Person
Affidavit confirming that Seller is not a foreign person subject to certain federal
withholding requirements; (v) the City and the Buyer will execute the Agreement to
Undertake Development; (vi) Buyer will deliver the surety required by Section B.2(1) and
(vil) Buyer and Seller will execute and deliver any other documents that are necessary to
consummate the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, including such documents
as are necessary to cause title to be conveyed to Buyer in the form approved by Buyer
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

(¢)  Costs and Expenses. Seller shall be responsible for paying the Wisconsin
real estate transfer fee, the cost of providing title insurance to Buyer and any recording fees
related to satisfying any existing mortgages against the Phase 1 Land. Buyer will pay any
recording fees related to recording the Deed and to record any mortgages it grants on the
Phase 1 Land. The parties shall evenly share any cost of the Title Company to act as the
closing agent. Each party will be solely responsible for paying its respective attorney’s
fees.

(d)  Prorations and Adjustments. The following items shall be prorated and
adjusted between Buyer and Seller as of 12:01 a.m. on the date of Closing as follows:

(1)  All utility charges, including, but not limited to, electricity, gas, water,
sewer, steam and telephone shall be determined by actual meter
readings, if available; otherwise they shall be estimated on the basis
of the last billing available from the respective utilities. Any utility
deposits, standby charges or other prepayments, if assignable, shall be
assigned to Buyer, who shall reimburse Seller therefor.

(i) General real estate taxes levied against the Phase 1 Land. The
proration shall be based on the net general real estate taxes for the year
of Closing, if known, otherwise on the net general real estate taxes for
the year prior to Closing.

(ii1) Assessments, either general or special, for improvements completed
prior to Closing, whether matured or unmatured, shall be paid in full





by Seller (including all principal and interest). All other assessments
shall be paid by Buyer.

(iv) As between Seller and Buyer, Seller shall be responsible for all
operating expenses for the Phase 1 Land allocable to the period prior
to the date of Closing, and shall pay all such expenses when due; and
Buyer shall be responsible for all operating expenses for the Project
allocable to the period on and after the date of Closing.

(v)  Such other items as are required to be prorated pursuant to the terms
hereof, or as are customarily prorated upon the transfer of ownership
and possession of commercial rental real estate in Dane County.

The parties agree to make such post-closing adjustments and readjustments as may be
required due to errors and omissions in the closing adjustments. If information is not available or
if the parties agree that it is impracticable to make a particular adjustment on the date of Closing,
that adjustment shall be made as soon as practicable after such information is available.

0. Environmental Remediation.

(a) Buyer and Seller acknowledge that, as of the Effective Date of this
Agreement, various environmental contaminants exist on the Riverfront Site, including,
without limitation, the contaminants described in the open DNR files identified as BRRTS
number 02-13-583169, 02-13-554724, and 02-13-585835; closed DNR files identified as
BRRTS number 02-13-579312, 02-13-258425; and general property DNR file identified
as BRRTS number 07-13-563581 (the “Existing Contamination™).

(b) Promptly following the Effective Date of this Agreement, Buyer shall
prepare and submit an application to WEDC’s Brownfields Grant Program seeking a grant
(“Brownfield Grant™) to address some of the costs that will be incurred in remediating the
Existing Contamination. Buyer and Seller shall cooperate with one another in pursuing the
Brownfield Grant application and in seeking out and maximizing any other potential grant
opportunities to address the Existing Contamination.

(¢) If Buyer proceeds with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement,
Buyer shall be responsible for the remediation of the Existing Contamination as set forth
in the Development Agreement.

(d)  To the extent not covered by the Brownfield Grant or any other grants that
may be awarded for remediation of the Existing Contamination, Seller shall be responsible
for all costs reasonably incurred by Buyer in accordance with the terms of the Development
Agreement.

(¢)  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary that may be set forth elsewhere
herein, Seller shall be solely responsible for all consulting fees charged by True North
Consultants, Inc. in connection with evaluation of the Existing Contamination and the
preparation of the Grant Application, even in the event that this Purchase Agreement is
terminated prior to Closing. The obligation contained in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.





10. Development of Future Phases.

(a)  Buyer’s Right of First Opportunity. Buyer was selected by Seller to pursue
the acquisition and redevelopment of the Riverfront Site following a public evaluation
process. Buyer’s proposal (which is reflected in the GDP) involves a phased approach to
development, beginning with the Phase 1 Land. To allow the possibility for the overall
redevelopment plan envisioned in Buyer’s initial submission to Seller to be realized, Seller
hereby grants Buyer a right of first opportunity to acquire and develop the future phases of
the Riverfront Site, according to the procedures set forth in this Section 10 (the “Right of
First Opportunity™).

(b)  Term. The Right of First Opportunity shall be in effect for a period of five
(5) years following the Closing of Buyer’s acquisition of the Phase 1 Land (the “Term”),
unless sooner terminated according to the procedures set forth herein.

(¢)  Purchase Price. During the Term, the purchase price to be paid by Buyer
for each future phase of the Riverfront Site shall be an amount equal to Five Thousand and
no/100 Dollars ($5,000) multiplied by the total number of dwelling units proposed to be
developed by Buyer in each such phase of development.

(d)  Exclusivity. Throughout the Term, provided Buyer is not in default of any
of Buyer’s obligations under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1
Land, Seller will not enter into any other agreements concerning the development of the
Riverfront Site without first complying with the provisions set forth in this Section 10.

(e)  Buyer’s Right to Submit Proposals to Seller. At any time during the Term,
Buyer may initiate negotiations with Seller for development of future phases of the
Riverfront Site upon written notice to Seller. If, within six (6) months following Buyer’s
notice to Seller, such negotiations do not lead to a mutually acceptable and legally binding
agreement between Buyer and Seller for the next phase of development, the Right of First
Opportunity shall terminate and be of no further force or effect.

(f)  Seller’s Right to Solicit Proposals from Buyer. Atany time during the Term,
after an occupancy permit has been issued for any building within the Phase 1 Land, Seller
may initiate negotiations with Buyer for development of future phases of the Riverfront
Site upon written notice to Buyer. If, within eight (8) months following Seller’s notice to
Buyer, such negotiations do not lead to a mutually acceptable and legally binding
agreement between Buyer and Seller for the next phase of development, the Right of First
Opportunity shall terminate and be of no further force or effect.

(g)  Termination for Cause. If Buyer is in default of any material obligation
under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1 Land beyond applicable
notice and cure periods, Seller may terminate the Right of First Opportunity upon written
notice to Buyer.

(h)  Survival. The terms of this Section 10 shall survive the Closing of Buyer’s
acquisition of the Phase 1 Land.





(i)  Good Faith and Fair Dealing. Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree that
the performance of obligations with respect to the Right of First Opportunity shall be
undertaken in good faith, and with all parties dealing fairly with each other in an attempt
to reach agreement for future phases of development that are consistent with the GDP
approved by the City Council.

11. Seller’s Representations and Warranties. In order to induce Buyer to enter into this
Agreement, Seller hereby makes the following representations and warranties to Buyer, each
of which shall be deemed to be independently material and relied upon by Buyer, regardless
of any investigation made by, or information known to, Buyer, and upon which Buyer has
relied and without which Buyer would not have submitted this Agreement. Seller covenants
and agrees that each of the representations are true and correct on the date hereof and, as a
condition precedent to Buyer’s obligation to close, Seller shall affirm that each of these
representations continue to be true and correct on the date of Closing, and that such
representations and warranties shall survive Closing:

(a)  Authority. The sale of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this Agreement is not in
violation of any provision of any agreement to which Seller is bound. Seller has complete
power and authority to enter into and perform the transaction contemplated by this
Agreement according to its terms, and the execution and delivery of this Agreement and
the consummation thereof have been duly authorized by all required action.

(b)  Litigation, Court Orders. There are no legal actions, condemnation
proceedings, suits or other legal administrative proceedings, pending, or to the knowledge
of Seller, threatened, against the Phase 1 Land, and there are no governmental agency or
court orders requiring repairs, alterations or corrections of any existing conditions on the
Phase 1 Land excepting proceedings with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
relating the Existing Contamination.

12. Seller’s Covenants.

(a)  Access. Following the Effective Date and up to and including the date of
Closing, Seller shall grant Buyer access to the Phase 1 Land at reasonable times and upon
reasonable notice for the purpose of making such investigations, studies, assessments and
the like that Buyer deems necessary or desirable, consistent with good commercial practice.

(b)  Continued Operation. Following the Effective Date and up to and including
the date of Closing, Seller shall maintain the Phase 1 Land in good condition and repair,
reasonable wear and tear excepted and shall continue to operate the Phase 1 Land in its
ordinary and normal course of business.

13. Buyer’s Representations and Warranties. Buyer covenants and agrees that the
Buyer is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in current status under
the laws of the State of Wisconsin. The purchase of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this Agreement
is not in violation of any provision of Buyer’s articles of organization, operating agreement or any
other agreement to which Buyer is bound. Buyer has complete power and authority to enter into
and perform the transaction contemplated by this Agreement according to its terms, and the






execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation thereof have been duly authorized
by all required company action. The person (or those persons) signing below on behalf of Buyer
personally warrant that they have the authority to act as Buyer’s agent or agents in the purchase,
transfer and conveyance of the Phase 1 Land from Seller.

14. Notices.

All notices or directions desired or required to be given under this

Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by commercial overnight courier or
delivered via email, directed as follows:

If to Buyer:

with a copy to:

If to Seller:

and:

with a copy to:

Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
701 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 105
Attention: Curt Brink

Telephone: 608.575.4845

Email: curtbrink@hotmail.com

Carlson Black O’Callaghan & Battenberg LLP
222 W. Washington Ave. Ste. 705

Madison, WI 53703

Attn: Daniel A. O’Callaghan

Telephone: 608.888.1685

Email: dan.ocallaghan@carlsonblack.com

City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Attn: Finance Director

Telephone: 608.873.6677

Email: dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com

City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority
207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Attn: Executive Director

Telephone: 608.873.6677

Email: dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com

Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784

Attn: Matthew P. Dregne and Rick A. Manthe

Telephone: 608.259.2618

Email: MDegne@staffordlaw.com
RManthe@staffordlaw.com

Notices personally delivered shall be deemed received when given. Notices sent by email
shall be deemed received when given, if prior to 5 PM, recipient’s local time, on a business day,

10





otherwise on the next occurring business day. Notices or demands sent by commercial overnight
courier shall be deemed received on the next business day following deposit.

15.  Brokers. Buyer and Seller represent and warrant that neither Buyer nor Seller have
retained the services of any real estate broker or agent in connection with the purchase and sale
under this Agreement and each agrees to indemnify and hold the other harmless from and against
any and all liability or damages, including costs and attorney’s fees, resulting from any claim
brought by any other real estate broker or agent for any real estate commission or finder’s fee due,
or alleged to be due, as the result of the actions of such person.

16.  Adequacy of Consideration. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that they each will
expend material sums of money in reliance on their respective obligations under this Agreement,
in connection with negotiating and executing this Agreement, conducting the due diligence
activities contemplated by this Agreement and preparing for Closing, and that Buyer and Seller
would not have executed the Agreement without the availability of the milestones and
contingencies for due diligence activities described herein. Buyer and Seller, therefore agree that
adequate consideration exists to support each of the party’s obligations under this Agreement, and
Seller and Buyer each waive any and all rights to challenge the enforceability of this Agreement
on the basis that any of the milestones, conditions or contingencies set forth herein are at Seller’s
or Buyer’s sole discretion or that any of the agreements contained herein are illusory.

17. Miscellaneous.

(@)  Dates and Deadlines. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, in the
computation of any period of time which shall be required or permitted hereunder or under
any law for any notice or other communication or for the performance of any term,
condition, covenant or obligation, the day from which such period runs shall be excluded
and the last day of such period shall be included unless it is a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, in which case the period shall be deemed to run until the end of the next day which
is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

(b)  Status of November 15, 2023 Agreement. This Agreement supersedes and
takes the place of the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement effective as of November
15, 2023.

(c¢) Assignment. Buyer may assign its rights and obligation under this
Agreement at any time to an entity that is related to, and/or controlled by, Buyer. This
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their
permitted successors and assigns.

(d)  Modifications. This Agreement may only be modified in writing signed by
both Seller and Buyer.

(e)  Further Assurances. The parties each agree to do, execute, acknowledge and
deliver all such further acts, instruments and assurances and to take all such further action
before or after the Closing as shall be necessary or desirable to fully carry out the terms of
this Agreement and to fully consummate the transaction contemplated hereby.

11





(f)  Captions. The captions at the beginning of the several paragraphs and
subparagraphs, respectively, are for convenience in locating the context only, and are not
part of the text.

(g) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Wisconsin without giving effect to principles of conflicts of law thereof.

(h)  Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement shall be
held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, or inoperative as a matter of law, the remaining terms
and provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby but each such term and
provision shall be valid and shall remain in full force and effect.

(i)  Attorney’s Fees. If either party commences an action to enforce the terms
of, or to resolve a dispute concerning, this Agreement, the substantially prevailing party in
any such action shall be entitled to recover from the substantially non-prevailing party all
costs and expenses incurred in connection with such action, including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs.

()  Counterparts; Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in any number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts
together shall constitute one original instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or
PDF by email shall be deemed to be original signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]

12





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective
Date.

BUYER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

At pae Lo 21 D023

Curt Brink, Manager

SELLER:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Lo
I

2 \\ D 0a

Peter Manley, Chai

=g

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

Approved as to form:
STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

/By: Mathew Dregne, City Att(ﬁ’ney

13





EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CER-’-”: IED SUHVEY MAP "Received for recording this

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 day of
AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL PLAT OF 20___, ot
THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART — o'clock __.M., and

OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1645, ALL BEING recorded in Volume
PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE of Certified Surveys, pages ___
1/4 OF SECTION 8, TSN, R11E, IN THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds

ONEIDA ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS
5100 EASTPARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 200

MADISON, Wl 53718

LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE

I, Francis R. Thousand, registered land surveyor, hereby certify that in full compliance with the
provisions of Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the City of Stoughton
and according to the instructions and descriptions furnished to me by the owners listed hereon, |
have surveyed this property and that such Certified Survey Map correctly represents all exterior
boundaries and subdivision of the land surveyed and is described as:
Lots 2 through 8, 14, 15 and part of Lots 1 and 9 though 13, Block 35, Original Plat of the City of
Stoughton, Parcels A, B and part of C, Certified Survey Map No. 1645, all being part of the SE 1/4
and the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 8, TSN, R11E, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, to—wit:
Commencing at the Northwest corner of said NE 1/4; thence S00°02'22'W, 1344.24 feet; thence
S89°21'14°E, 751.39 feet to the Northwest comer of said Block 35 and the point of
beginning; thence continuing along the North line of South Street, S89°21°14°E, 132.00 feet to the
Northwest of Lot 13, said Block 35; thence olong the west line of said
Lot 13, S00'40°09'W, 132.00 feet; thence SB9'21'14'E, 231.00 feet; thence
N47'28'00°E, 28.81 feet; thence S00°40'09°W, 10.50 feet; thence N44°31°26°E, 80.11 feet; thence
NOO'40'09"E, 65.04 feet to the south line of South Street; thence along said South
line, S89°21"14'E, 484.58 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 2 of said Block 35; thence
S00°49'44'W, 297.29 feet to a found survey nail; thence SB9'16’17°E, 25.16 feet to a found 1" iron
pipe; thence S00°49'44'W, 349.35 feet to a meander line along the Yahara River; thence along said
meander fine, S88'21'14'W, 116.46 feet; thence continuing along said meander
line, N78°45'47'W, 277.05 feet; thence continuing along said meander
line, N52°12'38'W, 221.29 feet; thence continuing along said meander
line, N67°50°23'W, 166.25 feet; thence continuing along said meander line
NB9'27°50'W, 176.96 feet; thence continuing along said meander line N79"13'17"W 52.59 feet to the
East side of Fourth Street; thence along said East side, NOO'40'09'E, 397.71 feet to the point of
beginning. Together with all land between the meander line and the river. This parcel contains
455370 sq. ft. 10.454 Acres to the meander line and 476000 sq. ft. 10.9 Acres to the river.

Dated this day of 2018.

Madison, Wisconsin

Francis R. Thousand
Land Surveyor # S—1363

CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL RESOLUTION

"Resolved that this Certified Survey Map located in the City of Stoughton was hereby
approved by resolution adopted on this _____ day of e, 20___ and
that said resolution further provided for the acceptance of those lands and rights
dedicated by said Certified Survey Map to the City of Stouhtion for Public use.

Dated this day of ___________,620__"

Mayor, City of Stoughton

CURT VAUGHN, BRINK LLC
DATE APRIL 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE £103 g
MADISON, Wi 53703 # JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY FRANCIS THOUSAND SHEET 1 OF 3

A-1





EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL
PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION

8, T5N, R11E IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

"3 —_—— — BT — -
] gﬁ%:;"cgnnsn "829533,32""’ NE CORNER
_*TSN. RI1E | - - - SECTION 8,
1; R e e e R ’ j
19

L gl L
I R N B lsf B
% 1 aeww 6 | [eidox 2 | BLoacK 43
IR L

EVBJTHST

|
|
|
B

s | sowariee MTZOVE GOUTH STREET

s |

Z ﬂ,__ 3
“" S89°21'14"E "¢ = Tian T )
g[ e 8 Noo4o'0o  SPRZILLTE \ -
o : N ] g
g BLOCK 3¢ ‘s 2 8504 Naw3raee z =
. o =
3 ] 8011 oo a0'09"W 3 2‘ a
Ixalg LOT 1 s 10.50" z8 E
N ) N28'38'36™W [~ %)
3 ? N14'26 ?3;;/_ o o otz |2 &
g %, NB9"10'16"W 350.11 SE"16'17°EQ
w! 29"“ s79 54'29"W 25.16'
&' Noo40'08"E §71954 72.25' ] ],_
] a7 = S1005'31"E  NBS1016™W 444.47 m‘ }
‘ 7 L
A o
| N79'13‘17'w_/‘ 7 LoT3 gﬁ‘
5258 | Tz
] NB9'27'50"W _ ‘ I,
176.96' "\ 04> SBS'1016°E g[ S |
| N6T'50'23°W b ouTLOT1 245.39"  dlgl Z
166.25' NSZ1238W_~"), N 8|5
‘ | 221.29" 4% ) l J
| |
" N78'45'47°W  \_SBE'21'14°W
] ' 277.05' 116.46"
NOTES:

ALL BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO GRID NORTH OF THE
WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM — DANE ZONE,
NADB3(2011). THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE ) BEARS
N89'50"42"W,

LEGEND

B BRASS CAP IN
CONCRETE FOUND

® IRON STAKE FOUND

O 1 1/4" X 30" REBAR
4.30 LBS/FT PLACED

/&\ SURVEY NAIL FOUND
7/8" X 24" REBAR
2.04 LBS/FT PLACED

(263.56') RECORDED AS DATA
263.51" MEASURED DATA

EXISTING BUILDING SCALE 1" = 200
Lr__.___—l
0 100" 200° 400"
CURT VAUGHN BRINK LLC
DATE April 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
MADISON, Wi 53703 / JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JOHN THOUSAND SHEET 2 OF 3





EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL
PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION

8, TSN, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

The City of Stoughton, as owner, does hereby certify that it caused the land described on
this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented
hereon.

In Witness whereof, said City of_Stoughton, has caused these presents to be signed by

its at Stoughton, Wisconsin, this
day of 20___.
Authorizes Representative
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)S.S.
COUNTY OF DANE )
Personally came before this day of 20___. the aboved named

to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledge the same.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public

SURT VAUGHN R
INK LLC DATE APRIL 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
wadison. wn eavos AVE ¥ JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY FRANCIS THOUSAND SHEET 3 OF 3





EXHIBIT B

PHASE 1 CONCEPT PLANS

SOUTH STREET

=
=

7THSTREET

FOURTH STREET

YAHARA RIVER
®
g
Overall Site Plan - e
Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00 _i:‘:i:'_ o e e Potter
May 27 2021 o w70 a0 Lawson
St 22 P z st Sikeas o Desgn






FOURTH STREET

SOUTH STREET

32 STALLS

Phase 1 Site Plan
Stoughten Riverkont Redevelopment - 2018.22 03
May 27, 2021

PAMAL N 2207 Sy e

Srgher Resrtret doprwets S

_|:‘:‘:}_

0 25 50" 100"

YAHARA RIVER

FUTURE PHASES

&

Potter
Lawson

Stcuss ly Desga





Perspective Views: Building 1
Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00
May 27, 2021

Potter
Lawson
Success by Design





a
=
m

Perspective Views: Building 2

Stoughton Riveriront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00

May 27, 2021

g
L

H
S
5
S
a





EXHIBIT C
FORM OF AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT

[attached]

C-1





AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT
(Riverfront Redevelopment — Phase 1)

THIS AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT entered into as of the 14th day
of November, 2023, by and among the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the
“City”), the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority, a body corporate and politic (the
“RDA)”) and Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company
(the “Developer™).

RECITALS

1. The City, the RDA and Developer entered into a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement
effective November 14, 2023 (the “Purchase Agreement”).

2. Developer proposes to purchase the real property described as Lot 1 on Attachment A
attached hereto (the "Phase 1 Land"), and intends to undertake multi-family residential
development on the Phase 1 Land, and construct certain public improvements needed to serve the
Phase 1 Land, in accordance with Planned Development District zoning approved by the City.

3. The Purchase Agreement and Chapter 66 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code require
that an agreement be made for the installation of improvements needed to serve the Phase 1 Land.

4. Developer is unable to develop the Phase 1 Land and construct the necessary public
improvements without financial assistance.

5. The City has created Tax Increment District No. 8, to facilitate redevelopment of the Phase
1 Land.
6. The City finds and determines that unless the City provides the tax increment development

assistance described in this Agreement, Developer will not develop the Phase 1 Land.

7. The City finds that the development of the Phase 1 Land and the fulfillment of the terms
and conditions of this Agreement are in the vital and best interests of the City and its residents, by
expanding the tax base, remediating environmental contamination and redeveloping the Phase 1
Land, creating needed housing, thereby serving public purposes in accordance with state and local
law.

8. The City Council on November 14, 2023, adopted Resolution No. R-176-2023 approving
this Agreement and authorizing the City, through its duly authorized officials and agents, to
execute this Agreement.





AGREEMENT

In consideration of the Recitals, and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits provided
hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, Developer, the RDA and
the City agree as follows:

A. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreement, the following terms, when having an initial
capital letter, shall mean:

1. Actual Tax Increment. Eighty percent of the tax increment actually received by the
City from taxes levied on the Phase 1 Land in a given year, as reasonably calculated by the City.
As of the effective date of this Agreement, the Department of Revenue calculates the combined
tax increment generated by all tax increment districts in the City, using a methodology reflected
on Wisconsin Department of Revenue form PC-202. The parties agree that the City may
reasonably calculate the tax increment actually received by the City by multiplying the total
“Interim rate” from form PC-202 for the applicable year by the Value Increment for that year. The
total interim rate is obtained by dividing the combined levies from each taxing jurisdiction (the
sum of the apportioned levies in column A on form PC-202) by the total equalized value of all
taxable property in the City, excluding the value increment of all tax increment districts in the City
(the amount used in column B on form PC-202). If the Wisconsin Department of Revenue
discontinues or modifies form PC-202, or otherwise modifies the manner in which it calculates tax
increment, the City may calculate tax increment in such other reasonable manner as it determines
appropriate. The City may make such adjustments in calculating tax increment needed so that, if
tax increment is so calculated for all parcels in the District, the sum does not exceed the total tax
increment received by the City from taxes levied on all property in the District.

2. Affiliate. In relation to Developer, any other entity which: (i) directly or indirectly
controls, is controlled by, or under common control with, the Developer; (ii) directly or indirectly
owns or holds more than fifty percent (50%) of the equity interests in the Developer; or (iii) directly
or indirectly owns or holds more than fifty percent (50%) of the voting stock or other equity interest
held by the Developer. For purposes of this definition, “control” (including with correlative
meanings, the terms “controlling”, “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession directly or indirectly of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management
and policies of the Developer, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract or

otherwise.
3. Base Value. The parties agree that the Base Value is zero.
4. Public Improvements. The following public improvements to be constructed for

the benefit of the District in accordance with plans and specifications to be prepared by Developer
and approved by the City Planning Director:






(a) Utility Relocation:

() Sewer main to serve the Project with a stub to facilitate connection
to future development adjacent to the Phase 1 Land.

2) Water main to loop between Fourth Street and South Street through
Seventh Street.

1.
(3) Storm sewer to convey water from Fourth Street and from South
Street to the Yahara River.
2.
(4) Storm sewer within the River Street right-of-way to convey storm
water from the Project to stormwater management facilities.
3.

(b) Future River Street Parallel to the Yahara River: Public street, curb, gutter,
sidewalk, street lighting, street trees and sanitary sewer, water, and storm sewer utility
infrastructure and associated site grading work located between the East right-of-way line of
existing Fourth Street and a point approximately 420 feet East of the East right-of-way line of
existing Fourth Street.

() Fourth Street: Curb, gutter, sidewalk, and street trees within the Fourth

Street right-of-way adjacent to the Riverfront Site.
4.

(d) Stormwater Management or Stormwater Improvements:  Stormwater
management facilities to be constructed on the lands described as Outlot 1 in Attachment A, to
serve the development of the Phase 1 land, including a regional infiltration basin and a regional
water quality basin, in accordance with site grading, erosion control and stormwater management
plans to be prepared by Developer and subject to approval by the City.

(e) Additional Public Improvements: Any public improvements necessary to
serve the Project as reasonably determined by the City during the course of reviewing plans for
the Project or the Public Improvements.

5. District. Tax Increment District No. 8.

6. Existing Contamination. Environmental contamination located on the Phase 1
Land and elsewhere within the Riverfront Site, as of the date the Phase 1 Land is conveyed to
Developer, including without limitation, the contaminants described in the open DNR files
identified as BRRTS number 02-13-583169, 02-13-554724, and 02-13-585835; closed DNR files
identified as BRRTS number 02-13-579312, 02-13-258425; and general property DNR file
identified as BRRTS number 07-13-563581.

7. Environmental Consultant. True North Consultants, Inc., or such other
environmental consultants as the parties select by mutual agreement.






8. Remedial Action Plans. The Material Management and Interim Remediation Plan
(the “Stoughton Riverfront Development Plan”) attached as Attachment G, and the Remedial
Action Plan (the “Stoughton Public Works Garage Plan™) attached as Attachment H, as approved
by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (the “WDNR”) in the letter dated July 20,
2022, attached as Attachment I.

9. Project. The construction of two, multi-family residential buildings on the Phase 1
Land in accordance with Planned Development District zoning approved by the City.

10. Phase 1 Land. The land described as Lot 1 in Attachment A.

11.  Riverfront Site. An approximately 10.9-acre tract of land located in the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, bounded on the west by Fourth Street, on the east by a line
extending generally south from Seventh Street, on the north by South Street and on the south by
the Yahara River.

12. Value Increment. The fair market value of the Phase 1 Land in a given year, as
shown on the real property tax bill for the Phase 1 Land for that year, minus the Base Value.

B. DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS.

1. Construction of Public Improvements and Remediation of Environmental
Contamination.

(a) Design of Improvements. Developer shall prepare detailed plans and
specifications of the Public Improvements for review by and subject to approval by the City
Planning Director. Where standards and/or specifications have not been established by the City,
all work shall be designed and constructed in accordance with established engineering practices as
designated and approved by the City Planning Director. All Public Improvements shall be
designed, constructed and installed in accordance with the standard specifications of the City,
except as variances to or waivers of those requirements have been granted, and in accordance with
plans and specifications approved by the City Planning Director.

(b) Construction of Public Improvements. Developer shall be responsible for
the construction and installation of the Public Improvements. Except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, the Public Improvements will be designed, constructed and installed at Developer's
sole expense.

(©) Remediation of Environmental Contamination.

(1) Developer shall implement and comply with the Remedial Action
Plans for the entire Riverfront Site. Developer shall perform the material
management and soil remediation work described in Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the
Stoughton Public Works Garage Plan, and shall perform the material management
and soil remediation work described in Section 3.0 of the Stoughton Riverfront
Development Plan. Developer acknowledges and agrees to the roles and





responsibilities set forth in Section 5.0 of the Stoughton Riverfront Development
Plan, and acknowledges that it will serve in the role of “Owner” in implementing
the Remedial Action Plans, except that the City shall be responsible for contracting
with and paying the Environmental Consultant. The City and the RDA authorize
Developer to occupy and implement the Remedial Action Plans on their lands
within the Riverfront Redevelopment Site during the construction of the Project,
the Public Improvements and the Stormwater Management facilities.

2) Developer shall be responsible for any continuing obligations
relating to the Phase 1 Land as may be required by the WDNR, including those
outlined in the July 20, 2022 approval letter from the WDNR attached as
Attachment I, and including but not limited to the installation of sub-slap vapor
mitigation systems and completion and approval of commissioning reports, and any
required cap maintenance, at Developer’s cost. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
City shall be responsible for any continuing groundwater monitoring on the Phase
1 Lands the WDNR may require, and Developer authorizes the City to conduct such
groundwater monitoring on the Phase 1 Lands. The City shall also be responsible
for any continuing obligations as may be required by the WDNR relating to lands
other than the Phase 1 Land, including those outlined in the July 20, 2022 approval
letter from the WDNR, including monitoring, at the City’s cost, through case
closure for the Riverfront Site by the WDNR.

(d) Public Bidding of Public Improvements and Remediation of Environmental
Contamination. Developer shall publicly advertise, bid and contract for the construction of the
Public Improvements and the remediation of the Existing Contamination pursuant to the Remedial
Action Plans, in accordance with Wisconsin law governing public construction, including but not
limited to Wis. Stat. §§ 62.15, 66.0901 and 779.14, under the supervision of the City Planning
Director and City Attorney. Statutory bid bonds, performance bonds and payment bonds shall be
required for all Public Improvements and for the remediation of Existing Contamination, in a form,
and from sureties, approved by the City, and shall be issued for the express benefit of Developer
and the City. Developer shall prepare all bidding documents, contracts and bonds, subject to
review and approval by the City Planning Director and the City Attorney. Construction contracts
shall expressly grant the City the same rights to enforce the contract against contractors and
sureties as Developer. The bid opening and bid evaluation shall be conducted jointly by the
Developer and the City. All contracts for construction of the Public Improvements and the
remediation of Existing Contamination shall be awarded by Developer to the lowest responsible
bidder. In the event of a disagreement between the City and Developer regarding which bid is the
lowest responsible bid, the City’s determination shall be final. In the case of an asserted mistake,
omission or error in a bid, the parties shall follow the requirements of Wisconsin law, including
Wis. Stat. § 66.0901(5). In the event of a disagreement regarding whether to allow correction or
withdrawal of a bid, the City’s determination shall be final. Once a contract has been awarded
pursuant to this section, no change order that increases the contract price for the work may be
approved without the City’s prior written consent.





(e) Construction Management. Two copies of the approved, signed and
stamped plans and specifications shall be provided to the City Planning Director, and one copy
shall be provided to each contractor. Only stamped and signed copies of the plans and
specifications shall be used on the job site.

6 Traffic Control, Signs and Barricades. Developer shall install or cause the
installation of, and maintain during construction and until the Public Improvements are accepted
by the City, traffic controls as specified in a traffic control plan to be prepared by Developer and
approved by the City Planning Director. The traffic control plan shall be prepared in accordance
with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, published by the Federal Highway
Administration.

(2) City Approval of Starting Dates. No land disturbances or work on the
Public Improvements shall begin without the City Planning Director's approval of a starting date
and schedule which shall be submitted by the Developer to the City Planning Director a minimum
of 20 calendar days before work is scheduled to begin.

(h)  Change to Work Order. All change orders for the Public Improvements and
for the remediation of Existing Contamination shall be reviewed and approved by Developer and
the City Planning Director. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, or subsequently
agreed to in writing by the parties, the City shall not be required to reimburse Developer for costs
of any change orders relating to the Public Improvements or the remediation of Existing
Contamination.

(1) Time of Completion. The Public Improvements shall be substantially
complete within 18 months after all conditions precedent in Section D have been satisfied, or
before the time the Project is completed, whichever is sooner. No damages may be recovered by
Developer or any person against the City for delay in completion of the Public Improvements.

() Acceptance. After the Public Improvements required by this Agreement
have been substantially completed, and within 10 days after receiving written notice that the
Developer desires the City to inspect the On-Site Public Improvements, the City Planning Director
or his designee shall inspect the improvements and, if acceptable to the City Planning Director,
the City Council shall by resolution certify such completed improvements as being in compliance
with the standards and specifications of the City. Before obtaining certification of any such
improvements, Developer shall: (1) present to the City valid lien waivers from all contractors and
subcontractors providing materials or performing work on the improvements for which
certification is sought; and (2) provide as-built drawings to the City Planning Director consisting
of four hard copies on paper, one electronic copy as a pdf file, and one electronic copy in a digital
format that is acceptable to the City. Certification by the City does not constitute a waiver by the
City of the right to take action on account of defects in or failure of any improvements that are
detected or which occur following such certification.

The Developer agrees that Public Improvements will not be accepted by the City until the Public
Improvements have been inspected and approved by the City Planning Director and furthermore





until lien waivers are received by the City demonstrating that the contractors and their suppliers
have been paid in full for all work and materials furnished under this Agreement. Water main and
the respective service laterals shall not be accepted until a complete breakdown of all construction,
engineering and administrative costs incurred by Developer is submitted to the City Planning
Director. In addition, the water system installation shall not be accepted until a bacteriologically
safe sample is obtained and tested by a certified agency, and the City has been provided with a
report from such agency confirming such testing. Developer shall be responsible to flush the main,
obtain the samples, and have all tests completed as may be required for the City's acceptance,
under the direct supervision of the City’s water utility personnel. In addition, Developer shall
clean the storm sewers in accordance with the directives of the City Planning Director.

The Developer agrees to provide for maintenance and repair of all required Public Improvements
until such Public Improvements are formally accepted by the City.

The City will provide timely notice to Developer whenever inspection reveals that an improvement
does not conform to the required standards and specifications or is otherwise defective. The
Developer shall have 30 days from the issuance of such notice to cure the defect. If Developer is
unable to cure the defect within 30 days due to an event or circumstance beyond the reasonable
control of and without Developer's fault, neglect or negligence, the time to cure the defect shall be
extended for such time as the event or circumstance preventing cure is removed.

(k) Guarantee of Public Improvements. The Developer agrees to guarantee and
warrant all work performed on the Public Improvements under this Agreement for a period of one
year from the date of final acceptance by the City of the work completed by the Developer against
defects in workmanship or materials. If any defect appears during the guarantee period, the
Developer agrees to make required replacement or acceptable repairs of the defective work at its
own expense, including total and complete restoration of any disturbed surface or component of
the improvements on lands where the repairs or replacement is required, to the standard provided
in the approved plans and specifications. All guarantees or warranties for materials or
workmanship of suppliers and third-party contractors for work performed under this Agreement
which extend beyond the above guarantee period shall be assigned by Developer to the City.

Q) Surety. In addition to the statutory performance and payment bonds
required in section B.1 (d), Developer shall provide to the City, by not later than the closing on the
conveyance of the Phase 1 Land to Developer, a letter of credit or performance bond in the amount
of 125 percent of the estimated cost of constructing the Public Improvements. Any letter of credit
or performance bond shall be acceptable to the City, in both form and substance. The following
provisions will apply if a letter of credit is provided:

(1) Payment under Letter of Credit. The Letter of Credit shall be
payable to the City at any time upon presentation of (1) a sight draft drawn on the
issuing Bank in the amount to which the City is entitled to draw pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement; (2) a written statement by a City official that the City is
entitled to draw on the Letter of Credit; and (3) the original Letter of Credit.






2) Accounting. Developer may inspect the City records of payments
made using the Letter of Credit upon request at reasonable times. However, the
City retains the exclusive right to determine, among other things, questions of
design, specifications, construction cost, performance, contract compliance, and
payment in connection with the Public Improvements. In the absence of fraud or
palpable error on the part of the City, the City's decisions on all such matters shall
control and shall be final.

3) Notice of Expiration. The initial and each renewed or replacement
letter of credit shall by express language be automatically extended without
amendment for a period of one year from its expiration date, unless at least 45 days
before such expiration date the issuer of the letter of credit notifies the City in
writing that the letter of credit will not be extended for an additional one year
period, or notifies the City in writing that the letter of credit will be renewed or
replaced by a letter of credit in an amount that is less than the amount required by
this Agreement, which amount shall be specified in such written notice. Upon
receipt of notice that the letter of credit will not be extended for an additional one
year period, or will be extended, renewed or replaced in an amount that is less than
the amount required by this Agreement, the City may draw upon the letter of credit
up to the letter of credit amount required by this Agreement.

4) Remedies Not Exclusive. The remedies provided in this Section are
not exclusive. The City may use any other remedies available to it under this
Agreement, any performance or payment bonds, or any remedies available in law
or equity in addition to, or in lieu of, the remedies provided in this Section.

2. Complete the Project. Developer must complete the Project.

3. Park Land and Park Improvement Impact Fees. Developer acknowledges that as a
condition of receiving building permits for the Project, Developer will be required to pay impact
fees to the City for the acquisition of parkland and for the improvement of parkland, pursuant to
Chapter 67 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances.

C. CITY OBLIGATIONS.

1. Reimbursement to Developer for Cost of Material Management and Environmental
Remediation.

(a) WEDC Brownfields Grant. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Developer
is responsible to prepare and submit an application to the Wisconsin Economic Development
Corporation (“WEDC”) Brownfields Grant Program seeking a grant (“Brownfield Grant™) to pay
eligible costs that will be incurred in managing materials and remediating the Existing
Contamination. Developer, the RDA and the City shall cooperate with one another in pursuing
the WEDC Brownfield Grant and in seeking out and maximizing any other potential grant
opportunities to address the Existing Contamination.





(b) City Payment of Reimbursable Remediation Costs. For purposes of this
Section C. 1., “Reimbursable Remediation Costs” means the costs reasonably incurred by
Developer pursuant to the contract awarded under Section B.1(d) to implement the Remediation
Plans, to the extent those costs are not covered by the Brownfield Grant or any other grants that
may be awarded for managing materials or remediation of the Existing Conditions. The City shall
be responsible to pay Reimbursable Remediation Costs in accordance with this Section C.1.

() Request for Payment:. As work on the Project and Public Improvements
progresses, Developer may make requests to the City for payment of Reimbursable Remediation
Costs not more than once per month. Developer’s application for reimbursement shall be
submitted to the City Planning Director. Developer's application shall include: (1) a breakdown
of all contractors, subcontractors and material suppliers performing work for which payment is
requested, an itemization of the work performed, and copies of all supporting invoices from all
contractors, subcontractors and material suppliers requesting payment, together with a
certification by Developer and Developer's engineer that the requested application is true and
correct and that the requested payments are being made in accordance with the standards and
requirements of the construction contract; (2) written verification from the Environmental
Consultant that the work for which reimbursement has been requested is complete and conforms
to the Remedial Action Plans; and, (3) valid lien waivers from all contractors, subcontractors and
material suppliers performing work or providing material for which reimbursement is requested.
Within forty-five days after submittal of a complete application to the City Planning Director
demonstrating entitlement to reimbursement under this Section, and subject to approval by the
City Planning Director that the payment request is in conformity with the provisions of this
Agreement, the City shall make its reimbursement payment to the contractors, subcontractors and
material suppliers for whom payment is requested.

2. Municipal Revenue Obligation for Public Improvement Costs. Following the
completion and City acceptance of the Public Improvements, Developer may provide to the City
a written request for issuance of a Municipal Revenue Obligation in the amount of the actual cost
of constructing the Public Improvements pursuant to the contract awarded under Section B.1(d) of
this Agreement. Developer's application shall include: (1) a breakdown of all contractors,
subcontractors and material suppliers who were engaged in constructing the Public Improvements,
an itemization of the work performed, and copies of all supporting invoices from all contractors,
subcontractors and material suppliers who were engaged in constructing the Public Improvements,
together with a certification by Developer and Developer's engineer that the request for issuance
of the Municipal Revenue Obligation is true and correct; and (2) documentation demonstrating the
interest rate Developer will pay on Developer’s financing of the cost of constructing the Public
Improvements.  Within forty-five days after submittal of a complete written request for issuance
of the Municipal Revenue Obligation with the required certification and documentation, the City
shall issue a Municipal Revenue Obligation to Developer, in the principal amount of the actual
cost of constructing the Public Improvements so demonstrated, and in the form attached hereto as
Attachment C, under the following terms and conditions:

10





(a) The Municipal Revenue Obligation shall bear interest at the lesser of five
percent per annum or the rate Developer will pay on Developer’s financing of the cost of
constructing the Public Improvements.

(b) Any payment on the Municipal Revenue Obligation which is due on any
Payment Date shall be payable solely from and only to the extent that the City has received as of
such Payment Date Actual Tax Increment, and such Actual Tax Increment has been appropriated
by the Common Council to payment of the Municipal Revenue Obligation.

(c) For purposes of the Municipal Revenue Obligation, a “Payment Date” shall
mean each of the Scheduled Payment Dates set forth on a schedule to be prepared by the City and
attached to the Municipal Revenue Obligation when issued. The scheduled payment dates shall
be prepared such that the payments on the Municipal Revenue Obligation are amortized over
fifteen years. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City may prepare the schedule in a manner that
reduces payments to the extent reasonably necessary to avoid projected deficits in the District fund
balance, may use negative amortization to avoid such deficits, and may extend the payments
beyond 15 years to avoid such deficits. When projecting City debt service payments needed to
fund District obligations, for purposes of preparing the schedule, the City shall consider only
District obligations incurred before the date of this Agreement, obligations incurred by the City
pursuant to this Agreement, and additional obligations incurred to fund those projects described in
Attachment F. On each of the Payment Dates, the City shall pay to Developer the Actual Tax
Increment, up to the Scheduled Payment Amount shown on the schedule attached to the Municipal
Revenue Obligation, together with such additional amounts, if any, deferred from prior years as
may be payable on the Payment Date as provided under the terms of the Municipal Revenue
Obligation, that has been appropriated for that purpose by the Common Council in accordance
with the requirements for revenue obligations.

(d) The City covenants and agrees that Actual Tax Increment held by the City
as of a given Payment Date shall not be appropriated for any other use, if not appropriated for the
Municipal Revenue Obligation due as of such Payment Date, until the City has paid the Municipal
Revenue Obligation payment due on the Payment Date in that year (including the Scheduled
Payment Amount plus any additional amounts deferred from prior years and payable on that
Payment Date), or until said Municipal Revenue Obligation has been paid. The District shall not
be terminated until the Municipal Revenue Obligation has been paid, or until the District must be
terminated by law, whichever first occurs.

D. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO AGREEMENT OBLIGATIONS.

All of the following must occur before either party’s obligations under this Agreement shall
become effective.

1. The City and Developer must approve and execute this Agreement.

2. Developer must acquire fee simple title to the Phase 1 Land in accordance with the
Purchase Agreement.

11





3. Developer must deliver to the City the letter of credit required by Section B.1.(1)(1)
of this Agreement.

If the events described in this Section D are not satisfied by August 1, 2024, then this Agreement
shall be null and void.

E. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

1. Authorization. Developer warrants that Developer’s execution, delivery and
performance of this Agreement have been duly authorized and do not conflict with, result in a
violation of, or constitute a default under any provision of Developer’s articles of organization or
membership agreements, or any agreement or other instrument binding upon Developer, or any
law, governmental regulation, court decree, or order applicable to Developer or to the Property.

F. GENERAL CONDITIONS.

1. No Vested Rights Granted. Except as provided by law, or as expressly provided in
this Agreement, no vested rights to develop the Project shall inure to Developer by virtue of this
Agreement. Nor does the City warrant that Developer is entitled to any City approvals required
for development of the Property or construction of the Project as a result of this Agreement.

2. Binding Effect / Assignment. The obligations of Developer and the City under this
Agreement shall be binding on their respective grantors, successors and assigns. Developer may
not assign its benefits or obligations under this Agreement without the express prior written
approval of the City, except that Developer may assign its interest in this Agreement to (i) a lender
in connection with the financing of the construction of the Public Improvements or the Project, (ii)
an Affiliate of Developer.

3. No Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or
constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor shall it be deemed or constitute a continuing waiver
unless expressly provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by the City, the
RDA and Developer, nor shall the waiver of any default under this Agreement be deemed a waiver
of any subsequent default or defaults. Either party’s failure to exercise any right under this
Agreement shall not constitute the approval of any wrongful act by the other party hereto.

4. Amendment/Modification. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by
a written amendment approved and executed by the City, the RDA and Developer.

5. Remedies upon Default. A defaultis defined herein as a party’s breach of, or failure
to comply with, the terms of this Agreement and the failure to cure such breach within thirty (30)
days after the date of written notice from the non-defaulting party. The parties reserve all remedies
at law or in equity necessary to cure any default or remedy any damages or losses under this
Agreement. Rights and remedies are cumulative, and the exercise of one or more rights or
remedies shall not preclude the exercise of other rights or remedies. Remedies include,

12





but are not limited to, drawing on the letters of credit, and charging Developer, on all amounts due
to the City not paid by the due date, interest at the rate of 2 percent over the rate then payable by
the City under the City Borrowing, from the due date until the date the unpaid amounts are paid in
full.

6. Entire Agreement/Appendices Incorporated. This written Agreement and the
attachments hereto, and the Purchase Agreement, shall constitute the entire Agreement between
Developer and the City as of the date hereof.

7. Severability. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the courts
to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the
validity of any other part, term, or provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if the
invalid part, term, or provision was never part of the Agreement.

8. Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes a waiver of the City’s
sovereign immunity under applicable law.

9. Indemnification. Developer, and its successors and assigns, shall indemnify, hold
harmless and defend the City and the RDA and their officers, agents and employees from any and
all liability suits, actions, claims, demands, losses, costs, damages and expenses or liabilities of
every kind and description, including attorney costs and fees, for claims of any character including
liability and expenses in connection with the loss of life, personal injury or damage to property, or
any of them, brought because of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any persons or
property on account of or arising out of the construction of the Project or the Public Improvements
occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission on Developer's part or on the part of its agents,
contractors, subcontractors, invitees or employees, at any time occurring on, at or in the Property
or the Riverfront Site, except as are a result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of any
officer, agent or employee of the City or the RDA. The City and the RDA shall be entitled to
appear in any proceedings to defend themselves against such claims, and all costs, expenses and
reasonable attorney fees incurred by the City or the RDA in connection with such defense shall be
paid by Developer to the City or the RDA, as the case may be. The foregoing indemnity provisions
shall survive the cancellation or termination of this Agreement as to all matters arising or accruing
prior to such cancellation or termination and the foregoing indemnity shall survive in the event the
City or the RDA elect to exercise any of the remedies as provided under this Agreement following
default hereunder. Developer shall provide insurance coverage in compliance with the City’s
Contract Insurance Requirements attached as Attachment D.

10.  Notice. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be deemed
effective given in writing and personally delivered or mailed by U.S. Mail as follows:

13





To Developer: Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
701 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 105
Madison, WI 53703
Attention: Curt Brink
Telephone: 608.575.4845
Email: curtbrink@hotmail.com

Developer's Attorney: Carlson Black O’Callaghan & Battenberg LL
222 West Washington Avenue, Suite705
Madison, WI 53703
Attn: Daniel A. O’Callaghan
Telephone: 608.888.1685
Email: dan.ocallaghan@carlsonblack.com

To the City: Finance Director
City of Stoughton
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
Telephone: 608.873.6691
Email: DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com

City Attorney Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
222 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI 53701-1784
Attn: Matthew P. Dregne
Telephone: 608.259-2618
Email: mdregne@staffordlaw.com

11.  Recordation. The City may record a copy of this Agreement, or a memorandum
thereof, in the office of the Dane County Register of Deeds.

12.  Personal Jurisdiction and Venue. Personal jurisdiction and venue for any civil
action commenced by either party arising out of this Agreement shall be deemed to be proper only
if such action is commenced in Circuit Court for Dane County unless it is determined that such
Court lacks jurisdiction. Developer hereby consents to personal jurisdiction in Dane County.
Developer also expressly waives the right to bring such action in, or to remove such action to, any
other court whether state or federal, unless it is determined that the Circuit Court for Dane County
lack jurisdiction.

13.  Ratification. Developer hereby approves and ratifies all actions taken to date by
the RDA and the City, their officers, employees and agents in connection with the District, and in
connection with the zoning and other approvals relating to the Phase 1 Property and the Project.

14





14.  Compliance with Laws. Developer shall comply with all federal, state and local
laws with respect to the Phase 1 Property, the Project, and the Public Improvements, including but
not limited to laws governing building and construction, the environment, nondiscrimination, and
employment and contracting practices, to the extent they are applicable.

15.  No Partnership. The City and the RDA do not, in any way or for any purpose,
become a partner, employer, principal, agent or joint venturer of or with Developer.

16.  Good Faith. Both parties to this Agreement shall exercise good faith in performing
any obligation that party has assumed under the terms of this Agreement including, but not limited
to, the performance of obligations that require the exercise of discretion and judgment.

17.  Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the state of
Wisconsin.

18.  No Private Right or Cause of Action. Nothing in this Agreement shall be inter-
preted or construed to create any private right or any private cause of action by or on behalf of any
person not a party hereto.

19.  Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date and year first
written above.

20.  Term. Except as provided in Section D, this Agreement shall continue in full force
and effect until such time as Developer’s obligations under Section B of this Agreement, and the
City’s obligations under Section C of this Agreement, have been fully satisfied, at which point this
Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect. At that time, if this Agreement has
been recorded the parties shall jointly execute and record a release of the Agreement.

21. Construction of Agreement. Each party participated fully in the drafting of each
and every part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed strictly in favor of or
against either party. It shall be construed simply and fairly to each party.

[Signature page follows.]

15





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the year
and date first set forth above, and by so signing this Agreement, certify that they have been duly
authorized by their respective entities to execute this Agreement on their behalf.

CITY: CITY OF STOUGHTON
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CITY OF STOUGHTON

Dane County, Wisconsin

By By
Timothy Swadley, Mayor Peter Manley, Chair
ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk
DEVELOPER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By
Curt Brink, Manager

Provision has been made to pay the liability that will accrue under this Agreement:

Countersigned:

David Ehlinger, Finance Director Date

Approved as to Form:
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

By: Matthew P. Dregne
City Attorney

16





Attachments [Intentionally omitted in this exhibit.]:

Certified Survey Map

[Intentionally Left Blank]

Form of Municipal Revenue Obligation

City Contract Insurance Requirements

[Intentionally Left Blank]

Additional District Obligations

Material Management and Interim Remediation Plan (the “Stoughton Riverfront
Development Plan™)

Remedial Action Plan (the “Stoughton Public Works Garage Plan™)
July 20, 2022 Letter from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

n O QTmooaowe

17





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Real estate purchase and sale agreement - Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 11/14/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $400,000

File Number: R-175-2023 Date 11/14/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton and City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority
entered into a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with Stoughton Riverfront Development,
LLC for the sale of property located in Tax Increment District #8 with R-138-2021 on September
14,2021; and,

WHEREAS, the above agreement was amended for the third time by all parties as
evidenced with R-221-2022 on December 13, 2022 with a deadline extended to March 31, 2023;
and,

WHEREAS, the above agreement expired effective April 1, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, the above parties have negotiated the attached Real Estate Purchase and Sale
Agreement to include various milestone commitments that need to be achieved by the buyer before
closing on the property can occur; and,

WHEREAS, the buyer, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LL.C signed the attached Real
Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement on November 8, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority approved the attached Real
Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement 7-0 on November 8, 2023 and signed it that same day;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED, that the Mayor is authorized to sign the
attached Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC,

Council Action: |Z Adopted [j Failed Vote (0-0

Mayoral Action; IE/ ccept D Veto
R WO [l-1H - 2023
%‘ Tim S\;a\&ley U

Council Action: D Override Vote






REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is
entered into among Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company (“Buyer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority, a body corporate and
politic (the “RDA”), and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”)
(the RDA and the City, collectively, the “Seller”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the
parties’ signatures hereto (the “Effective Date™).

RECITALS:

A. Seller owns fee simple title to an approximately 10.9-acre tract of real estate
located in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, bounded on the west by Fourth
Street, on the east by Seventh Street, on the north by South Street and on the south
by the Yahara River, which Seller has marketed for redevelopment (the
“Riverfront Site”).

B. Buyer desires to purchase a portion of the Riverfront Site from Seller and Seller
desires to sell to Buyer such property in accordance with the terms and conditions
set forth herein.

C. Buyer and Seller are the parties to that certain Agreement to Undertake
Development, dated , 2023, concerning certain property
located within the Riverfront Site (the “Development Agreement”).

D. The City has approved a certified survey map in substantially the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

E. On December 28, 2021, in Ordinance No. 0-29-2021, the City approved Planned
Development Zoning designation and a General Development Plan (“GDP”) for
the Riverfront Site. On February 8, 2022, the City approved a Specific
Implementation Plan (“SIP”) for the Phase 1 Land, sufficient to allow for Buyer’s
intended development of approximately 74 units of multifamily housing in two
buildings on the Phase 1 Land, as generally depicted on the attached Exhibit B
(the “Phase 1 Development”).

AGREEMENT:

1. Definitions. Words that are capitalized but not defined in this Agreement shall
have the meanings provided in the Development Agreement.

2. Agreement to Purchase. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Seller shall sell to Buyer, and Buyer shall purchase from Seller that certain portion of the
Riverfront Site, together with all other rights and interests appurtenant thereto, depicted and
described as Lot 1 (the “Phase 1 Land”) on the draft certified survey map attached hereto as
Exhibit A (the “CSM”).






3. Purchase Price. The purchase price (the “Purchase Price”) for the Phase 1 Land
shall be Four Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($400,000.00). The Purchase Price, subject
to the adjustments and prorations set forth in Section 8 below, shall be paid by Buyer on the
Closing Date by certified or cashier’s check or federal wire transfer.

4. Milestones. Buyer must timely meet the milestones (“Milestone” or
“Milestones”) set forth in this Section 4. If Buyer fails to timely meet any Milestone, either the
RDA or the City may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to Buyer.
Time is of the essence as to each Milestone.

(@)  Term sheet. By not later than March 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the
City Finance Director a nonbinding document from Buyer’s lender describing the terms
and conditions under which the lender would be willing to provide a loan to finance the
construction of the Project and the Public Improvements that contain the following
information, and that is satisfactory to the RDA and the City in their sole discretion:

(1) Describes the maximum loan to value ratio.

(1i1)) Describes the lender’s equity requirements from borrower, including
any limitations on how borrower may satisfy the equity
requirements.

(ii1)) Describes lender covenants.

(iv) Describes any deadline or deadlines established by lender.

(b)  Loan commitment. By not later than June 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to
the City Finance Director a binding agreement from Buyer’s lender to provide a loan to
finance the Project the Public Improvements that contain the following information, and
that is satisfactory to the RDA and the City in their sole discretion:

(1) Describes the maximum loan to value ratio.

(1i1) Describes the lender’s equity requirements from borrower, including
any limitations on how borrower may satisfy the equity
requirements.

(ii1)) Describes lender covenants.

(iv) Describes any deadline or deadlines established by lender.

(v) Describes any closing conditions established by lender.

(c)  Marketing progress and reports.

(1)  Within 30 days after this Agreement is executed by all parties, Buyer
must provide documentation to the City Finance Director, that is
satisfactory to the RDA, that 360 Homes LLC has initiated the
following marketing activities relating to the Project:

a. Entry into the Realtors Association Multiple Listing Service;





(i)

b. Set up storefront marketing center in a commercial building
on Main Street in the City of Stoughton, including flyers,
video monitor, layout boards, and other marketing materials;

c. Direct marketing to select brokers active in condominium
sales.

d. Direct marketing to select brokers active in Stoughton sales;

e. Open house hours at the storefront marketing center.

Beginning with the first regular RDA Board meeting after this
Agreement is executed by all parties, and continuing until Buyer
delivers a loan commitment to the City Finance Director or June 1,
2024, whichever is sooner, one or more representatives of 360
Homes LLC must attend the regular meetings of the RDA Board and
provide a status report relating to the Project that includes at least the
following information:

The overall number of inquiries by interested parties.

The number of buyers registered.

C. The number of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units sought by potential
buyers.

d. Aggregated, anonymized demographic information

describing interested parties, including age group and family

size.

o e

(d) By not later than March 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the City Finance
Director a determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
(“WEDC”) that Buyer has submitted a complete application for the Brownfield Grant

(defined below).

5. Contingencies.

(a)  Each party’s respective obligation to consummate the purchase and sale
transaction contemplated by this Agreement is contingent upon satisfaction of all of the
following (collectively, the “Contingencies”) no later than August 1, 2024 (the
“Contingency Deadline”):

(1)

(ii)

approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council and the RDA of
a development agreement (the “Agreement to Undertake
Development”) attached as Exhibit C, and delivery to the City of the
surety required by Section B.1(]) of the Development Agreement;
approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council (and the Joint
Review Board, where required) of any resolutions, boundary
amendments, project plans or other items necessary for the
Agreement to Undertake Development to be implemented; and






(ii1)) determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development
Corporation (“WEDC”) that Buyer has submitted a complete
application for the Brownfield Grant (defined below).

(iv) Buyer has delivered to Seller copies of one or more fully executed
contracts between Buyer and Buyer’s contractor or contractors to
construct the Project and the Public Improvements and to implement
the Remedial Action Plans at a guaranteed maximum price or
guaranteed maximum prices.

(v) Buyer has delivered to Seller documentation satisfactory to Seller
that Buyer has secured sufficient funds, or a combination of funds
and financing commitments, to pay for the construction of the
Project and the Public Improvements.

(b)  Council Approval Required. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set
forth herein, the City’s execution of this Agreement shall not be construed as a
commitment by the City of Stoughton Common Council to approve the Development
Agreement. The parties to this Agreement acknowledge that each City approval is an
independent action that may be taken by the City of Stoughton Common Council, in the
proper exercise of its governmental authority, and the City’s entry into this Agreement in
no way obligates or commits the City of Stoughton Common Council to grant any City
approval.

(c)  Termination. If all the Contingencies are not satisfied by the Contingency
Deadline, this Agreement shall terminate and neither party shall have any further
obligation hereunder.

6. Buyer’s Condition Precedent. In addition to satisfaction of the Contingencies set
forth in Section 5 above, Buyer’s obligation to consummate the purchase and sale transaction
contemplated by this Agreement is conditioned upon Buyer’s receipt of a commitment from a
lender to provide the necessary construction financing for the Phase 1 Development, acceptable
to Buyer in the exercise of Buyer’s sole discretion. If Buyer delivers a loan commitment to the
City Finance Director as required by Section 4 (b), above, this condition shall be deemed
satisfied.

7. Title Insurance. Within thirty (30) days following the Effective Date of this
Agreement, Seller shall deliver to Buyer a commitment (“Commitment”) prepared by the
Madison, Wisconsin officer of First American Title Insurance Company NCS (the “Title
Company”) to issue a standard form ALTA owners’ policy of title insurance, including gap
coverage, for the Phase 1 Land in the amount of the Purchase Price naming Buyer as the
proposed insured, showing all liens, encumbrances and other matters of record. The
Commitment shall be delivered to Buyer together with legible copies of all documents that
appear as exceptions to title. Within thirty (30) days of Buyer’s receipt of the Title Commitment,
Buyer shall notify Seller, in writing (“Buyer’s Title Notice”), of any objections to the Title
Commitment. Seller shall use diligent good faith efforts to remove any objections Buyer has
with respect to the Title Commitment. If one or more of such objections cannot be removed,
Seller shall notify Buyer in writing (“Seller’s Notice”), within fifteen (15) days after Seller’s
receipt of Buyer’s Title Notice, of which objections cannot be removed. Buyer shall elect, in






writing within ten (10) days thereafter, either to: (i) terminate and cancel the Agreement, in
which case all Deposit shall be returned to Buyer and, except as set forth in this Agreement,
neither party shall have further obligations hereunder; or (ii) waive the title objections and
proceed to Closing. If Seller fails to deliver Seller’s Notice within such fifteen- (15) day period,
Seller shall be deemed to have agreed to cure all of Buyer’s objections. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained herein, Seller shall be obligated to remove all monetary
encumbrances from title at or before Closing. Exceptions to title approved by Buyer hereunder
shall be deemed to be “Permitted Exceptions.”

8. Closing.

(a)  Closing Date. Following the satisfaction of all Contingencies and any
other conditions precedent set forth herein, the “Closing” shall occur at the offices of the
Title Company on a date mutually acceptable to the parties no later than August 1, 2024
(such date, the “Closing Date™).

(b)  Closing Documents. On or prior to the Closing Date, the parties shall
execute the following documents: (i) Seller will execute and record the CSM; (i) Seller
will execute and deliver to Buyer a general warranty deed (the “Deed”) conveying the
Phase 1 Land to Buyer subject only to the Permitted Exceptions; (iii) Buyer and Seller
will complete a Wisconsin Real Estate Transfer Return in the form that is required by
state statute in order to record the Deed; (iii) Buyer and Seller will execute and deliver a
closing statement setting forth the Purchase Price and any adjustments thereto as
provided for in this Agreement; (iv) Seller will execute and deliver to Buyer a Non-
Foreign Person Affidavit confirming that Seller is not a foreign person subject to certain
federal withholding requirements; (v) the City and the Buyer will execute the Agreement
to Undertake Development; (vi) Buyer will deliver the surety required by Section B.2(1)
and (vii) Buyer and Seller will execute and deliver any other documents that are
necessary to consummate the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, including such
documents as are necessary to cause title to be conveyed to Buyer in the form approved
by Buyer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

(c)  Costs and Expenses. Seller shall be responsible for paying the Wisconsin
real estate transfer fee, the cost of providing title insurance to Buyer and any recording
fees related to satisfying any existing mortgages against the Phase 1 Land. Buyer will
pay any recording fees related to recording the Deed and to record any mortgages it
grants on the Phase 1 Land. The parties shall evenly share any cost of the Title Company
to act as the closing agent. Each party will be solely responsible for paying its respective
attorney’s fees.

(d)  Prorations and Adjustments. The following items shall be prorated and
adjusted between Buyer and Seller as of 12:01 a.m. on the date of Closing as follows:

(1) All utility charges, including, but not limited to, electricity, gas,
water, sewer, steam and telephone shall be determined by actual
meter readings, if available; otherwise they shall be estimated on the
basis of the last billing available from the respective utilities. Any





utility deposits, standby charges or other prepayments, if assignable,
shall be assigned to Buyer, who shall reimburse Seller therefor.

(11)) General real estate taxes levied against the Phase 1 Land. The
proration shall be based on the net general real estate taxes for the
year of Closing, if known, otherwise on the net general real estate
taxes for the year prior to Closing.

(i11)) Assessments, either general or special, for improvements completed
prior to Closing, whether matured or unmatured, shall be paid in full
by Seller (including all principal and interest). All other assessments
shall be paid by Buyer.

(iv) As between Seller and Buyer, Seller shall be responsible for all
operating expenses for the Phase 1 Land allocable to the period prior
to the date of Closing, and shall pay all such expenses when due; and
Buyer shall be responsible for all operating expenses for the Project
allocable to the period on and after the date of Closing.

(v)  Such other items as are required to be prorated pursuant to the terms
hereof, or as are customarily prorated upon the transfer of ownership
and possession of commercial rental real estate in Dane County.

The parties agree to make such post-closing adjustments and readjustments as may be
required due to errors and omissions in the closing adjustments. If information is not available
or if the parties agree that it is impracticable to make a particular adjustment on the date of
Closing, that adjustment shall be made as soon as practicable after such information is available.

9. Environmental Remediation.

(a) Buyer and Seller acknowledge that, as of the Effective Date of this
Agreement, various environmental contaminants exist on the Riverfront Site, including,
without limitation, the contaminants described in the open DNR files identified as
BRRTS number 02-13-583169, 02-13-554724, and 02-13-585835; closed DNR files
identified as BRRTS number 02-13-579312, 02-13-258425; and general property DNR
file identified as BRRTS number 07-13-563581 (the “Existing Contamination™).

(b) Promptly following the Effective Date of this Agreement, Buyer shall
prepare and submit an application to WEDC’s Brownfields Grant Program seeking a
grant (“Brownfield Grant”) to address some of the costs that will be incurred in
remediating the Existing Contamination. Buyer and Seller shall cooperate with one
another in pursuing the Brownfield Grant application and in seeking out and maximizing
any other potential grant opportunities to address the Existing Contamination.

(c)  If Buyer proceeds with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement,
Buyer shall be responsible for the remediation of the Existing Contamination as set forth
in the Development Agreement.

(d)  To the extent not covered by the Brownfield Grant or any other grants that
may be awarded for remediation of the Existing Contamination, Seller shall be





responsible for all costs reasonably incurred by Buyer in accordance with the terms of the
Development Agreement.

(e)  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary that may be set forth elsewhere
herein, Seller shall be solely responsible for all consulting fees charged by True North
Consultants, Inc. in connection with evaluation of the Existing Contamination and the
preparation of the Grant Application, even in the event that this Purchase Agreement is
terminated prior to Closing. The obligation contained in this paragraph shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

10. Development of Future Phases.

(a)  Buyer’s Right of First Opportunity. Buyer was selected by Seller to pursue
the acquisition and redevelopment of the Riverfront Site following a public evaluation
process. Buyer’s proposal (which is reflected in the GDP) involves a phased approach to
development, beginning with the Phase 1 Land. To allow the possibility for the overall
redevelopment plan envisioned in Buyer’s initial submission to Seller to be realized,
Seller hereby grants Buyer a right of first opportunity to acquire and develop the future
phases of the Riverfront Site, according to the procedures set forth in this Section 10 (the
“Right of First Opportunity”).

(b)  Term. The Right of First Opportunity shall be in effect for a period of five
(5) years following the Closing of Buyer’s acquisition of the Phase 1 Land (the “Term”),
unless sooner terminated according to the procedures set forth herein.

(c)  Purchase Price. During the Term, the purchase price to be paid by Buyer
for each future phase of the Riverfront Site shall be an amount equal to Five Thousand
and no/100 Dollars ($5,000) multiplied by the total number of dwelling units proposed to
be developed by Buyer in each such phase of development.

(d)  Exclusivity. Throughout the Term, provided Buyer is not in default of any
of Buyer’s obligations under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1
Land, Seller will not enter into any other agreements concerning the development of the
Riverfront Site without first complying with the provisions set forth in this Section 10.

(e)  Buyer’s Right to Submit Proposals to Seller. At any time during the Term,
Buyer may initiate negotiations with Seller for development of future phases of the
Riverfront Site upon written notice to Seller. If, within six (6) months following Buyer’s
notice to Seller, such negotiations do not lead to a mutually acceptable and legally
binding agreement between Buyer and Seller for the next phase of development, the
Right of First Opportunity shall terminate and be of no further force or effect.

(f)  Seller’s Right to Solicit Proposals from Buyer. At any time during the
Term, after an occupancy permit has been issued for any building within the Phase 1
Land, Seller may initiate negotiations with Buyer for development of future phases of the
Riverfront Site upon written notice to Seller. If, within eight (8) months following
Seller’s notice to Buyer, such negotiations do not lead to a mutually acceptable and





legally binding agreement between Buyer and Seller for the next phase of development,
the Right of First Opportunity shall terminate and be of no further force or effect.

(g)  Termination for Cause. 1f Buyer is in default of any material obligation
under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1 Land beyond applicable
notice and cure periods, Seller may terminate the Right of First Opportunity upon written
notice to Buyer.

(h)  Survival. The terms of this Section 10 shall survive the Closing of Buyer’s
acquisition of the Phase 1 Land.

(1)  Good Faith and Fair Dealing. Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree
that the performance of obligations with respect to the Right of First Opportunity shall be
undertaken in good faith, and with all parties dealing fairly with each other in an attempt
to reach agreement for future phases of development that are consistent with the GDP
approved by the City Council.

11. Seller’s Representations and Warranties. In order to induce Buyer to enter into
this Agreement, Seller hereby makes the following representations and warranties to Buyer,
each of which shall be deemed to be independently material and relied upon by Buyer,
regardless of any investigation made by, or information known to, Buyer, and upon which
Buyer has relied and without which Buyer would not have submitted this Agreement. Seller
covenants and agrees that each of the representations are true and correct on the date hereof
and, as a condition precedent to Buyer’s obligation to close, Seller shall affirm that each of
these representations continue to be true and correct on the date of Closing, and that such
representations and warranties shall survive Closing:

(@)  Authority. The sale of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this Agreement is not
in violation of any provision of any agreement to which Seller is bound. Seller has
complete power and authority to enter into and perform the transaction contemplated by
this Agreement according to its terms, and the execution and delivery of this Agreement
and the consummation thereof have been duly authorized by all required action.

(b)  Litigation, Court Orders. There are no legal actions, condemnation
proceedings, suits or other legal administrative proceedings, pending, or to the knowledge
of Seller, threatened, against the Phase 1 Land, and there are no governmental agency or
court orders requiring repairs, alterations or corrections of any existing conditions on the
Phase 1 Land excepting proceedings with the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources relating the Existing Contamination.

12. Seller’s Covenants.

(a)  Access. Following the Effective Date and up to and including the date of
Closing, Seller shall grant Buyer access to the Phase 1 Land at reasonable times and upon
reasonable notice for the purpose of making such investigations, studies, assessments and
the like that Buyer deems necessary or desirable, consistent with good commercial
practice.





(b)  Continued Operation. Following the Effective Date and up to and
including the date of Closing, Seller shall maintain the Phase 1 Land in good condition
and repair, reasonable wear and tear excepted and shall continue to operate the Phase 1
Land in its ordinary and normal course of business.

13. Buyer’s Representations and Warranties. Buyer covenants and agrees that the
Buyer is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in current status under
the laws of the State of Wisconsin. The purchase of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this
Agreement is not in violation of any provision of Buyer’s articles of organization, operating
agreement or any other agreement to which Buyer is bound. Buyer has complete power and
authority to enter into and perform the transaction contemplated by this Agreement according to
its terms, and the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation thereof have
been duly authorized by all required company action. The person (or those persons) signing
below on behalf of Buyer personally warrant that they have the authority to act as Buyer’s agent
or agents in the purchase, transfer and conveyance of the Phase 1 Land from Seller.

14. Notices. All notices or directions desired or required to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by commercial overnight courier or
delivered via email, directed as follows:

If to Buyer: Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
701 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 105
Attention: Curt Brink
Telephone: 608.575.4845
Email: curtbrink@hotmail.com

with a copy to: Carlson Black O’Callaghan & Battenberg LLP
222 W. Washington Ave. Ste. 705
Madison, WI 53703
Attn: Daniel A. O’Callaghan
Telephone: 608.888.1685
Email: dan.ocallaghan@carlsonblack.com

If to Seller: City of Stoughton
207 S. Forrest St.
Stoughton, WI 53589
Attn: Finance Director
Telephone: 608.873.6677
Email: dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com

and: City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority
207 S. Forrest St.
Stoughton, WI 53589
Attn: Executive Director
Telephone: 608.873.6677
Email: dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com





with a copy to: Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784
Attn: Matthew P. Dregne and Rick A. Manthe
Telephone: 608.259.2618
Email: MDegne@staffordlaw.com
RManthe@staffordlaw.com

Notices personally delivered shall be deemed received when given. Notices sent by
email shall be deemed received when given, if prior to 5 PM, recipient’s local time, on a business
day, otherwise on the next occurring business day. Notices or demands sent by commercial
overnight courier shall be deemed received on the next business day following deposit.

15. Brokers. Buyer and Seller represent and warrant that neither Buyer nor Seller
have retained the services of any real estate broker or agent in connection with the purchase and
sale under this Agreement and each agrees to indemnify and hold the other harmless from and
against any and all liability or damages, including costs and attorney’s fees, resulting from any
claim brought by any other real estate broker or agent for any real estate commission or finder’s
fee due, or alleged to be due, as the result of the actions of such person.

16. Adequacy of Consideration. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that they each will
expend material sums of money in reliance on their respective obligations under this Agreement,
in connection with negotiating and executing this Agreement, conducting the due diligence
activities contemplated by this Agreement and preparing for Closing, and that Buyer and Seller
would not have executed the Agreement without the availability of the contingencies for due
diligence activities described herein. Buyer and Seller, therefore agree that adequate
consideration exists to support each of the party’s obligations under this Agreement, and Seller
and Buyer each waive any and all rights to challenge the enforceability of this Agreement on the
basis that any of the conditions or contingencies set forth herein are at Seller’s or Buyer’s sole
discretion or that any of the agreements contained herein are illusory.

17. Miscellaneous.

(a)  Dates and Deadlines. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, in the
computation of any period of time which shall be required or permitted hereunder or
under any law for any notice or other communication or for the performance of any term,
condition, covenant or obligation, the day from which such period runs shall be excluded
and the last day of such period shall be included unless it is a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, in which case the period shall be deemed to run until the end of the next day
which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

(b)  Assignment. Buyer may assign its rights and obligation under this
Agreement at any time to an entity that is related to, and/or controlled by, Buyer. This
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their
permitted successors and assigns.

10





(c)  Modifications. This Agreement may only be modified in writing signed by
both Seller and Buyer.

(d)  Further Assurances. The parties each agree to do, execute, acknowledge
and deliver all such further acts, instruments and assurances and to take all such further
action before or after the Closing as shall be necessary or desirable to fully carry out the
terms of this Agreement and to fully consummate the transaction contemplated hereby.

(e) Captions. The captions at the beginning of the several paragraphs and
subparagraphs, respectively, are for convenience in locating the context only, and are not
part of the text.

(f)  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of Wisconsin without giving effect to principles of conflicts of law
thereof.

(g)  Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement shall be
held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, or inoperative as a matter of law, the remaining
terms and provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby but each such term
and provision shall be valid and shall remain in full force and effect.

(h)  Attorney’s Fees. If either party commences an action to enforce the terms
of, or to resolve a dispute concerning, this Agreement, the substantially prevailing party
in any such action shall be entitled to recover from the substantially non-prevailing party
all costs and expenses incurred in connection with such action, including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs.

(1)  Counterparts, Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in any number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts
together shall constitute one original instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or
PDF by email shall be deemed to be original signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]

11





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective
Date.

BUYER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

v @Jé e _11[® [ 23

Curt Brink, Manager | l

SELLER:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

O)&\«C \\\NL“\ Date: ///Of/w'l?

Peter Manley, Chair

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

Approved as to form:
STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

By: Mathew Dregne, City Attorney

12






EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CER-’—”: ’ED SURVEY MAP "Received for recording this

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 day of
AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL PLAT OF 20___, at
THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART _ o'clock __.M., and
OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1645, ALL BEING recorded in Volume —
PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE  lof Certified Surveys, pages ____
1/4 OF SECTION 8, T5N, R11E, IN THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds

ONEIDA ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS
5100 EASTPARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 200
MADISON, Wi 53718

LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE
|, Francis R. Thousand, registered land surveyor, hereby certify that in full compliance with the

provisions of Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the City of Stoughton

and according to the instructions and descriptions furnished to me by the owners listed hereon, |

have surveyed this property and that such Certified Survey Map correctly represents all exterior

boundaries and subdivision of the land surveyed and is described as:

Lots 2 through 8, 14, 15 and part of Lots 1 and 9 though 13, Block 35, Original Plat of the City of

Stoughton, Parcels A, B and part of C, Certified Survey Map No. 1645, all being part of the SE 1/4

and the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 8, T5N, R11E, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County,

Wisconsin, to—wit:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said NE 1/4; thence S00°02'22'W, 1344.24 feet; thence

S89"21'14°E, 751.39 feet to the Northwest comer of said Block 35 and the point of

beginning; thence continuing along the North line of South Street, S89°21°14°E, 132.00 feet to the

Northwest of Lot 13, said Block 35; thence along the west line of said

Lot 13, S00°40'09'W, 132.00 feet; thence S89°21'14'E, 231.00 feet; thence

N47°28'00°E, 28.81 feet; thence S00°40°09'W, 10.50 feet; thence N44°31°26°E, 80.11 feet; thence

NOO°40'09"E, 65.04 feet to the south line of South Street; thence along said South

line, S89°21°14°E, 484.58 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 2 of said Block 35; thence

S00°49°44'W, 297.29 feet to a found survey nail; thence S89°16'17'E, 25.16 feet to a found 1" iron

pipe; thence S00°49°44'W, 349.35 feet to a meander line along the Yahara River; thence along said

meander line, S88'21'14'W, 116.46 feet; thence continuing along said meander

line, N78°45'47'W, 277.05 feet; thence continuing along said meander

line, N52°12'38'W, 221.29 feet; thence continuing along said meander

line, N67°50°23'W, 166.25 feet; thence continuing along said meander line

NB9°27'SO'W, 176.96 feet; thence continuing along said meander line N79°13'17"W 52.59 feet to the

East side of Fourth Street; thence along said East side, NOO*40°09°E, 397.71 feet to the point of

beginning. Together with all land between the meander line and the river. This parcel contains

455370 sq. ft. 10.454 Acres to the meander line and 476000 sq. ft. 10.9 Acres to the river.

Dated this day of 2019.

Madison, Wisconsin

Francis R. Thousand
Land Surveyor # S—1363

CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL RESOLUTION

"Resolved that this Certified Survey Map located in the City of Stoughton was hereby
approved by resolution adopted on this _____ day of —ey 20___ and
that said resolution further provided for the acceptance of those lands and rights
dedicated by said Certified Survey Map to the City of Stouhtion for Public use.

Dated this day of 20__

Mayor, City of Stoughton

SURVEYED FOR:

CURT VAUGHN BRINK LLC

701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103 DATE APRIL 12, 2021

MADISON, Wi 53703 JOB # 2019046

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY FRANCIS THOUSAND SHEET 1 OF 3

A-1





EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL
PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION

8, TSN, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

e T v N =
N _1/4 CORNER NB'50"427W NE CORNER
‘_* %ﬁ“ R | - ziﬁg: - ?Eﬁf'%’h%
3 ‘TTTITTTB/
® L gl L g | B
% | lpopk g || [sidex 2 | E| Blogk 43 |@]
I R R A IR L I 1
. a11are M7 2800 GOUTH STREET
;‘ 583‘75211??4'5 jsag sooo] TR A o]
g‘ slock 34 MR 8504 eparizer ot r 5
N - 0217 06" = o
g ERl e R
| &g Lot seg2 4 10.50" 25 =
N Y N2z N6T'57°32E e S W &% 2
g ﬂ NBS'10'16W ot 4815 : T2 | a7
g‘ . - N _ST95429W 2516 @
&/ noa00se SEO10MEE 345,63 579'54523. ' 72.25' — ‘E
45.47\‘% : 30 S10°05'31"E  N8S'10°16"W 444.47' ‘ ‘ ‘E
N79'13'17'w_/ 7 ‘
52.59" |

S00°49 ﬂ 349.35

|

|

| N89"27'50"W N "

| Ners;'zf OUTLOT1 24539 & | % |
‘ 166.25' N5T‘2€?f2'3{ % -~ 8 ‘ J
| |

- ‘ S88'21'14™W

| 277.05' 116.46'

NOTES:

ALL BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO GRID NORTH OF THE
WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM — DANE ZONE,
NAD83(2011). THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE J; BEARS
N89°50'42"W.

LEGEND

B BRASS CAP IN
CONCRETE FOUND

@® [RON STAKE FOUND

O 1 1/4” X 30" REBAR
4.30 LBS/FT PLACED

A SURVEY NAIL FOUND
7/8" X 24" REBAR
2.04 LBS/FT PLACED

(263.56') RECORDED AS DATA
263.51° MEASURED DATA

EXISTING BUILDING SCALE 1" = 200’
| — _ Se—
0 100° 200 400’
SURVEYED FOR:
CURT VAUGHN BRINK LLC DATE April 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
MADISON, Wl 53703 ¢ JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JOHN THOUSAND SHEET 2 OF 3





EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL
PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION

8, TSN, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

The City of Stoughton, as owner, does hereby certify that it caused the land described on
this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented
hereon.

In Witness whereof, said City of_ Stoughton, has caused these presents to be signed by

its at Stoughton, Wisconsin, this
day of 20___.
Authorizes Representative
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)s.s.
COUNTY OF DANE )
Personally came before this —dayof __________, 20___. the aboved named

to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledge the same.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public

SURVEYED FOR:
CURT VAUGHN BRINK LLC DATE APRIL 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
vabison, w ar0s - # JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY FRANCIS THOUSAND SHEET 3 OF 3





EXHIBIT B

PHASE 1 CONCEPT PLANS

SOUTH STREET

r(
_
Y

PHASE 1

7TH STREET

1
RIVER STREET
N T T T 1

FOURTH STREET

YAHARA RIVER

S

Overall Site Plan

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00 <i:‘:':‘> Potter
Lawson

May 27, 2021
o 3570 140'
St Success by Design

B-1





SOUTH STREET
2 ——————
-0 |
- [
5.0 j
| l T
{

| % =

| _Frspann

I 32 STALLS
o 0! = 1
w
E FUTURE PHASES
e
T
z
2
® [
'S

\\
6 STALLS RIVER STREET 10 STALLS b

YAHARA RIVER

Phase 1 Site Plan 7

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00 _i:‘:l:F Potter

May 27, 2021
o o 25 50 100° Lawson

Success by Design






Perspective Views: Building 1

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00 Eggg{m
May 27, 2021

Success by Design





Perspective Views: Building 2 Potter

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00
May 27, 2021 Lawsnn

Success by Design





EXHIBIT C
FORM OF AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT

[attached]

C-1





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Approving the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority and the City of Stoughton for
a portion of the Riverfront Site depicted as Lot 1 in the Certified Survey Map.

Committee Action: Redevelopment Authority recommended approval — 6-0 on 8/19/21

Finance Committee recommended approval — 5-0 on 8/24/21

Fiscal Impact: $400,000

File Number: R-138-2021 Date Introduced:  September 14, 2021

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC proposes to purchase certain real
property as described (the "Property") in the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement between
Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority and
the City of Stoughton;

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority and Finance Committee recommends the City
of Stoughton enter into the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton that the City of Stoughton enter into the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with
Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority.

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is
entered into between Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company (“Buyer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority, a body corporate and
politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”)
(the RDA and the City, collectively, the “Seller”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the
parties’ signatures hereto (the “Effective Date™).

RECITALS:

A. Seller owns fee simple title to an approximately 10.9-acre tract of real estate
located in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, bounded on the west by Fourth Street, on the east by
Seventh Street, on the north by South Street and on the south by the Yahara River, which Seller
has marketed for redevelopment (the “Riverfront Site”).

B. Buyer desires to purchase a portion of the Riverfront Site from Seller and Seller
desires to sell to Buyer such property in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth
herein.

AGREEMENT:

1. Agreement to Purchase. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Seller shall sell to Buyer, and Buyer shall purchase from Seller that certain portion of the
Riverfront Site, together with all other rights and interests appurtenant thereto, depicted and
described as Lot 1 (the “Phase 1 Land”) on the draft certified survey map attached hereto as
Exhibit A (the “CSM”).

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price (the “Purchase Price”) for the Phase 1 Land
shall be Four Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($400,000.00). The Purchase Price, subject
to the adjustments and prorations set forth in Section 6 below, shall be paid by Buyer on the
Closing Date by certified or cashier’s check or federal wire transfer.

3. Contingencies.

@) Approvals. Each party’s respective obligation to consummate the purchase
and sale transaction contemplated by this Agreement is contingent upon satisfaction of all of the
following (collectively, the “Contingencies”) no later than February 28, 2022 (the “Contingency
Deadline”):

0] approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council of a certified
survey map in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, subject to any modifications
that may be mutually acceptable to Buyer and Seller;

(i) approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council of a Planned
Development Zoning designation and a General Development Plan (“GDP”) for the Riverfront
Site, and a Specific Implementation Plan (“SIP”) for the Phase 1 Land, sufficient to allow for





Buyer’s intended development of an approximately 74-unit multifamily building on the Phase 1
Land, as generally depicted on the attached Exhibit B (the “Phase 1 Development™). Buyer shall
prepare the GDP and SIP, in consultation with the RDA and the City. The City and the RDA
shall be the applicant for Planned Development Zoning and for approval of a GDP, but no
Planned Development Zoning Application and no GDP shall be submitted to the City for approval
unless acceptable to Buyer and Seller. Buyer shall be the applicant for approval of an SIP for the
Phase 1 Land. The City of Stoughton Common Council shall have the right, in its sole discretion,
to approve or disapprove the GDP and the SIP;

(i) approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council and the RDA
of a development agreement (the “Agreement to Undertake Development™) attached as Exhibit C,
and delivery to the City of the surety required by Section B.1(l)(1) of the Agreement to
Undertake Development;

(iv)  approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council (and the Joint
Review Board, where required) of any resolutions, boundary amendments, project plans or other
items necessary for the Agreement to Undertake Development to be implemented; and

(v) determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development
Corporation (“WEDC”) that Buyer has submitted a complete application for the Brownfield
Grant (defined below), and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources must approve a
Materials Management Plan and Remedial Action Plans, described in the Agreement to Undertake
Development, that are satisfactory to Buyer and Seller.

(b) Council Approval Required. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set
forth herein, the City’s execution of this Agreement shall not be construed as a commitment by
the City of Stoughton Common Council to approve the CSM, the GDP, the SIP, or the
Agreement to Undertake Development (each, a “City Approval”). The parties to this Agreement
acknowledge that each City Approval is an independent action that may be taken by the City of
Stoughton Common Council, in the proper exercise of its governmental authority, and the City’s
entry into this Agreement in no way obligates or commits the City of Stoughton Common Council
to grant any City Approval.

(c) Termination. If all of the Contingencies are not satisfied by the
Contingency Deadline, this Agreement shall terminate and neither party shall have any further
obligation hereunder.

4. Buyer’s Condition Precedent.  In addition to satisfaction of all of the
Contingencies set forth in Section 3 above, Buyer’s obligation to consummate the purchase and
sale transaction contemplated by this Agreement is conditioned upon Buyer’s receipt of a
commitment from a lender to provide the necessary construction financing for the Phase 1
Development, acceptable to Buyer in the exercise of Buyer’s sole discretion. In the event Buyer
is unable to secure such commitment, Buyer may terminate this Agreement by written notice to
Seller at any time prior to the Contingency Deadline.






5. Title Insurance. Within fifteen (15) days following the Effective Date of this
Agreement, Seller shall deliver to Buyer a commitment (“Commitment”) prepared by the
Madison, Wisconsin officer of First American Title Insurance Company NCS (the “Title
Company”) to issue a standard form ALTA owners’ policy of title insurance, including gap
coverage, for the Phase 1 Land in the amount of the Purchase Price naming Buyer as the
proposed insured, showing all liens, encumbrances and other matters of record. The Commitment
shall be delivered to Buyer together with legible copies of all documents that appear as exceptions
to title. Within thirty (30) days of Buyer’s receipt of the Title Commitment, Buyer shall notify
Seller, in writing (“Buyer’s Title Notice™), of any objections to the Title Commitment. Seller shall
use diligent good faith efforts to remove any objections Buyer has with respect to the Title
Commitment. If one or more of such objections cannot be removed, Seller shall notify Buyer in
writing (“Seller’s Notice™), within fifteen (15) days after Seller’s receipt of Buyer’s Title Notice,
of which objections cannot be removed. Buyer shall elect, in writing within ten (10) days
thereafter, either to: (i) terminate and cancel the Agreement, in which case all Deposit shall be
returned to Buyer and, except as set forth in this Agreement, neither party shall have further
obligations hereunder; or (ii) waive the title objections and proceed to Closing. If Seller fails to
deliver Seller’s Notice within such fifteen- (15) day period, Seller shall be deemed to have agreed
to cure all of Buyer’s objections. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein,
Seller shall be obligated to remove all monetary encumbrances from title at or before Closing.
Exceptions to title approved by Buyer hereunder shall be deemed to be “Permitted Exceptions.”

6. Closing.

@ Closing Date. Following the satisfaction of all Contingencies and any
other conditions precedent set forth herein, the “Closing” shall occur at the offices of the Title
Company on a date mutually acceptable to the parties no later than February 28, 2022 (such date,

the “Closing Date”).

(b) Closing Documents. On or prior to the Closing Date, the parties shall
execute the following documents: (i) Seller will execute and record the CSM; (ii) Seller will
execute and deliver to Buyer a general warranty deed (the “Deed”) conveying the Phase 1 Land to
Buyer subject only to the Permitted Exceptions; (iii) Buyer and Seller will complete a Wisconsin
Real Estate Transfer Return in the form that is required by state statute in order to record the
Deed; (iii) Buyer and Seller will execute and deliver a closing statement setting forth the Purchase
Price and any adjustments thereto as provided for in this Agreement; (iv) Seller will execute and
deliver to Buyer a Non-Foreign Person Affidavit confirming that Seller is not a foreign person
subject to certain federal withholding requirements; (v) the City and the Buyer will execute the
Agreement to Undertake Development; and (vi) Buyer and Seller will execute and deliver any
other documents that are necessary to consummate the transaction contemplated by this
Agreement, including such documents as are necessary to cause title to be conveyed to Buyer in
the form approved by Buyer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

(c) Costs and Expenses. Seller shall be responsible for paying the Wisconsin
real estate transfer fee, the cost of providing title insurance to Buyer and any recording fees
related to satisfying any existing mortgages against the Phase 1 Land. Buyer will pay any
recording fees related to recording the Deed and to record any mortgages it grants on the Phase 1





Land. The parties shall evenly share any cost of the Title Company to act as the closing agent.
Each party will be solely responsible for paying its respective attorney’s fees.

(d) Prorations and Adjustments. The following items shall be prorated and
adjusted between Buyer and Seller as of 12:01 a.m. on the date of Closing as follows:

0] All utility charges, including, but not limited to, electricity, gas,
water, sewer, steam and telephone shall be determined by actual meter readings, if available;
otherwise they shall be estimated on the basis of the last billing available from the respective
utilities. Any utility deposits, standby charges or other prepayments, if assignable, shall be
assigned to Buyer, who shall reimburse Seller therefor.

(i) General real estate taxes levied against the Phase 1 Land. The
proration shall be based on the net general real estate taxes for the year of Closing, if known,
otherwise on the net general real estate taxes for the year prior to Closing.

(i) Assessments, either general or special, for improvements completed
prior to Closing, whether matured or unmatured, shall be paid in full by Seller (including all
principal and interest). All other assessments shall be paid by Buyer.

(iv)  As between Seller and Buyer, Seller shall be responsible for all
operating expenses for the Phase 1 Land allocable to the period prior to the date of Closing, and
shall pay all such expenses when due; and Buyer shall be responsible for all operating expenses for
the Project allocable to the period on and after the date of Closing.

(v) Such other items as are required to be prorated pursuant to the
terms hereof, or as are customarily prorated upon the transfer of ownership and possession of
commercial rental real estate in Dane County.

The parties agree to make such post-closing adjustments and readjustments as may be
required due to errors and omissions in the closing adjustments. If information is not available or
if the parties agree that it is impracticable to make a particular adjustment on the date of Closing,
that adjustment shall be made as soon as practicable after such information is available.

7. Environmental Remediation.

@) Buyer and Seller acknowledge that, as of the Effective Date of this
Agreement, various environmental contaminants exist on the Riverfront Site, including, without
limitation, the contaminants described in the open DNR files identified as BRRTS number 02-13-
583169, 02-13-554724, and 02-13-585835; closed DNR files identified as BRRTS number 02-13-
579312, 02-13-258425; and general property DNR file identified as BRRTS number 07-13-
563581 (the “Existing Contamination™).

(b) Promptly following the Effective Date of this Agreement, Buyer shall
prepare and submit an application to WEDC’s Brownfields Grant Program seeking a grant
(“Brownfield Grant”) to address some of the costs that will be incurred in remediating the
Existing Contamination on the Phase | Land. Buyer and Seller shall cooperate with one another






in pursuing the Brownfield Grant application and in seeking out and maximizing any other
potential grant opportunities to address the Existing Contamination on the Phase | Land.

(c) If Buyer proceeds with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement,
Buyer shall be responsible for the remediation of the Existing Contamination on the Phase | Land
through case closure with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”), subject to
determinations from the DNR and any other applicable federal or state regulatory agency or
authority pursuant to applicable requirements, including, but not limited to, Chapter NR 700, et
seq., Wisconsin Administrative Code (“Case Closure”). Buyer’s obligations with respect to
pursuit of Case Closure shall be more fully set forth in the Agreement to Undertake Development
to be negotiated by the parties prior to the Contingency Deadline.

(d) To the extent not covered by the Brownfield Grant or any other grants that
may be awarded for remediation of the Existing Contamination, Seller shall be responsible for all
costs reasonably incurred by Buyer in the pursuit of Case Closure. Seller shall promptly
reimburse Buyer for any such costs within thirty (30) days of presentation of a reimbursement
request from Buyer, together with reasonable supporting documentation.

(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary that may be set forth elsewhere
herein, Seller shall be solely responsible for all consulting fees charged by True North Consultants,
Inc. in connection with evaluation of the Existing Contamination and the preparation of the Grant
Application, even in the event that this Purchase Agreement is terminated prior to Closing. The
obligation contained in this paragraph shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

8. Development of Future Phases.

@ Buyer’s Right of First Opportunity. Buyer was selected by Seller to
pursue the acquisition and redevelopment of the Riverfront Site following a public evaluation
process. Buyer’s proposal (which is to be reflected in the GDP, subject to Common Council
approval), involves a phased approach to development, beginning with the Phase 1 Land. To
allow the possibility for the overall redevelopment plan envisioned in Buyer’s initial submission to
Seller to be realized, Seller hereby grants Buyer a right of first opportunity to acquire and develop
the future phases of the Riverfront Site, according to the procedures set forth in this Section 7
(the “Right of First Opportunity™).

(b) Term. The Right of First Opportunity shall be in effect for a period of five
(5) years following the Closing of Buyer’s acquisition of the Phase 1 Land (the “Term”), unless
sooner terminated according to the procedures set forth herein.

(c) Purchase Price. During the Term, the purchase price to be paid by Buyer
for each future phase of the Riverfront Site shall be an amount equal to Five Thousand and
no/100 Dollars ($5,000) multiplied by the total number of dwelling units proposed to be
developed by Buyer in each such phase of development.

(d) Exclusivity. Throughout the Term, provided Buyer is not in default of any
of Buyer’s obligations under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1 Land,





Seller will not enter into any other agreements concerning the development of the Riverfront Site
without first complying with the provisions set forth in this Section 8.

(e) Buyer’s Right to Submit Proposals to Seller. At any time during the Term,
Buyer may initiate negotiations with Seller for development of future phases of the Riverfront Site
upon written notice to Seller. If, within six (6) months following Buyer’s notice to Seller, such
negotiations do not lead to a mutually acceptable and legally binding agreement between Buyer
and Seller for the next phase of development, the Right of First Opportunity shall terminate and
be of no further force or effect.

U] Seller’s Right to Solicit Proposals from Buyer. At any time during the
Term, after an occupancy permit has been issued for any building within the Phase 1 Land, Seller
may initiate negotiations with Buyer for development of future phases of the Riverfront Site upon
written notice to Seller. If, within eight (8) months following Seller’s notice to Buyer, such
negotiations do not lead to a mutually acceptable and legally binding agreement between Buyer
and Seller for the next phase of development, the Right of First Opportunity shall terminate and
be of no further force or effect.

(g)  Termination for Cause. If Buyer is in default of any material obligation
under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1 Land beyond applicable notice
and cure periods, Seller may terminate the Right of First Opportunity upon written notice to
Buyer.

(h) Survival. The terms of this Section 8 shall survive the Closing of Buyer’s
acquisition of the Phase 1 Land.

0] Good Faith and Fair Dealing. Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree
that the performance of obligations with respect to the Right of First Opportunity shall be
undertaken in good faith, and with all parties dealing fairly with each other in an attempt to reach
agreement for future phases of development that are consistent with the GDP approved by the
City Council.

9. Seller’s Representations and Warranties. In order to induce Buyer to enter into
this Agreement, Seller hereby makes the following representations and warranties to Buyer, each
of which shall be deemed to be independently material and relied upon by Buyer, regardless of any
investigation made by, or information known to, Buyer, and upon which Buyer has relied and
without which Buyer would not have submitted this Agreement. Seller covenants and agrees that
each of the representations are true and correct on the date hereof and, as a condition precedent
to Buyer’s obligation to close, Seller shall affirm that each of these representations continue to be
true and correct on the date of Closing, and that such representations and warranties shall survive
Closing:

@) Authority. The sale of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this Agreement is not
in violation of any provision of any agreement to which Seller is bound. Seller has complete
power and authority to enter into and perform the transaction contemplated by this Agreement





according to its terms, and the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation
thereof have been duly authorized by all required action.

(b) Litigation, Court Orders. There are no legal actions, condemnation
proceedings, suits or other legal administrative proceedings, pending, or to the knowledge of
Seller, threatened, against the Phase 1 Land, and there are no governmental agency or court
orders requiring repairs, alterations or corrections of any existing conditions on the Phase 1 Land.

10. Seller’s Covenants.

@ Access. Following the Effective Date and up to and including the date of
Closing, Seller shall grant Buyer access to the Phase 1 Land at reasonable times and upon
reasonable notice for the purpose of making such investigations, studies, assessments and the like
that Buyer deems necessary or desirable, consistent with good commercial practice.

(b) Continued Operation. Following the Effective Date and up to and
including the date of Closing, Seller shall maintain the Phase 1 Land in good condition and repair,
reasonable wear and tear excepted and shall continue to operate the Phase 1 Land in its ordinary
and normal course of business.

11.  Buyer’s Representations and Warranties. Buyer covenants and agrees that the
Buyer is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in current status under the
laws of the State of Wisconsin. The purchase of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this Agreement is
not in violation of any provision of Buyer’s articles of organization, operating agreement or any
other agreement to which Buyer is bound. Buyer has complete power and authority to enter into
and perform the transaction contemplated by this Agreement according to its terms, and the
execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation thereof have been duly
authorized by all required company action. The person (or those persons) signing below on
behalf of Buyer personally warrant that they have the authority to act as Buyer’s agent or agents
in the sale, transfer and conveyance of the Phase 1 Land from Seller.

12. Notices. All notices or directions desired or required to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by commercial overnight courier or
delivered via email, directed as follows:

If to Buyer: Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
701 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 105
Attention: Curt Brink
Telephone: 608.575.4845
Email: curtbrink@hotmail.com

with a copy to: Carlson Black O’Callaghan & Battenberg LLP
222 W. Washington Ave. Ste. 705
Madison, W1 53703
Attn: Daniel A. O’Callaghan
Telephone: 608.888.1685





Email: dan.ocallaghan@carlsonblack.com

If to Seller: City of Stoughton
207 S. Forrest St.
Stoughton, WI 53589
Attn: Finance Director
Telephone: 608.873.6677
Email: jfreidl@city.stoughton.wi.us

and: City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority
207 S. Forrest St.
Stoughton, WI 53589
Attn: Executive Director
Telephone: 608.873.6677
Email: jfreidl@city.stoughton.wi.us

with a copy to: Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784
Attn: Matthew P. Dregne
Telephone: 608.259.2618
Email: MDregne@staffordlaw.com

Notices personally delivered shall be deemed received when given. Notices sent by email
shall be deemed received when given, if prior to 5 PM, recipient’s local time, on a business day,
otherwise on the next occurring business day. Notices or demands sent by commercial overnight
courier shall be deemed received on the next business day following deposit.

13. Brokers. Buyer and Seller represent and warrant that neither Buyer nor Seller
have retained the services of any real estate broker or agent in connection with the purchase and
sale under this Agreement and each agrees to indemnify and hold the other harmless from and
against any and all liability or damages, including costs and attorney’s fees, resulting from any
claim brought by any other real estate broker or agent for any real estate commission or finder’s
fee due, or alleged to be due, as the result of the actions of such person.

14.  Adequacy of Consideration. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that Buyer will expend
material sums of money in reliance on Seller’s obligations under this Agreement, in connection
with negotiating and executing this Agreement, conducting the due diligence activities
contemplated by this Agreement and preparing for Closing, and that Buyer would not have
executed the Agreement without the availability of the contingencies for due diligence activities
described herein. Buyer and Seller, therefore agree that adequate consideration exists to support
each of the party’s obligations under this Agreement, and Seller and Buyer each waive any and all
rights to challenge the enforceability of this Agreement on the basis that any of the conditions or
contingencies set forth herein are at Seller’s or Buyer’s sole discretion or that any of the
agreements contained herein are illusory.






15. Miscellaneous.

@ Dates and Deadlines. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, in the
computation of any period of time which shall be required or permitted hereunder or under any
law for any notice or other communication or for the performance of any term, condition,
covenant or obligation, the day from which such period runs shall be excluded and the last day of
such period shall be included unless it is a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, in which case the
period shall be deemed to run until the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday.

(b) Assignment.  Buyer may assign its rights and obligation under this
Agreement at any time to an entity that is related to, and/or controlled by, Buyer. This
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their permitted
successors and assigns.

(© Modifications. This Agreement may only be modified in writing signed by
both Seller and Buyer.

(d) Further Assurances. The parties each agree to do, execute, acknowledge
and deliver all such further acts, instruments and assurances and to take all such further action
before or after the Closing as shall be necessary or desirable to fully carry out the terms of this
Agreement and to fully consummate the transaction contemplated hereby.

(e) Captions. The captions at the beginning of the several paragraphs and
subparagraphs, respectively, are for convenience in locating the context only, and are not part of
the text.

U] Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of Wisconsin without giving effect to principles of conflicts of law thereof.

(9) Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement shall be
held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, or inoperative as a matter of law, the remaining terms and
provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby but each such term and provision shall
be valid and shall remain in full force and effect.

(n)  Attorney’s Fees. If either party commences an action to enforce the terms
of, or to resolve a dispute concerning, this Agreement, the substantially prevailing party in any
such action shall be entitled to recover from the substantially non-prevailing party all costs and
expenses incurred in connection with such action, including, but not limited to, reasonable
attorney’s fees and court costs.

M Counterparts; Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in any number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall
constitute one original instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be
deemed to be original signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective
Date.

BUYER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By: Date:
Curt Brink, Manager

SELLER:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: Date:
Dale Reeves, Chair

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

Approved as to form:
STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

By: Mathew Dregne, City Attorney

10





EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CEFrrIF IED SUHVEY MAP "Received for recording this

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 day of
AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL PLAT OF 20___, at
THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART _ oclock __.M., and

OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1645, ALL BEING recorded in Volume o

PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE of Certified Surveys, pages ___

1/4 OF SECTION 8, T5N, R11E, IN THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds

ONEIDA ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS
5100 EASTPARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 200
MADISON, Wi 53718

LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE
|, Francis R. Thousand, registered land surveyor, hereby certify that in full compliance with the

provisions of Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the City of Stoughton

and according to the instructions and descriptions furnished to me by the owners listed hereon, |

have surveyed this property and that such Certified Survey Map correctly represents all exterior

boundaries and subdivision of the land surveyed and is described as:

Lots 2 through 8, 14, 15 and part of Lots 1 and 9 though 13, Block 35, Original Plat of the City of

Stoughton, Parcels A, B and part of C, Certified Survey Map No. 1645, all being part of the SE 1/4

and the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 8, T5N, R11E, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County,

Wisconsin, to—wit:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said NE 1/4; thence S00°02'22'W, 1344.24 feet; thence

S89°21'14°E, 751.39 feet to the Northwest corner of said Block 35 and the point of

beginning; thence continuing along the North line of South Street, S89°21°14'E, 132.00 feet to the

Northwest of Lot 13, said Block 35; thence olong the west line of said

Lot 13, SO0"40°09'W, 132.00 feet; thence S89°21 14°E, 231.00 feet; thence

N47°28'00°E, 28.81 feet; thence S00°40°09'W, 10.50 feet; thence N44°31°26°E, 80.11 feet; thence

NOO°40'09"E, 65.04 feet to the south line of South Street; thence along said South

line, S89°21°14'E, 484.58 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 2 of said Block 35; thence

S00°49°44'W, 297.29 feet to a found survey nail; thence S89°16°17'E, 25.16 feet to a found 1" iron

pipe; thence S00°49'44'W, 349.35 feet to a meander line along the Yahara River; thence along said

meander line, S88°'21°'14'W, 116.46 feet; thence continuing along said meander

line, N78°45'47'W, 277.05 feet; thence continuing along said meander

line, N52°12'38'W, 221.29 feet; thence continuing along said meander

line, N67°50°23'W, 166.25 feet; thence continuing along said meander line

NB89°27'50'W, 176.96 feet; thence continuing along said meander line N79°13'17"W 52.59 feet to the

East side of Fourth Street; thence along said East side, NOO'40°09'E, 397.71 feet to the point of

beginning. Together with all land between the meander line and the river. This parcel contains

455370 sq. ft. 10.454 Acres to the meander line and 476000 sq. ft. 10.9 Acres to the river.

Dated this day of 2018.

Madison, Wisconsin

Francis R. Thousand
Land Surveyor # S—1363

CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL RESOLUTION

"Resolved that this Certified Survey Map located in the City of Stoughton was hereby
approved by resolution adopted on this day of —_—— ey 20___ and
that said resolution further provided for the acceptance of those lands and rights
dedicated by said Certified Survey Map to the City of Stouhtion for Public use.

Dated this day of 20__".

Mayor, City of Stoughton

CURT VAUGIN BRINK LLC
DATE APRIL 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
MADISON, W 53703 ' JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY FRANCIS THOUSAND SHEET 1 OF 3

A-1





EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL
PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION

8, TSN, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

— A — LT
N 1/4 CORNER NB9'50'42"W NE CORNER
SECTION 8, 2685.96

LR SECTION 8,

A e e O e e e TW\\TB( '
P gl L el

% 1 otk ds [E[ eidockz | & pope 45 /E

R S N B ] L

‘;‘ 751.39' _s8g'21’ 14 g 547 2800 SOUTH w A
N s8d21'14E L= =
| ¥ § NOG40'09"E  SB92114°E
8| S ' 65.04' 484.58° 5
§ BLOCK 34 ‘g N4431'26"E Eoll =
80.11° *~Q o
ME: - S00°40°'09"W 2 J a
|3 LoT1  sBe2i4E 10.50 5 2
3|2 231.00° 38" gw
. - N28°38'36"W 8 »
N14'2633°W ; 3 <
N ¥ 65.98 >
< , 81.36 LOT2 , _&o
g NB9'10'16"W 350.11" — SBeETER
g i 70N S795429°W 25.16 o
&/ Noora0'0s"E ] 1A 7305 — |
48.47" S89'10°16E_349.93' 3083 o ; ‘ L
S10°05'31"E  N89'10'16™W 444.47" o
| 47.60° . | |
"
LOT 3 2 ‘
oy
52.50" | 7

N89°27°50™W
1‘76.96'

N67'50'23"W
166.25

“0g° S89°10'16"E
OUTLOT 1 245.39

LANDS

S00°49'44°W 349.35

N52°12'38"W

221.2¢' % DR
H N7E'45'47°W  \_SBE21'14°W

‘ 277.05 116.46°

128.20°

|
[

|
|
‘ N79'13’17w_/" A
|
|
|
\

NOTES:

ALL BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO GRID NORTH OF THE
WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM — DANE ZONE,
NAD83(2011). THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE J; BEARS
N89°50°42™W.

LEGEND
B BRASS CAP IN
CONCRETE FOUND
@® IRON STAKE FOUND
O 1 1/4” X 30" REBAR
4.30 LBS/FT PLACED
A SURVEY NAIL FOUND
7/8" X 24" REBAR
2.04 LBS/FT PLACED
(263.56") RECORDED AS DATA
263.51" MEASURED DATA
EXISTING BUILDING SCALE 1" = 200
R
SURVEYED FOR:

CURT VAUGHN BRINK LLC DATE April 12, 2021

701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
MADISON, Wi 53703 ¢ JOB # 2019046

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JOHN THOUSAND SHEET 2 OF 3






EXHIBIT A: DRAFT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL
PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION

8, TSN, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

The City of Stoughton, as owner, does hereby certify that it caused the land described on
this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented
hereon.

In Witness whereof, said City of_Stoughton, has caused these presents to be signed by

its at Stoughton, Wisconsin, this
day of 20___.
Authorizes Representative
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)S.S.
COUNTY OF DANE )
Personally came before this —dayof __________, 20___. the aboved named

to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledge the same.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public

SURVEYED FOR:
CURT VAUGHN BRINK LLC DATE APRIL 12, 2021
701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103
vabison, w5370 = ¥ JOB # 2019046
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY FRANCIS THOUSAND SHEET 3 OF 3





EXHIBIT B

PHASE 1 CONCEPT PLANS

FOURTH STREET

YAHARA RIVER
N

&

Potter
Lawson

o 35 70 140"
‘Sucoess by Desigi

Overall Site Plan

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00 _Ft':'_

May 27, 2021

Stent

B-1





FUTURE PHASES

Phase 1 Site Plan 7

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00 _|:|:i:t_

May 27, 2021

Potter
Lawson
Success by Design






Perspective Views: Building 1
Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00
May 27, 2021

Success by Design





Potter

Perspective Views: Building 2

Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - 2019.22.00

May 27, 2021

Lawson
‘Succsss by Design





EXHIBIT C
FORM OF AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT

[attached]

C-1





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Third Amendment to Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement and Third Amendment to
Agreement to Undertake Development — Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC.

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 12/13/2022
Action: TIME SENSTIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Zero

File Number: R-221-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC has requested an extension of the
contingency deadline to March 31, 2023 as per the attached Third Amendment to Real Estate
Purchase and Sale agreement in order to provide time to perform a gap analysis; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC has requested a restatement of the
Section D satisfaction deadline to March 31, 2023 as per the attached Third Amendment to
Agreement to Undertake Development in order to provide time to perform a gap analysis; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority approved both the attached
amendments at their meeting on December 8, 2022 by a unanimous vote;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor is authorized to sign the
attached Third Amendment to Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with Stoughton
Riverfront Development, LLC; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor is authorized to sign the attached
Third Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote





THIRD AMENDMENT TO
REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE
AGREEMENT (this “Second Amendment”) is entered into between Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Buyer”) and the City of Stoughton
Redevelopment Authority, a body corporate and politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton,
a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”) (the RDA and the City, collectively, the
“Seller”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the parties’ signatures hereto (the “Effective
Date”).

RECITALS:

A. Buyer and Seller are the parties to that certain Real Estate Purchase and Sale
Agreement, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin, as amended by that certain First Amendment to Real Estate Purchase and
Sale Agreement, dated February 26, 2022, and that certain Second Amendment to Real Estate
Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated July 27, 2022 (as amended, the “Purchase Agreement”).

B. Buyer and Seller desire to further amend the Purchase Agreement as set forth
herein.
AMENDMENT:
1. The Contingency Deadline, as defined in Section 3.(a) of the Purchase

Agreement, is hereby extended from December 31, 2022 to March 31, 2023.

2. Except as modified herein, the Purchase Agreement is hereby ratified and
affirmed. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Third Amendment and the
Purchase Agreement, this Third Amendment shall control.

3. This Third Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original
instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deemed to be original
signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Third Amendment as of the
Effective Date.

BUYER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By: Date:
Curt Brink, Manager

SELLER:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: Date:
Dale Reeves, Chair






THIRD AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT
(this “Amendment”) is entered into between Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a
Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment
Authority, a body corporate and politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (the “City”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the parties’
signatures hereto (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS:

A. The Developer, the RDA and the City are the parties to that certain Agreement to
Undertake Development, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, as amended by that certain First Amendment to Agreement to
Undertake Development, dated February 26, 2022, and that certain Second Amendment to
Agreement to Undertake Development, dated July 27, 2022 (as amended, the “Agreement”).

B. The parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein.
AMENDMENT:
1. The last sentence of Section D. of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated
as follows:

“If the events described in this Section D are not satisfied by March 31, 2023, then this
Agreement shall be null and void.”

2. Except as modified herein, the Agreement is hereby ratified and affirmed. In the
event of any conflict between the terms of this Third Amendment and the Agreement, this Third
Amendment shall control.

3. This Third Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original
instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deemed to be original
signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Third Amendment as of the
Effective Date.

DEVELOPER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By: Date:
Curt Brink, Manager

CITY:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

RDA:
CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: Date:
Dale Reeves, Chair






		09 R-xxx-2024 Amended and Restated Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement.pdf

		09a 0240103094348706.pdf

		09b R-175-2023 Real estate purchase and sale agreement - Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC.pdf

		12a Purchase Agreement (October 2023).pdf

		20231109115545249.pdf

		12a Purchase Agreement (October 2023).pdf

		RECITALS:

		A. Seller owns fee simple title to an approximately 10.9-acre tract of real estate located in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, bounded on the west by Fourth Street, on the east by Seventh Street, on the north by South Street and on the south by the Y...

		B. Buyer desires to purchase a portion of the Riverfront Site from Seller and Seller desires to sell to Buyer such property in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

		C. Buyer and Seller are the parties to that certain Agreement to Undertake Development, dated ____________________, 2023, concerning certain property located within the Riverfront Site (the “Development Agreement”).

		D. The City has approved a certified survey map in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

		E. On December 28, 2021, in Ordinance No. 0-29-2021, the City approved Planned Development Zoning designation and a General Development Plan (“GDP”) for the Riverfront Site.  On February 8, 2022, the City approved a Specific Implementation Plan (“SIP”...

		AGREEMENT:

		1. Definitions.  Words that are capitalized but not defined in this Agreement shall have the meanings provided in the Development Agreement.

		2. Agreement to Purchase.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Seller shall sell to Buyer, and Buyer shall purchase from Seller that certain portion of the Riverfront Site, together with all other rights and interests appurtenant th...

		3. Purchase Price.  The purchase price (the “Purchase Price”) for the Phase 1 Land shall be Four Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($400,000.00). The Purchase Price, subject to the adjustments and prorations set forth in Section 8 below, shall be pa...

		4. Milestones.  Buyer must timely meet the milestones (“Milestone” or “Milestones”) set forth in this Section 4. If Buyer fails to timely meet any Milestone, either the RDA or the City may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of terminati...

		(a) Term sheet.  By not later than March 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the City Finance Director a nonbinding document from Buyer’s lender describing the terms and conditions under which the lender would be willing to provide a loan to finance the co...

		(i) Describes the maximum loan to value ratio.

		(ii) Describes the lender’s equity requirements from borrower, including any limitations on how borrower may satisfy the equity requirements.

		(iii) Describes lender covenants.

		(iv) Describes any deadline or deadlines established by lender.



		(b) Loan commitment:  By not later than June 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the City Finance Director a binding agreement from Buyer’s lender to provide a loan to finance the Project the Public Improvements that contain the following information, and ...

		(i) Describes the maximum loan to value ratio.

		(ii) Describes the lender’s equity requirements from borrower, including any limitations on how borrower may satisfy the equity requirements.

		(iii) Describes lender covenants.

		(iv) Describes any deadline or deadlines established by lender.

		(v) Describes any closing conditions established by lender.



		(c) Marketing progress and reports.

		(i) Within 30 days after this Agreement is executed by all parties, Buyer must provide documentation to the City Finance Director, that is satisfactory to the RDA, that 360 Homes LLC has initiated the following marketing activities relating to the Pro...

		a. Entry into the Realtors Association Multiple Listing Service;

		b. Set up storefront marketing center in a commercial building on Main Street in the City of Stoughton, including flyers, video monitor, layout boards, and other marketing materials;

		c. Direct marketing to select brokers active in condominium sales.

		d. Direct marketing to select brokers active in Stoughton sales;

		e. Open house hours at the storefront marketing center.



		(ii) Beginning with the first regular RDA Board meeting after this Agreement is executed by all parties, and continuing until Buyer delivers a loan commitment to the City Finance Director or June 1, 2024, whichever is sooner, one or more representativ...

		a. The overall number of inquiries by interested parties.

		b. The number of buyers registered.

		c. The number of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units sought by potential buyers.

		d. Aggregated, anonymized demographic information describing interested parties, including age group and family size.





		(d) By not later than March 1, 2024, Buyer must deliver to the City Finance Director a determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (“WEDC”) that Buyer has submitted a complete application for the Brownfield Grant (defined below).



		5. Contingencies.

		(a) Each party’s respective obligation to consummate the purchase and sale transaction contemplated by this Agreement is contingent upon satisfaction of all of the following (collectively, the “Contingencies”) no later than August 1, 2024 (the “Contin...

		(i) approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council and the RDA of a development agreement (the “Agreement to Undertake Development”) attached as Exhibit C, and delivery to the City of the surety required by Section B.1(l) of the Development Agreement;

		(ii) approval by the City of Stoughton Common Council (and the Joint Review Board, where required) of any resolutions, boundary amendments, project plans or other items necessary for the Agreement to Undertake Development to be implemented; and

		(iii) determination by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (“WEDC”) that Buyer has submitted a complete application for the Brownfield Grant (defined below).

		(iv) Buyer has delivered to Seller copies of one or more fully executed contracts between Buyer and Buyer’s contractor or contractors to construct the Project and the Public Improvements and to implement the Remedial Action Plans at a guaranteed maxim...

		(v) Buyer has delivered to Seller documentation satisfactory to Seller that Buyer has secured sufficient funds, or a combination of funds and financing commitments, to pay for the construction of the Project and the Public Improvements.



		(b) Council Approval Required.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, the City’s execution of this Agreement shall not be construed as a commitment by the City of Stoughton Common Council to approve the Development Agreement.  The...

		(c) Termination.  If all the Contingencies are not satisfied by the Contingency Deadline, this Agreement shall terminate and neither party shall have any further obligation hereunder.



		6. Buyer’s Condition Precedent.  In addition to satisfaction of the Contingencies set forth in Section 5 above, Buyer’s obligation to consummate the purchase and sale transaction contemplated by this Agreement is conditioned upon Buyer’s receipt of a ...

		7. Title Insurance.  Within thirty (30) days following the Effective Date of this Agreement, Seller shall deliver to Buyer a commitment (“Commitment”) prepared by the Madison, Wisconsin officer of First American Title Insurance Company NCS (the “Title...

		8. Closing.

		(a) Closing Date.  Following the satisfaction of all Contingencies and any other conditions precedent set forth herein, the “Closing” shall occur at the offices of the Title Company on a date mutually acceptable to the parties no later than August 1, ...

		(b) Closing Documents.  On or prior to the Closing Date, the parties shall execute the following documents:  (i) Seller will execute and record the CSM; (ii) Seller will execute and deliver to Buyer a general warranty deed (the “Deed”) conveying the P...

		(c) Costs and Expenses.  Seller shall be responsible for paying the Wisconsin real estate transfer fee, the cost of providing title insurance to Buyer and any recording fees related to satisfying any existing mortgages against the Phase 1 Land.  Buyer...

		(d) Prorations and Adjustments. The following items shall be prorated and adjusted between Buyer and Seller as of 12:01 a.m. on the date of Closing as follows:

		(i) All utility charges, including, but not limited to, electricity, gas, water, sewer, steam and telephone shall be determined by actual meter readings, if available; otherwise they shall be estimated on the basis of the last billing available from t...

		(ii) General real estate taxes levied against the Phase 1 Land.  The proration shall be based on the net general real estate taxes for the year of Closing, if known, otherwise on the net general real estate taxes for the year prior to Closing.

		(iii) Assessments, either general or special, for improvements completed prior to Closing, whether matured or unmatured, shall be paid in full by Seller (including all principal and interest).  All other assessments shall be paid by Buyer.

		(iv) As between Seller and Buyer, Seller shall be responsible for all operating expenses for the Phase 1 Land allocable to the period prior to the date of Closing, and shall pay all such expenses when due; and Buyer shall be responsible for all operat...

		(v) Such other items as are required to be prorated pursuant to the terms hereof, or as are customarily prorated upon the transfer of ownership and possession of commercial rental real estate in Dane County.





		9. Environmental Remediation.

		(a) Buyer and Seller acknowledge that, as of the Effective Date of this Agreement, various environmental contaminants exist on the Riverfront Site, including, without limitation, the contaminants described in the open DNR files identified as BRRTS num...

		(b) Promptly following the Effective Date of this Agreement, Buyer shall prepare and submit an application to WEDC’s Brownfields Grant Program seeking a grant (“Brownfield Grant”) to address some of the costs that will be incurred in remediating the E...

		(c) If Buyer proceeds with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, Buyer shall be responsible for the remediation of the Existing Contamination as set forth in the Development Agreement.

		(d) To the extent not covered by the Brownfield Grant or any other grants that may be awarded for remediation of the Existing Contamination, Seller shall be responsible for all costs reasonably incurred by Buyer in accordance with the terms of the Dev...

		(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary that may be set forth elsewhere herein, Seller shall be solely responsible for all consulting fees charged by True North Consultants, Inc. in connection with evaluation of the Existing Contamination and the...



		10. Development of Future Phases.

		(a) Buyer’s Right of First Opportunity.  Buyer was selected by Seller to pursue the acquisition and redevelopment of the Riverfront Site following a public evaluation process.  Buyer’s proposal (which is reflected in the GDP) involves a phased approac...

		(b) Term.  The Right of First Opportunity shall be in effect for a period of five (5) years following the Closing of Buyer’s acquisition of the Phase 1 Land (the “Term”), unless sooner terminated according to the procedures set forth herein.

		(c) Purchase Price.  During the Term, the purchase price to be paid by Buyer for each future phase of the Riverfront Site shall be an amount equal to Five Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($5,000) multiplied by the total number of dwelling units proposed t...

		(d) Exclusivity.  Throughout the Term, provided Buyer is not in default of any of Buyer’s obligations under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1 Land, Seller will not enter into any other agreements concerning the development of the ...

		(e) Buyer’s Right to Submit Proposals to Seller.  At any time during the Term, Buyer may initiate negotiations with Seller for development of future phases of the Riverfront Site upon written notice to Seller.  If, within six (6) months following Buye...

		(f) Seller’s Right to Solicit Proposals from Buyer.  At any time during the Term, after an occupancy permit has been issued for any building within the Phase 1 Land, Seller may initiate negotiations with Buyer for development of future phases of the R...

		(g) Termination for Cause.  If Buyer is in default of any material obligation under the Agreement to Undertake Development for the Phase 1 Land beyond applicable notice and cure periods, Seller may terminate the Right of First Opportunity upon written...

		(h) Survival.  The terms of this Section 10 shall survive the Closing of Buyer’s acquisition of the Phase 1 Land.

		(i) Good Faith and Fair Dealing.  Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree that the performance of obligations with respect to the Right of First Opportunity shall be undertaken in good faith, and with all parties dealing fairly with each other in an at...



		11. Seller’s Representations and Warranties.  In order to induce Buyer to enter into this Agreement, Seller hereby makes the following representations and warranties to Buyer, each of which shall be deemed to be independently material and relied upon ...

		(a) Authority.  The sale of the Phase 1 Land pursuant to this Agreement is not in violation of any provision of any agreement to which Seller is bound. Seller has complete power and authority to enter into and perform the transaction contemplated by t...

		(b) Litigation, Court Orders.  There are no legal actions, condemnation proceedings, suits or other legal administrative proceedings, pending, or to the knowledge of Seller, threatened, against the Phase 1 Land, and there are no governmental agency or...



		12. Seller’s Covenants.

		(a) Access.  Following the Effective Date and up to and including the date of Closing, Seller shall grant Buyer access to the Phase 1 Land at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice for the purpose of making such investigations, studies, assessmen...

		(b) Continued Operation.  Following the Effective Date and up to and including the date of Closing, Seller shall maintain the Phase 1 Land in good condition and repair, reasonable wear and tear excepted and shall continue to operate the Phase 1 Land i...



		13. Buyer’s Representations and Warranties.  Buyer covenants and agrees that the Buyer is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in current status under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  The purchase of the Phase 1 Land pu...

		14. Notices.  All notices or directions desired or required to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by commercial overnight courier or delivered via email, directed as follows:

		Notices personally delivered shall be deemed received when given.  Notices sent by email shall be deemed received when given, if prior to 5 PM, recipient’s local time, on a business day, otherwise on the next occurring business day.  Notices or demand...

		15. Brokers.  Buyer and Seller represent and warrant that neither Buyer nor Seller have retained the services of any real estate broker or agent in connection with the purchase and sale under this Agreement and each agrees to indemnify and hold the ot...

		16. Adequacy of Consideration.  Buyer and Seller acknowledge that they each will expend material sums of money in reliance on their respective obligations under this Agreement, in connection with negotiating and executing this Agreement, conducting th...

		17. Miscellaneous.

		(a) Dates and Deadlines.  Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, in the computation of any period of time which shall be required or permitted hereunder or under any law for any notice or other communication or for the performance of any term,...

		(b) Assignment.  Buyer may assign its rights and obligation under this Agreement at any time to an entity that is related to, and/or controlled by, Buyer.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their p...

		(c) Modifications.  This Agreement may only be modified in writing signed by both Seller and Buyer.

		(d) Further Assurances.  The parties each agree to do, execute, acknowledge and deliver all such further acts, instruments and assurances and to take all such further action before or after the Closing as shall be necessary or desirable to fully carry...

		(e) Captions.  The captions at the beginning of the several paragraphs and subparagraphs, respectively, are for convenience in locating the context only, and are not part of the text.

		(f) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin without giving effect to principles of conflicts of law thereof.

		(g) Severability.  In the event any term or provision of this Agreement shall be held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, or inoperative as a matter of law, the remaining terms and provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby but each suc...

		(h) Attorney’s Fees.  If either party commences an action to enforce the terms of, or to resolve a dispute concerning, this Agreement, the substantially prevailing party in any such action shall be entitled to recover from the substantially non-prevai...

		(i) Counterparts; Facsimile.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original instrument.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or ...







		11  R-138-2021 Resolution - Riverfront Property Purchase and Sale Agreement.pdf

		18 R-221-2022 Third Amendment - Stoughton Riverfront Development LLC.pdf

		18 R-221-2022 Third Amendment - Stoughton Riverfront Development LLC

		18a Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - Third Amendment to Purchase Agreement

		18b Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment - Third Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Enter into an agreement with Ehlers for a proforma analysis FloClaire Group LLC.

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 01/09/2024
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $4,000 — To be reimbursed with pending developer agreement

File Number: R-xxx-2024 Date: 01/09/24

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City received an application for Tax Incremental Financing (“TIF”) on
January 5, 2024 from FloClaire Group LLC related to facility construction costs on 51 Glacier
Moraine Dr; and,

WHEREAS, staff has recommended contracting with Ehlers to provide a proforma review
of the Tax Increment Financing application; and,

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the developer agreement will include language for
reimbursing the City of the cost of the proforma review;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that City staff is authorized to enter into a
contract with Ehlers to perform a proforma analysis of the Tax Incremental Financing application
from FloClaire Group LLC.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Initial Resolution Regarding Industrial Development Revenue Bond Financing for FloClaire
Group LLC Project
Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 01/09/2024
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: All costs paid for by FloClaire Group, LLC
File Number: R-xxx-2024 Date: 01/09/24
INITIAL RESOLUTION

REGARDING INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
REVENUE BOND FINANCING FOR
FLOCLAIRE GROUP LLC PROJECT

WHEREAS, Secction 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes (the “Act”) authorizes the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Issuer”), to authorize the issuance and sale of bonds by the Issuer to
construct, equip, re-equip, acquire by gift, lease or purchase, install, reconstruct, rebuild, rehabilitate,
improve, supplement, replace, maintain, repair, enlarge, extend or remodel industrial projects; and

WHEREAS, FloClaire Group LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, and/or a related
entity, and/or a limited liability entity to be formed (collectively, the “Borrower”), desires to complete
a project to be owned by the Borrower consisting of financing the (i) acquisition of land located at
521 Glacier Moraine Drive in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Project Site”), (ii) construction
of an approximately 31,516 square foot facility (the “Facility”) to be located at the Project Site and
operated by the Borrower to manufacture hair and skincare products, (iii) acquisition and installation
of equipment at the Facility, and (iv) payment of certain professional costs and costs of issuance
(collectively, the “Project”), all of which would contribute to the well-being of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the Project is presently estimated to be $5,000,000, and the amount

proposed to be financed with one or more issues or seties of tax-exempt and/or taxable industrial
development revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) issued under the Act does not exceed $5,000,000; and

WHEREAS, it is the public interest of the Issuer to promote, attract, stimulate, rehabilitate and

revitalize commerce, industry and manufacturing, to promote the betterment of the economy of the
Issuer; and

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





WHEREAS, the Borrower has requested that the Issuer now approve an initial resolution (the
“Initial Resolution”) providing for the financing of the Project in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000;
and

WHEREAS, the Issuer is a municipality organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws
of the State of Wisconsin, and is authorized to enter into revenue agreements with eligible participants
with respect to the Project whereby eligible participants agree to cause said Project to be constructed and
to pay the Issuer an amount of funds sufficient to provide for the prompt payment when due of the
principal and interest on said industrial development revenue bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin, as follows:

1. Based upon representations of the Borrower, it is the finding and determination of the
Common Council that the Project is a qualified “project” within the meaning of the Act and that the
Borrower is an “eligible participant” within the meaning of the Act. The Issuer shall:

(a) Finance the Project in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000; and

(b) Issue industrial development revenue bonds in one or more series of tax-exempt
and/or taxable bonds (the “Bond(s)”), in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 in order to finance
costs of the Project.

2. The aforesaid plan of financing contemplates, and is conditioned upon, the following:

(a) The Bonds shall never constitute an indebtedness of the Issuer within the
meaning of any state constitutional provision or statutory limitation;

(b) The Bonds shall not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the Issuer or
a charge against its general credit or taxing powers;

(©) The Project shall be subject to property taxation in the same amount and to the
same extent as though the Project were not financed with industrial development revenue bonds;

(d) The Borrower shall find a purchaser for all of the Bonds;

@ The City’s out-of-pocket costs, including but not limited to legal fees and trustee’s
fees, in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds shall be paid by the Borrower; and

® A notice of public hearing required by federal law for purposes of Section 147(f)
of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, shall be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Stoughton and a public hearing shall be held to provide interested
individuals or parties the opportunity to testify as to the Project and the issuance of the Bonds.

3. The aforesaid plan of financing shall not be legally binding upon the Issuer nor be finally
implemented unless and until:

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





(a) The details and mechanics of the same are authorized and approved by a further
resolution of the Common Council which shall be solely within the discretion of the Common
Council;

(b) The City Clerk shall cause notice of adoption of this Initial Resolution, in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit A, to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in
the City of Stoughton, and the electors of the City of Stoughton shall have been given the
opportunity to petition for a referendum on the matter of the aforesaid Bond issue, all as required
by law;

(© Either no such petition shall be timely filed or such petition shall have been filed
and said referendum shall have approved the Bond issue;

(d) The City Clerk shall have received an employment impact estimate issued under
Section 238.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes;

(© All documents required to consummate the financing have been duly authorized
and delivered; and

) The Issuer and the Borrower have resolved all land use and special use issues
with respect to the affected property and the Project.

4. Pursuant to the Act, all requirements that the Project be subject to the contracting
requirements contained in Section 66.1103 are waived, the Borrower having represented that it is able to
negotiate satisfactory arrangements for completing the Project and that the Issuer’s interests are not
prejudiced thereby.

5. The City Clerk is directed, following adoption of this Initial Resolution (i) to publish
notice of such adoption not less than one time in the official newspaper of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin, such notice to be in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and (i) to file a copy
of this Initial Resolution, together with a statement indicating the date the Notice to Flectors was
published, with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation within twenty (20) days following
the date of publication of such notice.

6. This Initial Resolution is an “initial resolution” within the meaning of the Act and official
action toward issuance of the Bonds for purposes of Sections 103 and 144 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 19806, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Furthermore, it is the reasonable
expectation of the Issuer that proceeds of the Bonds may be used to reimburse expenditures made on
the Project prior to the issuance of the Bonds. The maximum principal amount of debt expected to be
issued for the Project on the date hereof is $5,000,000. This statement of official intent is made pursuant
to Treasury Regulations §1.150-2.

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin this 9th day of January, 2024.

APPROVED:

Tim Swadley, Mayor
ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote
4

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





EXHIBIT A
NOTICE TO ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

TAKE NOTICE that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the
“Issuer”), at a regular meeting held at City Hall, 207 South Forrest Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, on
January 9, 2024, adopted an Initial Resolution pursuant to Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes,
as amended, expressing the intention to issue not to exceed $5,000,000 of industrial development
revenue bonds of the Issuer (the “Bonds”) on behalf of FloClaire Group LLC, a Wisconsin limited
liability company, and/or a related entity, and/or a limited liability entity to be formed (collectively,
the “Borrower”). The Borrower desires to complete a project consisting of financing the (i)
acquisition of land located at 521 Glacier Moraine Drive in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the
“Project Site”), (ii) construction of an approximately 31,516 square foot facility (the “Facility”) to be
located at the Project Site and operated by the Borrower to manufacture hair and skincare products,
(iii) acquisition and installation of equipment at the Facility, and (iv) payment of certain professional
costs and costs of issuance (collectively, the “Project”). The Borrower has represented that the net
number of full-time equivalent jobs which the Project is expected to create on the Project site within
three years is 20.

Pursuant to the terms of Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes, all requirements that the
Project be subject to the contracting requirements contained in Section 66.1103 are waived, the Borrower
having represented that it is able to negotiate satisfactory arrangements for completing the Project and
that the Issuer’s interests are not prejudiced thereby.

THE BONDS SHALL NEVER CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS OF THE ISSUER,
NOR SHALL THE BONDS GIVE RISE TO ANY PECUNIARY LIABILITY OF THE ISSUER,
NOR SHALL THE BONDS BE A CHARGE AGAINST THE GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING
POWERS OF THE ISSUER. RATHER, THE BONDS SHALL BE PAYABLE SOLELY FROM
THE REVENUES AND OTHER AMOUNTS TO BE DERIVED PURSUANT TO THE
REVENUE AGREEMENT RELATING TO SAID PROJECT TO BE ENTERED INTO
BETWEEN THE ISSUER AND THE BORROWER.

The Initial Resolution may be inspected in the office of the City Clerk at 207 South Forrest Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, during business hours.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
MAY PETITION FOR A REFERENDUM ON THE QUESTION OF THE BOND ISSUE. Unless
within thirty (30) days from the date of the publication of this Notice a petition signed by not less than
five percent (5%) of the registered electors of the City of Stoughton is filed with the City Clerk requesting
a referendum on the question of the issuance of the Bonds, the Issuer will issue the Bonds without
submitting the proposition for the electors' approval. If such petition is filed as aforesaid, then the Bonds
shall not be issued until approved by a majority of the electors of the City of Stoughton voting thereon
at a general or special election.

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





CERTIFICATION BY CITY CLERK

I, Candee J. Christen, duly sworn, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting City Clerk
of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”), and as such I have in my possession, or have access to,
the complete corporate records of the City and of its Common Council; that I have carefully compared
the transcript attached hereto with the aforesaid records; and that said transcript attached hereto is a true,
correct and complete copy of all the records in relation to the adoption of Resolution No.
entitled: INITIAL RESOLUTION REGARDING INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT REVENUE
BOND FINANCING FOR FLOCLAIRE GROUP LLC PROJECT.

I hereby further certify as follows:

1. Said Initial Resolution was considered for adoption by the Common Council at a meeting
held at City Hall, 207 South Forrest Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, at p.m. on January 9, 2024. Said
meeting was a regular meeting of the Common Council and was held in open session.

2. Said Initial Resolution was on the agenda for said meeting and public notice thereof was
given not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the commencement of said meeting in compliance
with Section 19.84 of the Wisconsin Statutes, including, without limitation, by posting on the bulletin
board in the City Hall, by notice to those news media who have filed a written request for notice of
meetings, and by notice to the official newspaper of the City.

3. Said meeting was called to order by , who chaired the meeting. Upon roll,
I noted and recorded that the following alderpersons were present:

and that the following alderpersons were absent:

I noted and recorded that a quorum was present. Various matters and business were taken up
during the course of the meeting without intervention of any closed session. One of the matters taken
up was said Initial Resolution, which was introduced, and its adoption was moved by
and seconded by . Following discussion and
after all alderpersons who desired to do so had expressed their views for or against said Initial Resolution,
the question was called, and upon roll being called and the continued presence of a quorum being noted,
the recorded vote was as follows:

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





AYE:

NAY:

ABSTAINED:

Whereupon the meeting chairperson declared said Initial Resolution adopted, and I so recorded
it.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed my name and affixed the seal of the City hereto on
this 9th day of January, 2024.

[SEAL]

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk

HB: 4887-1167-7844.1





Dave Ehlinger

From: Henning, Elizabeth S. <Elizabeth.Henning@quarles.com> on behalf of Keating, Bridgette
<Bridgette.Keating@quarles.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: MDregne@Staffordlaw.com; RManthe@Staffordlaw.com; Keating, Bridgette; Cameron, Thomas D.

Subject: City of Stoughton — Initial Resolution regarding FloClaire Group LLC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning,

At your request and in our role as special counsel to the City, we have reviewed the Initial Resolution prepared by Husch
Blackwell, the Borrower’s counsel. The Common Council is being asked by FloClaire Group LLC (the “Borrower”) to
approve the Initial Resolution, which expresses the City’s intent to issue industrial development revenue

bonds. Specifically, the Initial Resolution contemplates that the County would issue not to exceed $5,000,000 industrial
development revenue bonds to finance the Borrower’s construction of a manufacturing facility in the City. The Borrower
would have the obligation to pay all debt service on the bonds, and the City will have no obligation to pay debt service.

This Initial Resolution, if approved, would express the City’s intent to issue bonds, and would cause the parties to proceed
with negotiation of the details and mechanics of the financing-related agreements necessary to the financing.

The Common Council is not approving the issuance of the bonds at this time. The Initial Resolution is expressly
conditioned upon the negotiation of those financing-related agreements to the satisfaction of the City, and final approval of
those agreements by the Common Council, by means of a Final Resolution, at a future meeting. The Initial Resolution is
also conditioned upon the resolution of all land use issues with respect to the project.

The Initial Resolution is in customary format for an industrial revenue bond financing and we have no suggested
changes. If you have any comments, questions, or suggested changes, please let us know and we would be happy to
convey those to Borrower’s counsel. Of potential interest, the Initial Resolution expressly states that the bonds will never
constitute an indebtedness of the City or a charge against its credit or taxing powers, and that all the City’s costs in
connection with the issuance of the bonds will be paid by the Borrower.

In summary, the Initial Resolution is in an appropriate format for consideration by the Common Council, if the Common
Council determines, as a business and policy matter, to proceed with participation in the financing transaction.

We will separately send an engagement letter to the City to lay out our role. We will also send a letter to the Borrower with
an estimate of our fees, since we expect the Borrower to pay those fees.

Please don't hesitate to contact us if you have any further questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks,

Quarles

Elizabeth S. Henning | Legal Assistant
Elizabeth.Henning@quarles.com | D. 414-277-5261

Quarles & Brady LLP

411 East Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 2400, Milwaukee, WI 53202-4428
quarles.com | LinkedIn






CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. They should be read or
retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
transmission from your system. This communication is not intended to constitute an electronic signature unless expressly stated otherwise.





$5,000,000

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2024
(FloClaire Group LLC Project)

DISTRIBUTION LIST

ISSUER

Tim Swadley, Mayor

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk
City of Stoughton

207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

Phone: (608) 873-6677
E-mail: tswadlev(@cityofstoughton.com

cchristen@citvofstoughton.com

dehlinger(@citvofstoughton.com

CITY ATTORNEY

Rick A. Manthe

Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

222 W Washington Ave, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784

Madison, WI 53701-1784

Phone: 608-25-2684
E-mail: rmanthe@staffordlaw.com

WISCONSIN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Steven Sabatke
Financial Underwriting Manager

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

201 West Washington Ave
Madison, W1 53703

Phone: (608) 210-6741
Email: steven.sabatke(@wedc.org

HB: 4856-9276-2004.1

BOND COUNSEL

Lynda R. Templen, Esq.

Adam Roundy, Esq.

Kate L. Albrecht, Senior Paralegal
Husch Blackwell LLP

511 North Broadway, Suite 1100
Milwaukee, W1 53202

Phone:  (414) 978-5505 (Templen)
(414) 978-5519 (Roundy
(414) 978-5516 (Albrecht)
Fax: (414) 223-5000
E-mail:  lynda.templen@huschblackwell.com

adam.roundy(@huschblackwell.com

kate.albrecht@huschblackwell.com

BORROWER

Richard Muma Sr., CEO

FloClaire Group LLC

821 East Washington Avenue, Suite 200
Madison, W1 53703

Phone:  (608) 577-9387
Fax: (608) 478-0099
E-mail:  richard.m@floclaire.com

BORROWER’S COUNSEL

Bridgette Keating

Quarles & Brady, LLP

411 E Wisconsin Ave, Suite 2400
Milwaukee, WI 53202-4428

Phone: 414-277-5790
E-mail: Bridgette.Keating(@quarles.com





BANK E-MAIL ADDRESSES
tswadlev@citvofstoughton.com
cchristen@citvofstoughton.com

Phone: steven.sabatke(@wedc.org

E-mail: lvnda.templen@huschblackwell.com
adam.roundy(@huschblackwell.com
kate.albrecht@huschblackwell.com
richard. muma(@floclaire.com

BANK’S COUNSEL

Phone:
E-mail:

HB: 4856-9276-2004.1





CERTIFICATE OF FLOCLAIRE GROUP LLC

FloClaire Group LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (the “Borrower), has requested
that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Issuer”) consider an “Initial
Resolution Industrial Development Revenue Bond Financing for FloClaire Group LLC Project”
(the “Initial Resolution”) on January 9, 2024, for the purpose of financing a project to be owned by
the Borrower consisting of the (i) acquisition of land located at 521 Glacier Moraine Drive in the
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Project Site”), (i) construction of an approximately 31,516
square foot facility (the “Facility”) to be located at the Project Site and operated by the Borrower to
manufacture hair and skincare products, (iii) acquisition and installation of equipment at the Facility,
and (iv) payment of certain professional costs and costs of issuance (collectively, the “Project”).
This certificate is delivered in connection with the Borrower’s request for the Issuer to issue conduit
industrial development revenue bonds pursuant to Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes on
behalf of the Borrower to finance the Project.

The undersigned hereby certifies, represents, and warrants to the Issuer as follows:

1. The undersigned is the CEO of the Borrower, and as such is familiar with the
Borrower’s affairs, properties and records, and in particular, with the Project and the conduit bond
financing request to which this certificate relates.

2. The Borrower represents that it is able to negotiate satisfactory arrangements for
completing the Project and that the Issuer’s interests are not prejudiced thereby.

Dated:

FLOCLAIRE GROUP LLC

By:

Richard Muma St., CEO

HB: 4864-8260-1876.1





Summary
Request for City of Stoughton, Wisconsin to Serve as Conduit Issuer
for
Not to Exceed $5,000,000 Industrial Development Revenue Bonds
to Benefit FloClaire Group LLC Project

This will summarize the request of FloClaire Group LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company, and/or a related entity, and/or a limited liability entity to be formed (collectively, the
“Company”), asking that the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”) consider an Initial
Resolution to benefit the Company through the conduit issuance of industrial development revenue
bonds (“IRBs”) to finance a project located in the City consisting of the (i) acquisition of land
located at 521 Glacier Moraine Drive in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Project Site”), (ii)
construction of an approximately 31,516 square foot facility (the “Facility”) to be located at the
Project Site and operated by the Borrower to manufacture hair and skincare products, (iii)
acquisition and installation of equipment at the Facility, and (iv) payment of certain professional
costs and costs of issuance (collectively, the “Project”). Small issue manufacturing IRBs must
comply with both Federal (Sec. 144 of Internal Revenue Code) and State (66.1103 Wis. Stats.) laws.
In an IRB transaction, a state or local governmental entity issues bonds and loans the proceeds from
the sale of the bonds to a private entity for an authorized project. In Wisconsin, counties, cities,
villages, and towns, as well as duly constituted redevelopment authorities and community
development authorities may issue IRBs.

Prior to the Tax Act of 1986, the Tax Code permitted the issuance of tax-exempt IRBs for
many types of projects including manufacturing, commercial, and wholesale and distribution
facilities, among others. Section 144 of the Tax Code only permits the issuance of qualified small
issues for manufacturing facilities. A “manufacturing facility” means any facility used in the
manufacturing or production of tangible personal property (including processing resulting in a
change in the condition of such property). A manufacturing facility includes facilities, which are
directly related to and ancillary to a manufacturing facility, if such facilities are located on the same
site as the manufacturing facility, and not more than 25% of the net proceeds of the issue are used
to provide such facilities.

These IRBs are municipal bonds; however, they are not general obligations of the City. If
the City agrees to issue bonds to benefit the proposed Project:

1. The City will not be liable for payment of the principal and interest on the bonds;

2. The City will not have ongoing responsibilities of monitoring or reporting with
regard to the bonds or the Project.

3. The bonds do not count against the City’s borrowing capacity. The City will not levy
a tax for payment of the bonds.

4. The City will be reimbursed for all fees and costs incurred because of the IRB.

The City acts strictly as a conduit, which enables the Company to borrow at a lower rate of
interest.

HB: 4876-6657-5252.1





Because the bonds are issued by a governmental entity, the holder of the bond may exclude
the interest on the bonds from gross income for federal tax purposes.

Inducement/Reimbursement

Companies considering IRB financing must obtain an Initial Resolution, also sometimes
referred to as an “inducement resolution” or “qualified reimbursement resolution” from the
municipality in which the Project being financed is located in order to preserve the option to use
IRBs. The Initial Resolution is preliminary approval only and is non-binding as to the City or the
Company but is required by Federal tax law and State law.  If the Initial Resolution is adopted by
the City, this will assure that when and if bonds are issued, all eligible project costs incurred no more
than 60 days prior to the date of the Initial Resolution (including reimbursement of equity
contributions or refunding of conventional financing), may be included in the ultimate IRB
financing. Failure to have a qualified resolution may result in disqualifying certain costs.

By acting as the conduit issuer, the City can grant the Company a significant monetary
benefit, at no cost to the City, because the Company will enjoy a lower interest rate as a result of
using a bond structure. A lending institution will directly purchase the bonds. The lender for the
bonds will look solely to the Company for repayment. Bondholders will not look to the City for
payment. The City will assign all of its rights, liability and responsibilities under the bonds to the
lender as the bondholder. The Company will be fully responsible for repaying the loan and must
make the arrangements with the lender for the payment on the bonds. If the Company is not able
to meet its payment obligations, the lender will realize on its collateral and enforce its rights against
the Company. The City is not liable for payment.

The foregoing is just a brief discussion of tax-exempt financing. By issuing the bonds, the City
will give the Company an interest rate benefit, because the tax-exempt bonds will be tax-exempt in the
hands of the bondholders and, therefore, the cost savings passed along to the Company. It must be
emphasized that the City will not be liable in any way on the bonds; the bonds are special, limited
obligations of the City.

The Company respectfully asks that the Common Council consider the Initial Resolution on
January 9, 2024. For agenda purposes, the City should please describe the Initial Resolution as
follows:

“Consideration of an Initial Resolution Regarding Industrial Development Revenue Bond Financing for
FloClaire Group 1.LC Project. Information with respect to the job impact of the project will be available at the tine
of consideration of the Initial Resolution.”

A representative of the Borrower will attend the Common Council meeting on January 9,
2024 to answer any questions regarding the proposed Project.

HB: 4876-6657-5252.1





[HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON BEHALF OF
CITY AFTER PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED)]

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given, in compliance with requirements of Section 147(f) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 19806, as amended, that the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”), will hold a
public hearing on , 2024 at p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be
heard, at City Hall, 207 South Forrest Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, regarding the proposed issuance
of City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2024 (FloClaire
Group LLC Project), in an aggregate amount not to exceed $5,000,000 (the “Bonds”), pursuant to
Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to finance a project to be owned by FloClaire Group LLC,
a Wisconsin limited liability company, and/or a related entity, and/or a limited liability entity to be
formed (the “Borrower”).

The Borrower’s project to be financed with the Bonds consists of the (i) acquisition of land
located at 521 Glacier Moraine Drive in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Project Site”), (ii)
construction of an approximately 31,516 square foot facility (the “Facility”) to be located at the
Project Site and operated by the Borrower to manufacture hair and skincare products, (iii)
acquisition and installation of equipment at the Facility, and (iv) payment of certain professional
costs and costs of issuance. The Bonds will be special, limited obligations of the City and will not
constitute an indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any state constitutional provision or
statutory limitation or a charge against its general credit or taxing powers.

At the hearing, all persons will be afforded a reasonable opportunity to express their views,
both orally and in writing, on the proposed Bonds and the location and nature of the project
proposed to be financed. Comments made at the public hearing are for the consideration of the
Common Council but do not bind any legal action to be taken by it.

Published: , 2024

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

HB: 4877-6514-1396.1





HUSCHBLACKWELL

Lynda R. Templen
Senior Counsel

511 North Broadway, Suite 1100
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Direct: 414-978-5505

Fax: 414-223-5000
Lynda.Templen@huschblackwell.com

December 7, 2023

TO THE ATTACHED DISTRIBUTION LIST

RE: Not to Exceed $5,000,000 City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2024
(FloClaire Group LLC Project)

Greetings:

At the request of FloClaire Group LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, and/or a
related entity, and/or a limited liability entity to be formed (collectively, the “Borrower”), we have
prepared drafts of documents necessary for the consideration and adoption of an Initial Resolution
Regarding Industrial Development Revenue Bond Financing for FloClaire Group LLC Project (the
“Initial Resolution”) by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”) on
January 9, 2024. The Borrower’s project consists of financing the (i) acquisition of land located at
521 Glacier Moraine Drive in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Project Site”), (if) construction
of an approximately 31,516 square foot facility (the “Facility”) to be located at the Project Site and
operated by the Borrower to manufacture hair and skincare products, (iii) acquisition and installation
of equipment at the Facility, and (iv) payment of certain professional costs and costs of issuance
(collectively, the “Project”), all of which would contribute to the well-being of the City.

Federal and state law requires that the authorization for such an industrial development revenue
bond be done in two stages (first, the consideration of an Initial Resolution by the Common Council,
and second, the consideration of a final resolution (the “Final Resolution”) by the Common Council).

The Initial Resolution is not a commitment to issue bonds, but merely evidences the City’s
“official intent” to issue bonds pending satisfactory negotiation of the terms.

The Final Resolution to be considered by the Common Council at a future meeting will be
drafted and presented to the City only after negotiations for the bond issue have been completed.

HB: 4878-1842-2164.1





December 7, 2023
Page 2

Enclosed are the following documents necessary to allow the Common Council to consider the
Initial Resolution on January 9, 2024:

1) Initial Resolution, with the form of Notice to Electors of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin, attached as Exhibit A;

@) Good faith fee estimate letter required under Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes;
3) Notice of Public Hearing (the so-called “TEFRA” notice);

@) Notice of Intent to Obtain a Municipal Industrial Revenue Bond, which contains
information regarding job estimates; and

5) Certificate of FloClaire Group LLC stating that it is able to negotiate satisfactory
arrangements for completing the Project and that the City’s interests are not
prejudiced thereby.

We have also enclosed a “Checklist for the City of Stoughton” and a summary of industrial
development revenue bonds for informational purposes.

The following, in chronological order, are the steps necessary to issue the bonds:

1. The Common Council considers the Initial Resolution on January 9, 2024. For agenda
purposes, the City Clerk should describe the Initial Resolution as follows for the Common Council
meeting on January 9, 2024:

“Consideration of an Initial Resolution Regarding Industrial Development Revenne Bond Financing for
FloClaire Growp LLC Project.  Information with respect to the job impact of the project will be
available at the time of consideration of the Initial Resolution.”

The Common Council meeting on January 9, 2024 must meet the requirements of an open
meeting under Sections 19.81 et seq. of the Wisconsin Statutes. Pursuant to Section 19.85 of the
Wisconsin Statutes, the Common Council may not commence a meeting, subsequently convene in
closed session, and reconvene in open session, unless public notice of such subsequent open session
was given at the same time, and in the same manner, as the notice of the meeting convened prior to the
closed session. If the Common Council proposes to go into closed session at the meeting, please
contact me to discuss this issue. A representative of the Borrower should attend the January 9,
2024 meeting to answer questions regarding the Project and provide job estimate information
to the Common Council.

HB: 4878-1842-2164.1





December 7, 2023
Page 3

Under federal regulations for cost recovery, reimbursement of the Borrower’s expenditures
with bond proceeds can only occur if the Issuer adopts the Initial Resolution. This Initial Resolution
may apply to expenditures made by the Borrower within sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the
Initial Resolution and, in general, the reimbursement must be made no later than three (3) years after
the original expenditure.

2. On January 10, 2023, the City Clerk should call Kate L. Albrecht at our office (414-978-
5516) to confirm that the Initial Resolution was adopted. Kate will publish the Notice to Electors,
which is attached to the Initial Resolution as Exhibit A, in the City’s local newspaper. After the notice
is published, the electors of the City have thirty (30) days during which to circulate a petition for a
referendum. In my personal experience, only one such referendum has ever been placed on the ballot,
out of hundreds of industrial development revenue bond issues.

3. The City Clerk should mail a copy of the Initial Resolution (the Certificate by City Clerk
which is attached to the Initial Resolution should be completed and signed) to Kate L. Albrecht. Kate
will send a copy of the Initial Resolution, along with the date that the Notice to Electors was published,
to Steven Sabatke at the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

4. The federal tax law known as the Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1986
(“TEFRA”), requires that this Project, which is being funded with tax-exempt bond proceeds, be the
subject of a noticed public hearing called a TEFRA public hearing. These hearings provide interested
individuals or parties the opportunity to testify on any matters related to such potential bond issues,
including the nature and location of the Project.

Therefore, at a future date, a notice regarding the scheduled TEFRA public hearing must be
published (our office will publish the Notice of Public Hearing on behalf of the City). The Notice of
Public Hearing must be published no later than seven (7) days before the TEFRA public hearing. Our
usual practice is to have the TEFRA public hearing immediately preceding the meeting at which the
Final Resolution is considered by the Common Council. We will notify the City in the future to
schedule the TEFRA public hearing/Final Resolution date.

5. At a future date, the Common Council will hold the TEFRA public hearing and
consider the Final Resolution. A representative of the Borrower should attend the TEFRA public
hearing. The Common Council meeting must meet the requirements of an open meeting under
Sections 19.81 et seq. of the Wisconsin Statutes

6. After the preliminary steps outlined above have been completed, the Borrower and the
Purchaser will need to negotiate the bond documents (to be prepared by Husch Blackwell LLP) in
preparation for the sale of the bonds. The pricing will occur just prior to the Common Council meeting
during which the Common Council will be asked to adopt the Final Resolution.

HB: 4878-1842-2164.1





December 7, 2023
Page 4

The foregoing is a brief sketch of the procedural steps that must be followed when issuing
industrial development revenue bonds. The key point to remember is that the City will be considering,
from a policy standpoint, whether to encourage the location of the Project in the City. By issuing the
bonds, the City will give the Borrower an interest rate benefit because the bonds will be tax-exempt in
the hands of the Purchaser. It must be emphasized that the City will not be liable in any way on the
bonds; the bonds are special, limited obligations of the City.

We are simultaneonsly delivering to the City Clerk the good faith fee estimate letter required under Section
66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes. A copy of this letter should be signed by Candee ]. Christen and returned to us to
evidence her receipt of the letter.

The Borrower has signed the enclosed Notice of Intent to Obtain a Municipal Industrial Revenue Bond (the
“Notice of Intent”). "The Notice of Intent is being delivered to the City Clerke with this letter, and we will mail a copy to
Steven Sabatke at the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.  Whoever attends the meeting on behalf of the
Borrower should bring the signed Notice of Intent to the Common Council meeting on Jannary 9, 2024.

We are looking forward to working with everyone on this Project. Please call me with any
questions or comments.

Very truly yours,

Lynda R. Tcmpl%

cn

HB: 4878-1842-2164.1





Not to Exceed $5,000,000
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2024
(FloClaire Group LLC Project)

CHECKLIST FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN (the “Issuer”)

ACTION TO BE TAKEN DATE ACTION
BY ISSUER TAKEN

l.. Husch Blackwell LLP ( H‘l‘3 ) prc:’vldes Procedure Letter to | N/A December 7, 2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (“Issuer”).
2. HB provides Fee Estimate Letter to City Clerk of Issuer and | City Clerk signs Fee Estimate Letter and returns to HB. D ber 7. 2023
Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (“WEDC”). COCmBER [, 2.
3. HB / Borrower pr(.)vlde Job Estimate to Issuer, WEDC and | N/A December 7, 2023
union representatives (if any).
4. HB provides Initial Resolution (inducement resolution) to | City Clerk includes Initial Resolution in Common Council December 7, 2023

Issuer.

packet and on agenda.

5. City Clerk provides Notice of Meeting to consider Initial
Resolution. Must include job information. See Procedure
Letter for required language.

City Clerk provides notice of meeting, including required
job language to comply with Wisconsin open meetings
law.

Notice of meeting
provided by City for
January 9, 2024 meeting

6. Common Council considers Initial Resolution.

Common Council considers Initial Resolution.

January 9, 2024

7. HB publishes Notice to Electors.

City Cletk calls Kate L. Albrecht at HB (414-978-5516) to
confirm adoption of Initial Resolution.

January 10, 2024

8. HB provides a copy of Initial Resolution and publication date
of Notice to Electors to WEDC.

City Clerk mails copy of signed Initial Resolution to Kate
L. Albrecht.

January 10, 2024

9. HB provides Issuer with Final Resolution and other | City Clerk includes Final Resolution in Common Council TBD
documents. packet and on agenda. Issuer reviews documents.
10. City Cletk provides Notice of Meeting to consider Final | City Clerk provides notice of meeting to comply with TBD
Resolution.  Final Resolution considered approximately 4 | Wisconsin open meetings law.
weeks after publication of Notice to Electors (#7 above);
however, bonds cannot be issued sooner than 30 days after
publication of Notice to Electors.
11.  HB publishes TEFRA Notice at least 7 days prior to | City Clerk includes Notice of Public Hearing on TBD
meeting date. Common Council agenda.
12. Issuer holds TEFRA public hearing and considers Final | Common Council holds TEFRA public hearing, TBD
Resolution. Common Council considers Final Resolution, and City

signs and returns all bond documents provided by HB to

Kate L. Albrecht.
13. Closing (Issuer does not attend closing; signature pages will [ N/A - HB will send a closing book to Issuer upon closing. TBD

be sent to Issuer prior to closing)

Husch Blackwell LLP
Lynda R. Templen, Esq. 414-978-5505

HB: 4879-5447-4900.1






HUSCHBLACKWELL

Lynda R. Templen
Senior Counsel

511 North Broadway, Suite 1100
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Direct: 414-978-5505

Fax: 414-223-5000
Lynda.Templen@huschblackwell.com

December 7, 2023

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk
City of Stoughton

207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

Steve Sabatke

Underwriting Manager

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
201 West Washington Avenue, 6" Floor
Madison, W1 53149

RE: Not to Exceed $5,000,000 City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2024
(FloClaire Group LLC Project)

Greetings:

We understand that in the near future, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin (the “City”), will take action on an Initial Resolution for industrial development revenue
bond financing under Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes on behalf of FloClaire Group LLC, a
Wisconsin limited liability company, and/or a related entity, and/or a limited liability entity to be
formed.

Section 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes requires that prior to the adoption of the Initial
Resolution, a document containing a good faith estimate of the legal fees which will be paid from the
bond proceeds must be filed with the City Clerk of the City and with the Wisconsin Economic
Development Corporation. This letter is that document.

Estimating legal fees at this stage in the proceedings is difficult because many of the most
significant factual matters which may affect legal costs are not known in detail at this time. The size and
structure of the bond issue have not been finalized. These and other matters normally are negotiated
and determined after the Initial Resolution is adopted. As a result, the scope and amount of work

HB: 4881-3817-2308.1





December 7, 2023
Page 2

which the various parties may choose to refer to their lawyers can vary considerably as the economic
aspects of the financing develop.

The relationship of these variables to an estimate of aggregate legal fees is evident from the
principles which lawyers apply in charging fees for their services. Fees for services rendered by any
Wisconsin lawyer should be consistent with, and grounded upon, the Rules of Professional Conduct for
Attorneys of the American Bar Association, as currently enforced in Wisconsin. Those rules set forth

the following basic guidelines:

A lawyer’s fee shall be reasonable. Factors to be considered as guides in determining
the reasonableness of a fee include the following:

@) The time and labor required, the novelty and the difficulty of the questions
involved, and the skill requisite to perform the legal service properly.

@) The likelihood, if apparent to the client, that the acceptance of the particular
employment will preclude other employment by the lawyer.

3) The fee customarily charged in the locality for similar legal services.
@) The amount involved and the results obtained.

5) The time limitations imposed by the client or by the circumstances.
(6) The nature and length of the professional relationship with the client.

(7 The experience, reputation and ability of the lawyer or lawyers performing the
services.

) Whether the fee is fixed or contingent.
The maximum principal amount of the bonds will not exceed $5,000,000.

The following is a good faith estimate of the legal fees which will be paid from the proceeds of
the bonds with respect to this financing:

HB: 4881-3817-2308.1





COUNSEL

Bond Counsel

Counsel to the Eligible Participant

Attorneys who have not yet been
identified who may be involved in
the transaction, including, without
limitation, counsel to any Trustee
involved, any real estate counsel
involved, and any counsel to the
initial bond purchaser(s)

December 7, 2023
Page 3

FEE ESTIMATE

$40,000 plus disbursements*

It is unknown whether the legal fees
and disbursements of such counsel will
be paid from the proceeds of the
bonds

It is unknown whether the legal fees
and disbursements of such counsel will
be paid from the proceeds of the
bonds

The actual fee charged by each of the lawyers acting in this matter may vary considerably from
the estimates provided above. Without purporting to be exhaustive, the following are reasons why
actual fees may be higher or lower than the estimate: (i) assumptions regarding the size, structure,
complexity and timing of the bond financing may change; (i) clients may alter the scope of their
lawyers’ engagement; (iii) parties may require legal opinions or legal advice beyond that normally
requested in similar financings; and (iv) unforeseen legal problems may arise.

We are writing and filing this letter to comply with the requirements of Section 66.1103 of the
Wisconsin Statutes. To the extent that we have estimated attorneys’ fees other than our own, we did so
on the basis of prior experience and information available to us at the time of writing this letter.

Please complete and return the receipt below by email. Thank you.

*Estimate only, based on patr.

HB: 4881-3817-2308.1

Very truly yours,

Lynda R. Tcmpl%

cn





The undersigned acknowledge receipt of the foregoing this day of

HB: 4881-3817-2308.1

December 7, 2023
Page 4

20

WISCONSIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

By:

Steven Sabatke, Underwriting Manager

CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

By:

Candee J. Christen, City Clerk





Notice of Intent to Obtain a Municipal Industrial Revenue Bond

Section 66.1103 (4m) (a) 1 of the Wisconsin Statutes requires the person or business who intends to obtain an industrial revenue bond
issue from a Wisconsin municipality to notify this intention to the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation and to any collective
bargaining agent in the state with whom the person or business has a collective bargaining agreement. This notification must occur at

least 30 days prior to entering into the revenue agreement or signing the loan contract.

The person or business must provide

information on the number of full-time jobs that are expected to be eliminated, created, or maintained at the project site and elsewhere
in Wisconsin as a result of the project which is the subject of this notice. The person or business named below hereby gives notice of
intent to obtain an Industrial Revenue Bond pursuant to s. 66.1103 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

1. Project
A. Person: Richard Muma Sr.
Business: FloClaire Group LLC
Address:

821 East Washington Avenue, Suite 200

Post Office/ZIP: Madison, WI 53703

B. Project site:

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

(Name of city, village or town in which the project is located)

C. Project type:
I:l Relocation From Within State
I:l Branch-Wisconsin Operation

D. Maximum amount of IRB financing:

D Expansion at Present Location

$5,000,000

I:l Relocation Within Same Municipality
I:l Relocation from Out-of-State

I:l Branch-Out-of-State Operation

Il Employment Estimates (to result within the next 3 years)

l:l New Business

Net Total
Number of Full-Time Jobs Before To Be To Be To Be Number of
Project Maintained Created Eliminated Jobs
A. At the Project Site -0- -0- 20 -0- 20
B. At All Other Wisconsin Operations -0- -0- -0- -0- 20
C. Net Totals -0- -0- 20 -0- 20
D. Will any jobs transfer from one or more locations to the project site? Yes |:| No

Number of jobs to transfer:

Location(s) the jobs will transfer from: (municipality)

Richard Muma Sr., CEO

Signed/Person completing this form

(608) 577-9387

Telephone Number

HB: 4881-8568-5908.1

Name

Date






		12 R-xxx-2024 4887-1167-7844 Initial Resolution FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		Quarles memo.pdf

		4856-9276-2004 Distribution List - FloClaire Group.pdf

		4864-8260-1876.1 Certificate of Borrower Re Contracting - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		4876-6657-5252.1 IRB Summary - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		4877-6514-1396.1 TEFRA Notice - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		4878-1842-2164.1 Procedure Letter - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		4879-5447-4900.1 Issuer's Checklist - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		4881-3817-2308.1 Fee Estimate Letter - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf

		4881-8568-5908.1 Notice of Intent - FloClaire Group LLC.pdf




12/27/2023 01:20 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton Month Ended: December

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE

AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2021 12/31/2022 12/31/2023
Fund 235 - LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Dept 00000 - BALANCE SHEET
Account Type: Revenue
235-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 27.01 104.03 8.07 0.42 0.00 0.00
235-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 5,000.00 11,206.43 7,500.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,027.01 11,310.46 7,508.07 15,000.42 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 00000 - BALANCE SHEET 5,027.01 11,310.46 7,508.07 15,000.42 0.00 0.00
Dept 55100 - GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES
Account Type: Expenditure
235-55100-50719 LANDMARKS MINI GRANT EXPENSES 5,000.00 8,125.00 7,548.67 3,320.00 0.00 0.00
235-55100-50721 LANDMARK COMMISSION 963.76 8,341.96 260.67 444.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 5,963.76 16,466.96 7,809.34 3,764.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT (5,963.76) (16,466.96) (7,809.34) (3,764.00) 0.00 0.00
Dept 56700 - LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Account Type: Revenue
235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 17,960.00
235-56700-43315 FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00
235-56700-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.97 156.69
235-56700-48550 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 385.00 0.00
235-56700-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,469.88 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,888.85 18,116.69
Account Type: Expenditure
235-56700-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.66
235-56700-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.62
235-56700-50367 PLAQUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,595.00
235-56700-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,718.00
235-56700-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.17
235-56700-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,272.50 1,597.50
235-56700-50447 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.86
235-56700-50719 LANDMARKS MINI GRANT EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,930.00 2,190.71
235-56700-50721 LANDMARK COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 787.17 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,989.67 15,491.52
Net - Dept 56700 - LANDMARKS COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,100.82) 2,625.17
Fund 235 - LANDMARKS COMMISSION:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,027.01 11,310.46 7,508.07 15,000.42 29,888.85 18,116.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,963.76 16,466.96 7,809.34 3,764.00 38,989.67 15,491.52
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (936.75) (5,156.50) (301.27) 11,236.42 (9,100.82) 2,625.17
BEG. FUND BALANCE 4,258.92 3,322.17 (1,834.33) (2,135.60) 9,100.82
END FUND BALANCE 3,322.17 (1,834.33) (2,135.60) 9,100.82 Zero 2,625.17

2022 - deficit transfer from General Fund S(2,469.88)
2023 surplus as of 12/27/2023 S 2,625.17
December interest earnings TBD

Amount available for carryfoward 12/27/2023 S 155.29



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:41 AM
To: ‘Matthew Dregne'

Cc: Rick A. Manthe

Subject: RE: Landmarks Commission question

Thanks Matt.

From: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Rick A. Manthe <rmanthe@staffordlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Commission question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave, section 62.23(7)(em) says that a city “may create a landmarks commission to designate historic or archeological
landmarks and establish historic districts.” The statute says that an owner of property that is affected by a decision of a
city landmarks commission may appeal the decision to the common council. The statute also states that if a city contains
any property that is listed on the national register of historic places in Wisconsin or the state register of historic places, the
city “shall... enact an ordinance to regulate, any place structure or object with a special character, historic, archeological
or aesthetic interest, or other significant value, for the purpose of preserving the place, structure or object and its
significant characteristics.”

So, to summarize:

1. A city may be required to regulate histroric places.
2. A city may create a landmarks commission, but is not required to do so
3. Apart from recognizing a landmarks commission role in designating historic landmarks, the statute does not grant
particular powers or authority to a city created landmarks commission. Consequently, the authority of the
Stoughton Landmarks Commission would be based on the City’s ordinances.
Matt
STAFFORD Matthew P. Dregne

ROSENBAUM | MDregne@staffordlaw.com | 608.259.2618

Celebrating

140 www.staffordlaw.com | Profile | vCard | LinkedIn

Years

Excellence

Wisconsin member firm of ALFA International,

the premiere global network of independent law firms.






This is a transmission from the law firm of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-
client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately at the telephone number included above..

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:46 AM

To: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>
Subject: [External] - Landmarks Commission question

Matt,

| know the Redevelopment Authority has some statutory powers. Does the Landmarks Commission have any statutory
authority or is it simply a committee of the City of Stoughton?

Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519

DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com << Please note new email address
www.cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new website URL






Dave Ehlinger

From: Lisa Reeves

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 1:29 PM

To: Michael Stacey; Dave Ehlinger; Lisa Reeves
Cc: Rodney J. Scheel; Tim Swadley

Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Dave and Tim,

I'd like to request that this item be put on the Finance agenda in the near future please if Brett is OK with it. (Then
potentially on to Council).

I'm not including Brett at this time since the email trail is so long. I'm happy to talk with him directly to summariaze the
situation and make the request.

Please let me know your thoughts.

Lisa

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>

Date: 12/29/23 10:02 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>, Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: "Rodney J. Scheel" <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>, Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Ok, thanks everyone. I think I see a way forward.

The 2024 grant amount will be around $15,000 unless there is a budget amendment going forward. Any
additional funds we thought we still had are gone.

Michael P. Stacey
City of Stoughton
Zoning Administrator
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589
608.646.0421

M-F 7am — 4pm





From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>; Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>; Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Lisa,

This matter needs to go to both the Finance Committee and Common Council. Only the Common Council has the
authority under the Wisconsin Statutes to amend the 2024 budget to include carryforwards.

As of now, any promised grant payments (encumbrances) will have to come out of the $20,000 for grant expenditures as
per the 2024 adopted budget until any potential budgetary action is taken by the Common Council.

Dave

From: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>; Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>; Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Thanks everyone for trying to get this sorted out.

Dave, will this item need to go to Finance/Council or can it be worked out internally so that the grant letters and
applications can get sent out prior to Michael's retirement?

Lisa

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>

Date: 12/28/23 7:13 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>, "Rodney J. Scheel" <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Still trying to wrap my head around all of this.

So, landmark grants promised in 2018 are actually paid out by June of 2019 unless an extension is granted. If
we just look at calendar years, it could appear that the Commission is overspending for that year.

I had no idea that grant funds not spent in a specific CY need to be reallocated by the Council for the next
year. This would have been good to know.

Ultimately, we need to figure this out in the next few days because I have to send out grant letters and
applications for 2024 before I’'m gone. Landmarks still has funds promised for 2022 ($1400) and 2023
($3575). $20,000 has been allocated for 2024 grants.





Landmarks also had $2924 of unspent grant funds from 2022-23.

Michael P. Stacey

City of Stoughton
Zoning Administrator
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589
608.646.0421

M-F 7am — 4pm

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 3:27 PM

To: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>; Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Michael,

1. ldisagree with your statement that the Landmarks Commission has never paid out more than funds that were
available.

a. Calendaryear 2019 spent $5,156.50 more than what was available for CY 2019, which resulted in a life-
to-date deficit of $1,834.33.

b. Calendar year 2020 spent another $301.27 more than what was available, increasing the life-to-date
deficit to $3,135.60

c. Calendaryear 2021 did have a large surplus, which brought the life-to-date surplus to $9,100.82.

d. Calendaryear 2022 spent $8,272.50 in professional services more than the federal grant that was
received. This used up the vast of majority of the life-to-date surplus. With all other activity included,
the life-to-date deficit was $2,469.88. The General Fund had to make up the difference on behalf of the
Landmarks Commission.

2. All Landmarks Commission funds have remained in Fund 235.

3. Theissue is that the City (not just Landmarks Commission) has ignored the fact that the Wisconsin Statutes have
not been followed. In order to have the authority to spend any surplus, the Common Council has to authorize
it.

In effect, any promised grants in effect have to come out of the 2024 budget.

Dave

From: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>; Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Dave,





We paid out all grant funding for 2021 before the end of 2022. We had $2,000 leftover from
2020 because the project was not completed and that was forwarded to 2022. We have never
paid out more than the funds we have available.

I was told by Jamin that all grant funds stay in the grant funding account. Is this not the case
anymore and if so when did that change? Some funds don’t get paid out for a couple years.

Michael P. Stacey

City of Stoughton
Zoning Administrator
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589
608.646.0421

M-F 7am — 4pm

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>; Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Michael,

According to my records (attached), there is the potential for only about $175.00 that could be carried forward from
2023 into 2024.

e Calendar year 2021 ended with a fund balance of $9,101.

e Calendar year 2022 used that entire fund balance up and had an additional deficit of $2,470 that had to be
covered by the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance.

e Calendar year 2023 has a surplus of $2,625 as of today’s date. Interest earnings for December have not been
posted.

e The City has not been following the Wisconsin Statutes in the past regarding carrying funds forward between
budget years. As part of the year-end process, the Common Council has to amend the 2024 budget for any
carryforwards requested by the departments.

Dave

From: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Dave,





Aside from the $20,000 for 2024 grants. | have $7,899 left for grants in 2022-23.

Does that jive with your records?

Michael P. Stacey

City of Stoughton
Zoning Administrator
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589
608.646.0421

M-F 7am — 4pm

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

The committee expenditures, as opposed to the grant expenditures, are not carried forward. In other words, 2024 is a
clean slate.

Regarding the grant expenditures, there was a life to date deficit in 2022 so there was nothing to carry forward. The
Landmark fund got a transfer from the General Fund as part of the year-end closing for 2022 to bring the fund back to
zero.

From: Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

Dave,

Will the $2,000 listed in Landmarks Account #235-56700-50721 for 2024 be added to the funds still
remaining from 2023 or is this a clean slate for 2024?

I know there are should be funds still spoken for in the mini-grant account #235-56700-50719 from
2022 and 2023 that should carry over to 2024 and beyond if necessary.

Thanks,

Michael P. Stacey

City of Stoughton
Zoning Administrator
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589





608.646.0421

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:37 AM

To: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>; Michael Stacey <MStacey@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Landmarks Budget

The requested grant amount was $30,000 and the Mayor reduced it to $20,000. The Common Council adopted budget
was for $20,000.

The budget is attached.

Dave

From: Lisa Reeves <LReeves@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: Landmarks Budget

Dave,

Michael Stacey was thinking the Landmarks mini grant budget for 2024 was $21,000 but | am seeing $22,000 in the
budget for 2024.

Could you confirm the correct amount please?

Lisa

Sent from my Galaxy





		Landmarks rev exp 2018-2023 12-27-2023.pdf

		Memo Style #2.pdf

		Memo Style.pdf








01/03/2024 01:13 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: JENNY

DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 44,921.25 4,083.75 4,083.75 91.67
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 44,921.25 4,083.75 4,083.75 91.67
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51100-50110 SALARIES 43,200.00 40,500.00 3,600.00 2,700.00 93.75
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,098.25 275.40 206.75 93.74
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 231.44 0.00 (231.44) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 1,826.91 0.00 673.09 73.08
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 45,656.60 3,875.40 3,348.40 93.17
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL 0.00 (735.35) 208.35 735.35
Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue
100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 4,756.00 2,465.97 0.00 2,290.03 51.85
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,100.00 0.00 (100.00) 102.50
Total Expenditure: 9,356.00 6,565.97 0.00 2,790.03 70.18
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 2,790.03 0.00 (2,790.03)
Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 4,150.00 0.00 (3,650.00) 830.00
100-51110-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 6,150.00 0.00 (3,650.00) 246.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 0.00 (1,289.16) 1,000.00 0.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,172.42 161.82 327.58 78.16
100-51110-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 0.00 45.34 45.34 (45.34) 100.00
100-51110-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 400.00 400.00 (400.00) 100.00
100-51110-50425 MEALS 0.00 557.00 557.00 (557.00) 100.00
100-51110-50479 PRIZE AWARDS 0.00 175.00 175.00 (175.00) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,349.76 50.00 150.24 93.99
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 3,800.24 (50.00) (3,800.24)
Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE
Account Type: Revenue
100-51115-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51115-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00

Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 (18,300.00)





01/03/2024 01:13 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 2/2

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 79,161.00 78,727.25 4,083.75 433.75 99.45
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 79,161.00 54,572.33 3,925.40 24,588.67 68.94
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 24,154.92 158.35 (24,154.92) 100.00






01/03/2024 01:56 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 1/1

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT
Account Type: Revenue
100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS Why is this negative? (32,112.00) (29,436.00) (2,676.00) (2,676.00) 91.67
100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 90,000.00 69,570.51 6,014.29 20,429.49 77.30
100-51200-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 11,250.00 11,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 69,138.00 51,384.51 3,338.29 17,753.49 74.32
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51200-50110 SALARIES 13,000.00 12,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 92.31
100-51200-50120 WAGES 39,803.00 36,682.24 3,061.76 3,120.76 92.16
100-51200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 500.00 360.00 360.00 140.00 72.00
100-51200-50160 FICA TAXES 4,078.00 3,575.20 323.55 502.80 87.67
100-51200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 2,740.00 2,518.88 232.68 221.12 91.93
100-51200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 42.00 254.44 24.62 (212.44) 605.81
100-51200-50210 TELEPHONE 100.00 80.72 1.83 19.28 80.72
100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 1,000.00 801.39 212.22 198.61 80.14
100-51200-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 350.00 1,135.35 0.00 (785.35) 324.39
100-51200-50300 MISC EXPENSES 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
100-51200-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.00 118.23 0.00 481.77 19.71
100-51200-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00 145.00 0.00 55.00 72.50
100-51200-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 6,700.00 6,554.17 0.00 145.83 97.82
Total Expenditure: 69,138.00 64,225.62 5,216.66 4,912.38 92.89
Net - Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT 0.00 (12,841.11) (1,878.37) 12,841.11
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 69,138.00 51,384.51 3,338.29 17,753.49 74.32
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 69,138.00 64,225.62 5,216.66 4,912.38 92.89
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (12,841.11) (1,878.37) 12,841.11 100.00






01/03/2024 02:04 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY

DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY
Account Type: Revenue
100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 185,000.00 169,583.37 15,416.67 15,416.63 91.67
Total Revenue: 185,000.00 169,583.37 15,416.67 15,416.63 91.67
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51300-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 175,000.00 122,327.46 15,578.54 52,672.54 69.90
100-51300-50419 OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL 10,000.00 13,956.69 46.00 (3,956.69) 139.57
Total Expenditure: 185,000.00 136,284.15 15,624.54 48,715.85 73.67
Net - Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY 0.00 33,299.22 (207.87) (33,299.22)
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 185,000.00 169,583.37 15,416.67 15,416.63 91.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 185,000.00 136,284.15 15,624.54 48,715.85 73.67

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 33,299.22 (207.87) (33,299.22) 100.00






01/03/2024 02:08 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51400 - MAYOR
Account Type: Revenue
100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 114,354.00 104,824.50 9,529.50 9,529.50 91.67
Total Revenue: 114,354.00 104,824.50 9,529.50 9,529.50 91.67
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51400-50110 SALARIES 74,522.00 68,561.60 5,732.80 5,960.40 92.00
100-51400-50160 FICA TAXES 5,701.00 5,057.717 422.61 643.23 88.72
100-51400-50161 WRS - GENERAL 5,067.00 4,662.30 389.84 404.70 92.01
100-51400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,193.00 14,881.24 1,352.84 1,311.76 91.90
100-51400-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,121.00 1,027.40 93.40 93.60 91.65
100-51400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 88.00 432.17 40.57 (344.17) 491.10
100-51400-50210 TELEPHONE 700.00 1,166.84 39.22 (466.84) 166.69
100-51400-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.63 0.00 (0.63) 100.00
100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 750.00 1,637.58 609.59 (887.58) 218.34
100-51400-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00 9,463.12 0.00 (963.12) 111.33
100-51400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,712.00 1,800.86 30.00 (88.86) 105.19
Total Expenditure: 114,354.00 108,691.51 8,710.87 5,662.49 95.05
Net - Dept 51400 - MAYOR 0.00 (3,867.01) 818.63 3,867.01
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 114,354.00 104,824.50 9,529.50 9,529.50 91.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 114,354.00 108,691.51 8,710.87 5,662.49 95.05
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (3,867.01) 818.63 3,867.01 100.00







01/03/2024 02:15 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: JENNY

DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 353,257.63 32,114.33 32,114.37 91.67
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 242.53 28.93 27.47 89.83
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 401,919.00 369,777.16 32,143.26 32,141.84 92.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 138,000.00 119,039.80 10,616.00 18,960.20 86.26
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 118,397.68 9,242.57 1,595.32 98.67
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 1,657.09 0.00 (1,657.09) 100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 50.00 97.30
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 19,878.00 17,939.86 1,615.99 1,938.14 90.25
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 17,670.00 16,397.43 1,472.77 1,272.57 92.80
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 68,028.84 6,184.44 5,996.16 91.90
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,082.20 280.20 280.80 91.65
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 1,147.81 112.79 (917.81) 499.05
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,959.23 63.63 (459.23) 130.62
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 4,676.42 0.00 1,323.58 77.94
100-51510-50213 SALES TAX 0.00 275.23 275.23 (275.23) 100.00
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 8,110.13 637.91 (7,110.13) 811.01
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 (5,163.75) 0.00 5,263.75 (5,163.7
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 3,688.62 3,327.14 14,311.38 20.49
100-51510-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 799.13 666.00 (799.13) 100.00
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 2,529.15 811.00 (2,529.15) 100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 361.60 0.00 (61.60) 120.53
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 775.29 221.93 (775.29) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 401,919.00 365,501.76 37,327.60 36,417.24 90.94
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 4,275.40 (5,184.34) (4,275.40)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 120,376.63 10,943.33 10,943.37 91.67
100-51520-46120 NSF FEES - PUBLIC 0.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00) 100.00
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 120,451.63 10,943.33 10,868.37 91.72
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50300 MISC EXPENSES 0.00 85.86 0.00 (85.86) 100.00
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 16,000.00 17,371.38 0.00 (1,371.38) 108.57
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 3,122.70 699.40 (422.70) 115.66
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 60,000.00 75,028.00 0.00 (15,028.00) 125.05
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 120.00 465.60 40.57 (345.60) 388.00
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 45,000.00 43,300.93 0.00 1,699.07 96.22
Total Expenditure: 131,320.00 139,374.47 739.97 (8,054.47) 106.13
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 (18,922.84) 10,203.36 18,922.84

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 533,239.00 490,228.79 43,086.59 43,010.21 91.93





01/03/2024 02:15 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 2/2

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 533,239.00 504,876.23 38,067.57 28,362.77 94.68
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (14,647.44) 5,019.02 14,647.44 100.00






01/03/2024 02:48 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS Why is this (1,953,013.00) (1,807,682.33) (164,334.41) (145,330.67) 92.56
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY negative? 1,000.00 15,090.94 0.00 (14,090.94) 1,509.09
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 28,101.76 17,681.55 (16,101.76) 234.18
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 51,989.00 47,172.78 0.00 4,816.22 90.74
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,273.86 0.00 (173.86) 101.72
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 1,052.94 0.00 (552.94) 210.59
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 561,566.09 480,571.41 (21,588.09) 104.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 6,094.03 0.00 34,532.97 15.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (13.79) (13.79) (0.21) 98.50
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,161.73 0.00 0.27 100.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.27 0.00 (0.27) 100.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.38 0.00 (0.38) 100.00
100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 100.00
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 10,325.00 1,225.00 2,675.00 79.42
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 146,456.00 146,455.48 (146,670.62) 0.52 100.00
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 17,250.00 0.00 18,150.00 48.73
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80,000.00 467,958.91 28,582.28 (387,958.91) 584.95
100-88888-48113 REBATE 10,000.00 12,093.96 3,547.57 (2,093.96) 120.94
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 12,500.00 18,384.00 0.00 (5,884.00) 147.07
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 554.09 0.00 445.91 55.41
100-88888-48200 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BLDG 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,999.67 0.00 (499.67) 133.31
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 27.24 0.00 (27.24) 100.00
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS (297,137.00) 0.00 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 524,819.00 (40,934.99) 220,588.99 565,753.99 (7.80)
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 140,436.00 140,435.50 0.00 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 52,170.00 52,170.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59750 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT RETIREMENT 2,054.00 2,054.10 0.00 (0.10) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 (493,280.93) 220,588.99 493,280.93
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 524,819.00 (40,934.99) 220,588.99 565,753.99 7.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (493,280.93) 220,588.99 493,280.93 100.00










01/03/2024 03:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY Period Ending 11/30/2023
DB: Stouaghton
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 (179.78)
247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 46,152.00 0.00
Total Assets 46,152.00 (179.78)
**% TLiabilities ***
247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 63,164.00 0.00
247-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 4,806.00 0.00
247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 70,182.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED (24,030.00) (24,030.00)

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(24,030.00)

(24,030.00)

(24,030.00)

23,850.22

(179.78)
(179.78)






01/03/2024 03:21 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 120,000.00 192,349.37 44,984.91 (72,349.37 160.29
Total Revenue: 120,000.00 192,349.37 44,984.91 (72,349.37 160.29
Account Type: Expenditure
247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 120,000.00 168,499.15 70,726.19 (48,499.15) 140.42
Total Expenditure: 120,000.00 168,499.15 70,726.19 (48,499.15) 140.42
Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM 0.00 23,850.22 (25,741.28) (23,850.22)
Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 120,000.00 192,349.37 44,984.91 (72,349.37) 160.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,000.00 168,499.15 70,726.19 (48,499.15) 140.42
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 23,850.22 (25,741.28) (23,850.22) 100.00






01/03/2024 03:06 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY Period Ending 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* kK Assets * Kk Kk

253-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 265,312.93 8,886.73
253-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 226,717.17
253-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 30,000.00

Total Assets 265,312.93 265,603.90

*** TLiabilities ***

253-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,474.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,474.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

253-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 263,838.93 263,838.93
Total Fund Balance 263,838.93 263,838.93
Beginning Fund Balance 263,838.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,764.97
Ending Fund Balance 265,603.90

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 265,603.90






01/03/2024 03:24 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue
253-56500-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000.00) 100.00
253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 400.00 5,198.47 1,008.08 (4,798.47) 1,299.62
253-56500-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (400.00) 0.00 0.00 (400.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 35,198.47 1,008.08 (35,198.47) 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
253-56500-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 33,433.50 74.50 (33,433.50) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 33,433.50 74.50 (33,433.50) 100.00
Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING 0.00 1,764.97 933.58 (1,764.97)
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 35,198.47 1,008.08 (35,198.47) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 33,433.50 74.50 (33,433.50) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,764.97 933.58 (1,764.97) 100.00






01/03/2024 03:09 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY Period Ending 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 254 ARPA FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* kK Assets * Kk Kk

254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,026.38 (7,873.13)
254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,078,747.91 1,037,964.27
Total Assets 1,148,774.29 1,030,091.14

*** TLiabilities ***

254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 1,134,183.41 987,235.43

Total Liabilities 1,134,183.41 987,235.43

*** Fund Balance ***

254-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 14,590.88 14,590.88
Total Fund Balance 14,590.88 14,590.88
Beginning Fund Balance 14,590.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 28,264.83
Ending Fund Balance 42,855.71

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,030,091.14






01/03/2024 03:27 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
254-54100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF
Account Type: Revenue
254-54420-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54420-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER
Account Type: Revenue
254-54600-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Total Revenue: 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54600-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Total Expenditure: 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
254-54980-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54980-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
254-54980-50447 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 0.00 328.96 0.00 (328.96) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 100,000.00 100,328.96 0.00 (328.96) 100.33
Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 (328.96) 0.00 328.96
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue
254-55100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-55100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00





01/03/2024 03:27 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: JENNY

DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Account Type: Revenue
254-56730-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-56730-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
254-56730-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 100.00
254-56730-50441 RLF LOAN ISSUANCE 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 200,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 183,000.00 8.50
Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 (17,000.00) (17,000.00) 17,000.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 45,593.79 4,418.17 (45,593.79) 100.00
254-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 184,730.00 45,593.79 4,418.17 139,136.21 24.68
Account Type: Expenditure
254-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 45,593.79 4,418.17 (45,593.79)
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 533,730.00 192,541.77 4,418.17 341,188.23 36.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 533,730.00 164,276.94 17,000.00 369,453.06 30.78

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 28,264.83 (12,581.83) (28,264.83) 100.00






01/03/2024 03:10 PM
User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
Period Ending 11/30/2023

Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 3,424.19 20,015.57
261-00000-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 112.50
261-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 15,295.00
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 9,121.88 0.00
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 112.50 0.00
261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 115,906.50 204,158.03
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76 0.00
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM RECEIVABLE 137,449.34 97,911.76
Total Assets 328,677.17 337,492.86
*** Liabilities ***
261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 658.17 0.00
261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 17,003.37
261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.34 0.00
Total Liabilities 21,158.51 17,003.37
*** Fund Balance ***
261-56720-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 10,766.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 149,449.00 0.00
261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66 0.00
261-57120-39604 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 296,752.66
Total Fund Balance 307,518.66 307,518.66
Beginning Fund Balance 307,518.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 12,970.83
Ending Fund Balance 320,489.49

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

337,492.

86






01/03/2024 03:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY

DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue
261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 18,791.63 1,708.33 1,708.37 91.67
261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 169.15 0.00 (169.15) 100.00
261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 32,500.00 18,960.78 1,708.33 13,539.22 58.34
Account Type: Expenditure
261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 252.00 0.00 48.00 84.00
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000.00 4,081.70 408.17 918.30 81.63
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 8,392.50 956.25 18,607.50 31.08
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 32,500.00 12,876.20 1,364.42 19,623.80 39.62
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 6,084.58 343.91 (6,084.58)
Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 2,750.14 821.05 249.86 91.67
261-57120-48110 INTEREST INCOME 250.00 2,902.19 321.90 (2,652.19) 1,160.88
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 1,233.92 0.00 48,766.08 2.47
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 19,000.00 6,886.25 1,142.95 12,113.75 36.24
Account Type: Expenditure
261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 6,886.25 1,142.95 (6,886.25)
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,500.00 25,847.03 2,851.28 25,652.97 50.19
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,500.00 12,876.20 1,364.42 38,623.80 25.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 12,970.83 1,486.86 (12,970.83) 100.00






01/03/2024 03:14 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY Period Ending 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

290-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 151,468.77 124,145.17
290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 7,886.00 65,300.00
Total Assets 159,354.77 189,445.17

*** Tiabilities ***

290-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,161.18 0.00
290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 7,886.00 65,957.13
290-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 130,307.59 130,307.59

Total Liabilities 159,354.77 196,264.72

*** Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (6,819.55)
Ending Fund Balance (6,819.55)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 189,445.17

What is the large change for the Def Inflow - Property Taxes from Oct?










01/03/2024 03:30 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY

DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue
290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,228.87 657.17 657.13 91.67
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 210,438.00 0.00 36,324.00 85.28
290-53520-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 94,976.50 10,878.25 11,023.50 89.60
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 1,413.08 198.43 (1,413.08) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 314,056.45 11,733.85 46,591.55 87.08
Account Type: Expenditure
290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 320,876.00 31,627.66 39,772.00 88.97
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 320,876.00 31,627.66 39,772.00 88.97
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 (6,819.55) (19,893.81) 6,819.55
Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:
TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 314,056.45 11,733.85 46,591.55 87.08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,648.00 320,876.00 31,627.66 39,772.00 88.97

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (6,819.55) (19,893.81) 6,819.55 100.00






01/03/2024 03:19 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: JENNY Period Ending 11/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* kK Assets * Kk Kk

805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 49,440.52
805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 0.00 47,996.16
805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 633,649.61
805-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 254,936.44
Total Assets 0.00 986,022.73

*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 986,022.73
Ending Fund Balance 986,022.73

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 986,022.73






01/03/2024 03:31 PM

User: JENNY
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 1/1

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue
805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 43,600.00 43,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
805-52200-46925 EMPLOYEE PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 668.04 668.04 (668.04) 100.00
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 40,000.00 36,381.82 2,854.60 3,618.18 90.95
805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 3,715.28 0.00 (3,715.28) 100.00
805-52200-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 905,504.00 905,504.31 0.00 (0.31) 100.00
805-52200-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS (937,099.00) 0.00 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 52,005.00 989,869.45 3,522.64 (937,864.45) 1,903.41
Account Type: Expenditure
805-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
805-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 5.22 0.00 (5.22) 100.00
805-52200-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 17.28 0.00 (17.28) 100.00
805-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 3,305.00 2,847.50 0.00 457.50 86.16
805-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00
805-52200-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 976.72 0.00 (976.72) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 52,005.00 3,846.72 0.00 48,158.28 7.40
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 986,022.73 3,522.64 (986,022.73)
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST:
TOTAL REVENUES 52,005.00 989,869.45 3,522.64 (937,864.45) 1,903.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,005.00 3,846.72 0.00 48,158.28 7.40
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 986,022.73 3,522.64 (986,022.73) 100.00





